The following report is a condensed summary of the Kassab

investigation as outlined in the chart accompanying this report.

During the early months of 1962, Los Angeles Police Officers

M.A. Vg@me@ew, D. G. Rickards and three other officers entered

intoc a sham real estate purchasing venture with Officer Latham

whereby they received from $75.00 to $250.00 for each transaction
that they entered into with him, Latham was the go-between the

officers and David Kassab, a non-licensed real estate salesman.

Kassab applied for purchase of approximately 100 homes in the

San Fernando Valley for a sum of $18,200.00 each. Individual
escrows were immediately cpened on each house. The officers acting
as "dummy” buyers applied for new loans based on an inflated price.
In some cases, second trust deeds were sold to unsuspecting buyers
before title was cleared through escrow. When the “"ncn-sufficient
funda®™ checks, submitted by the officers earlier as down payment

on the property bounced, Kassab would buy back the second trust
deed at a 50 per cent discount on the pretext that a foreclosure

was imminent.

David Kassab was born in Bagdad, Iraq. He is the third of seven
children who was forced, with his parents, to flee their homeland
because of anti-Jewish feelings in that country. He and his

family lived in Bagiad from 1940 to 1948, During the years of 1948
and 1949 his family lived in Urban Teheran, Iran. He came to the
United States in 1949 and has been living in Los Angeles ever since.

He has been in the real estate business since 1555.

Kassab's arrest record dates back to August 28, 1959 when

he was arrested for grand theft, This case involved a
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a travel agency sham with a co-defendant, Georce Dimitrovich.

Both were doing business under the nume of Europa Travel.-
They advertised air transportation at greatly reduced rates.
The prospectus was that a plane would be leased frowu a
Mexican Airline and flights would operate to Furope from
Mexico. The round trip flight was advertised at $545.00.
Both David Kassab and Dimitrovich collected over $30,000.00
from 80 UCLA students. They pocketed the money and did not
fulfill their contract. Intelligence reports indicated that
both David Kassab and Dimitrovich were probably in partner-
ship with Joe Sica, in this travel agency., Although there
were strong indications of the Sica connection, positive

proof could not be established.

Working with David Kassab,while involved in the home buying

sham, was_Dr . Stanley Dubrin. Dubrin listed himself as the

Vice-president of the American Nile Corporation, a real

estate office. David Kassab listed himself as a co-owner
of that Corporation. Other Kassab family members affiliated
themselves with that organization as did several relatives

of the Kassab Clan.

Dr. Stanley Dubrin's arrest record dates back to February

28, 1963 when he was charged with grand theft, In this case,

a first trust deed was inadvertently reconveyed to him, Although
he had knowledge of this error, he sold the property as "“free

and clear," then dissipated the funds. On October 14, 1966,
Dubrin was arrested for the crime of abortion but was released

dua to insufficient evidence. On Juie 14, 1963, the Los
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Angeles Police Department was advised that Dr. Dubrin had
nropositioned an ex-~convict to murder his ex-wife, Kathy Dubrin,
aka, Ink. Dubrin was not brought to trial or arrested for

this solicitation of murder due to the informants lack of
cooperation with the investigators. Without that persons

testimony, a czse could not be established.

In 1966, Dubrin rented office space from Joe M. Arnoff the

owner of the "Big A" stores at 8341 Conoga Blvd., Conoga
Park, in connection with his medical practice. Dubrin and
Arnoff have been close friends since 1962. He was also the

Arnoff family physician,

Arnoff eventually went bankrupt at the "Big A" stores and
severed his business relationship with Dr. Dubrin. Both,
however, remained on friendly terms and still meet socially

on occasion.

Arnoff was introduced to David Kassab by Dr. Dubrin but did

not become acquainted any further,

Arnoff was involved in the bribery case concerning Councilman

Tom Shepara to the extent that he, Arnoff, was one of the

owners of a seven acre parcel of land in Conoga Park which was
rezoned in 1964 for the purpose of constructing multiple dwelling
units. Councilman Shepard was later indicted on bribery charges
in connection with this rezoning. Arnoff owned 45 per cent of

the building gorporation stock.
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Another figure in the Shepard case was Wallace White who

received 45 per cent of the corporation's stock for putting
up the initial cash investment. Arthur Toll, the attorney
for this corporation, received five per cent of the stock as
his fee for legal services rendered. Gerald Chase, a C.P.A.,
received the remaining five per cent for handling the tax

account of the same corporation,

Gerald Chase is a business partner in the accounting firm of

Chase, Bierman and Dunn at 280 S. Beverly Drive, Suite 402,
Beverly Hills, California. Chase was also the accountant for
Arnoff while the latter was doing business at the “Big A"
sLores. Both parties terminated their business association
during March 1965. Their relationship at that time was strictly
business. They never became close friends. At present,

Chase is suing Arnoff for back pay owed to him during the time

he was handling the "Big A" account,

Among the numercus tax accounts that Gerald Chase handles is
a person named Jim Braden. He has handled Braden's Empire 0Oi1l

Corporation account since 1963 or 1964,

Note: See the detailed report of Braden's entire investi-
gation at the end of this report.

Braden has been associated with Victor Peraira for numerous

years, Both were sent to federal prison for grand theft.
In this case, both had conspired to bilk Pereira's former wife

out of a large sum of money. Both Pereira and Braden are acquainted

with the Smalldone Brothers who belong to the "Mafia.”




Ancther mutual acquaintance of Braden and Pereira was a person

named Arthur Clark Sr., who is now deceased. Clark was a

former member of the 0ld Detrolt Purple Gang. Pereira, when

released from prison, was given =mployment by Earl Scheib of

the car painting fame. Intelligence reports indicate that

Pereira was also associated with Paul Billings who was closely

associated with Mafia members such as the Battaglia Brothers.

In 1962, Pereira had an active financial interest in a New

York business firm named Grouth Industries., He handled new

He sold Pred and Alfred

stock issues for Accurate Electronics.

Sica $4500.00 worth of this stock and retained the shares in
his name., Investigation indicated that this was a hoodlum

operated company headed by the Colleti Brothers.

The background investigation of Officers Latham and Rickards
indicated that they were active members of the John Birch Society
in 1963. The John Birch Chapter in the North Hollywood area,

was closely associated with the Minutemen Society of which Edgar

Eugene Bradley, Carocle Aydelotte, Arthur Aydelotte, Keith Gilbert,

Dennis Mower, Phillip Scheib and other right wing extremists

were menmbers.

In checking the background of these Minutemen members, Officer

C.E. White's names was mentioned as a friend of Keith Duane Gilbert,

On Pebruary 25, 1965, 1400 pourds of stolen dynamite was located
in Gilbert's garage apartment at 419 Western, Glendale, California,
The owner of the residence who lived in the front house was

Bernice Iverson, the sister of Officer White. During an interview

with White, by the investigating officers in the dynamite burglary
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case, he admitted his acquaintance with Gilbert. He also
admitted attending a Minutemen rally several months prior

where Troy Houghton, the West Coast Director of the Minutemen,

spoke., He also admitted knowing Dennis Mower, a militant

Minuteman.

An investigation into Gilbert's background indicated that a
business card with the inscription "Michael Wayne, Promoter"”

was found in Gilbert's residence when the dynamite was located.

This Michael Wayne, it was speculated by this investigator,

vas the same young male Caucasian who was at the Ambassador
Hotel June S5, 1968 when Senator Kennedy was shot. Shortly after
the shooting, Michael Wayne was seen running from the kitchen
area and subsequently stopped and later gquestioned by Los
Angeles Police Detectives. During that interrogation, it was
noted that he was in possession of a card bearing the name of
Xeith Gilbert. Due to the fact that Gilbert was an extremist in
the right wing organization and Michael Wayne was seen running
from the scene of the shooting, an intensive investigation was

conducted to determine their association.

on April 1, 1968, Gilbert was interviewed in San Quentin prison
with reference to Wayne's business card and hia connection

with ultra-extremist groups. Gilbert admitted his own membership
in the Minutemen Society, but could not recall the persons who
gave him the business card with Wayne's name. Gilbert indicated
that he had acquired numerous business cards while in the firearms

business in which he and another Minuteman, Robert R. Romero were
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Note: Although Wayne's card was one of many found in
Gilbert's residence, at the time of the dynamite
discovery, the name Wayne could not be found among
any of Gilbert's other papers.

Gilbert, it was noted, was anxious to be truthful with this
investigator as his parole investigating officer was present
during this interview. Gilbert stated he did not want to lie

and hurt his chances for an early parole.

Gilbert, it was learned earlier, wrote a letter to Senator R.F.
Kennedy on March 1, 1967 from San Quentin prison. In that
letter, he stated that he was a member of the Minutemen Organi-
zation and had vital information connecting Lee Harvey Oswald
to the Minutemen. When questioned about this letter, Gilbert
stated that he had received this information from Dennis Mower
and that he, Gilbert, did@ not have actuzl knowledge that Oswald

was a Minuteman,

Numerous photographs were shown to Gilbert which included
persons he definitely knew. Among these pictures was a photo-
graph of Michael Wayne. Gilbert identified all the photographs
that the investigator knew Gilbert was associated with. However,
he failed to identify a picture of Michael Wayne. He emphat-
ically denied having ever met Michael Wayne but added that he
probably recaived the business card from one of many people

he met at a qun show in Yuma, Arizona.

Additionally, Gilbert related that Dennis Mower had informed
him that Pdgar Bugene Bradley had been involved in a murder of &

person known as Dallas Roquemore, whose death had been listed as

3J 2y

suicide.




A later investigation into this allegation revealed that
Roquemore, an acquaintance of Bradley, was shot and acci-
dentally killed by Prank A. Austin in Weaverville, California
on January 4, 1964. An investigation by the Weaverville
Sheriff's office and a polygraph examination proved beyond

a doubt that the shooting was accidental. Edgar Eugene

Bradley was in Southern California at the time of that shooting.

Michael Wayne was reinterviewed on April 1, 1969 to determine
his knowledge -of the "Wayne" card found at Gilbert's residence
and also of Gilbert's card found in his possession on the
morning of June 5, 1968.

Wayne was administered a polygraph examination by Lt. E.
Hernandez in which he was asked about the business cards and

about his running from the scene of the shooting at the

Ambassador Hotel. Lt. Hernandez stated that in his opinion,
Wayne was being truthful when he replied that he did not know
Gilbert, nor had he ever given him a business card, nor had
he ever had a business card bearing his own name. He could
not recall how he obtained Gilbert's card, nor who had given
it to him. The polygraph examination also indicated he was
truthful in replying that he had never been a member of the

Minutemen, nor was he associated with them.

puring an investigation intc the membership of the Minutemen
Society in North Hollywood area, it was learned that Phillip
Scheid was also a member. Phillip Scheib is the son of Earl
Scheib. Phillip Scheib was also a personal friend of Officer

T25

C.E. white.




Earl Scheib was a close associate of Victor Pereira and of

Paul Billings, who had Mafia connecticns. Earl Scheib's
background indicates clcse ties with numerous other underworld
figures such as the Sica Brothers, Jim Braden, Anthony Tuccelll,

Harold Metzer, Vincent J. Meallo and numerous others.

Joe Sica, a Mafia member, is known to have associated with Karl
Hoogoian who is a member of the Board of Directors of the San
Pernando Valley Rubbish Collectors Association. Hoogoian in

turn was xnown to associate with David Kassab.

Russel E. Parsons, the attorney for Sirhan B. Sirhan, is

xnown to have asriciated with Joe Sica in the past. Besides

being the Sica attorney, indications are that Parsons was a

personal friend of the Sicas.

In 1966, Parsons defended Michael McCowan in the latter's
criminal retrial when he was charged with "theft of U.S. mail.”
McCowan was convicted and received a probation sentence of
three years., Shoctly after Parsons was retained as the attorney
for “irhan B, Sirhan, he contacted Michael McCowan and hired

him as a chief investigator for the defense in that case.

The following is a detailed report on the background investi-
gation of Jim Braden, Jim Braden's name first came to the
attention of this investigative unit from Peter Noyes, a
newscaster and writer. Noyes indicated that Braden was proba-
bly the person that Jack Garrison, the District Attorney from
New Orleans, was looking for instead of Fdgar Eugene Bradley in

connection with an alleged conspiracy to assassinate President

J.ohn!'. Kennedy. ‘ Q




Braden has an extensive criminal record dating back to
May 15, 1934 when he was convicted for burglary in Kansas.
His last arrest was for shoplifting in Los Angeles on
Pebruary 9, 1964.

In 1951, Braden and Victor Pereira joined together to
commit fraud. The victim in this case was Pereira's ex-
wife. Braden and Pereira were convicted of interstate fraud

and conspiracy and sentenced to 12 years in a federal peniten-

tiary. Braden was in prison from March 1954 until February

1959 at which time he was released on parole in Los Angeles,
California.

After leaving prison, he began working for the Morgan Brown
01l Corporation at 9251 Wilshire Boulevard as a clerk and oil
consultant. Pereira, who was also on federal parole had an

office in the same building where Braden worked,

Braden worked for the Morgan Brown Corporation for several years.
He frequently traveled with Mr. Morgan Brown as his consultant
on trips to Louisiana and Texas. Morgan Brown knew of Braden's

past prison record.

on October 10, 1960, Braden, twice divorced, married a fifty-
five year old widow, Mildred A, Bollman, an heiress to the

Swift Meat Company estate,

In 1962, Braden and his wife Mildred, formed the Matador 0il
Corporation in Matagorda County, Texas and Opelousas, Louisiana.

In 1962, Braden showed his parole officer an oil dividerd
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check for $19,000.00 which he stated was from a quarter

interest in the Matagorda County Texas 0il Company.

In 1962, Braden told his parcle officer that he and his

wife had been threatened by Arthur Clark Jr. because Clark
believed Braden owed him money for "services rendered” when
Braden and Robert Bollman formed a cattle venture in Chicago.
In that same year, Braden and Bollman opened a $25,000.00
bank account at the First Stockyard Bank, Chicago, ¥llinois

in the name of the "B and B Cattle™ account. Clark, according

to Braden, was described as an oil promoter., Braden and

poreira's assocliation with the Clarks began in 1953.

In 1963, according to parole reports, Braden, through the

. Matador 0il Corporation became associated with the Bauman
prilling Company of Dallas, Texas who were drilling a well
for him in Landry-~Parish, Loulsiana.

Braden's association with Roger L. Bauman dates back to their

association with Arthur Clark Sr. who was a member of the 0ld
Detroit Purple Gang.

puring Braden's parole, he made frequent trips to Texas,

Louisiana ané Florida.

In the months of October, November,
and nNecember of 1963 he made trips to Dallas and Houston,

-

Texas.

On November 18, 1963, Braden received permission from the Los
Angeles parole office to leave for Dallas, Texas on November

20, 1963, and then to proceed to Houston, Texas, Braden

32




estimated this trip would take him approximately ten days.

Braden reported to the parole officer in Dallas, Texas on
November 21, 1963 at noon stating that he was going to be in
Dallas for several days working on oil deals and conferring

with Lamar Hunt,

On November 26, 1963, the Houston, Texas parole office
reported that Braden had left that date for Los Angeles.

A check of Braden's record indicated chat he used the following
aliases: Gene Hale Brading, Gene Brady, Bugene Hale Brading,
Harry Eugene Bradley, James Bradley Lee and James Lee Cole.

His true name is Eugene Hale Brading.

A check with the California Department of Motor Vehicles

revealed that Eugene Hale Brading requested a name change on

his operator's license to read Jim Braden., This request was

wade on September 10, 1963,

On March 11, 1963, Jim Braden opened an account with the City
National Bank, Beverly Hills, by depositing two cashier's checks
for $11,500.00. One drawn on the City National Bank for $8,000,00
and another drawn on the Crocker Citizen's National Bank for
$3,500.00.

On March 28, 1963, Braden made a checking withdrawal of $10,000.00.
This was found to be three cashier's checks all made payable to

Jim Braden for amounts of $5,000.00, $3,000.00 and $2,000.00,

Cashier's check #217883 for $5,000.00 was endorsed by Jim Braden
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and cashed by the City National Bank, Palm Spring Branch on
April 18, 1963. cCashier's check #217834 for $3,000.00 was
deposited by Jim Braden on May 8, 1963 at the City National

Bank, Beverly Hills Branch,

Oon April 8, 1963, cashier's check $#217835 for $2,000.00
was endorsed by Jim Braden and deposited by the Thunderbird
Country Club of Palm Springs, California, at the Bank of

America, Palm Springs Branch.

A further examination of Braden's other miscellanecus checks
revealed that oﬁ November 6, 1963 he wrote a $200.00 check

for cash; November 19, 1963 wrote a check for $146.61 to

General Telephone Company; November 20, 1963, $200.00 for
cash-expenses which were cashed by the Courtwright Corporation,
Beverly Wilshire Hotel; November 21, 1963, $183,72 made out

to the Ambassador; December 18, 1963, $10.52 to Diners Club;
November 19, 1963, $147.31 to the May Company; December 19, 1963,
$5.93 to Harrison Hartford Company, Legal printing; December

19, 1963, $17.86 to the Standard 0il Company.

Braden was released from the McNeil Island Pederal Prison on
FPebruary 13, 1959. He arrived in Los Angeles on February
14, 1959 and reported to the Pederal Parole Office. The

following are excerpts from Braden's parole report.

while in prison he corresporded with ANTHONY SMALLDONE (Mafia

member) regarding oil well deals.

The following dates and notations are excerpts from Braden's
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9-23-59
10~-28-59
4-5-61

8-2-61

9-6-61
4-11-62
4-23-62
6-4-62

1—2-6?
1-4-63
1-17-63
11-20-63

Pereira has an office in the same building as
Morgan Brown 0Oil Company, Braden's employer.

Braden admitted té the P.0O. that he had a girlfriend,
Mildred Bollman, a wealthy widow.

Approved to travel to Tampa, Plorida with his new
wife, Mildred.

Told his P.0. that he had oil well explorations in
Matagorda Co., Texas with his wife Mildred and
Pereira. He requested permissioi: to visit this
well site.

Requested permission to travel tc LaFayette, Louisiana,
He wa; to leave Los Angeles on 8-14~61 and return
on 8-21-6€1,

He told the P,0. that his wife Mildred had put up
the capital for an oil well drilling venture.

Informed P.0. he was leaving for Houston, for Lafayette,
Louisiana and on his return to Dallas.

Reported to P.0. that he had returned from Houston,
Texas.

Requested to travel to MCHENRY, ILLINOXIS with his
wife Mildred to visit their farm.

Braden went to Hawaii approval from P.O.
Departed from Hawaii.
Returned to Los Angeles from Houston, Texas.

Left L.A. for Dallas, Texas where he was to remain
until November 21, 1963 then continue to Houston,
Texas and remain there until November 26, 1963
before continuing to OPELOUSAS, LA. Upon arriving
in Dallas on the 20th, reported to P.O.

Note: He reported to the Houston P.0. office
on the 24th but did not mention his
being picked up by the Sheriffs after
the shooting of the president.

During his parole, Braden listed his addresses in the following

ordar:
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133 S. Spaulding Drive Beverly Hills
324 S. Elm Street Beverly Hills
966 Moraga Drive Los8 Angeles, 49
11500 Bellagio Road Los Angeles, 49
443 S, Barrington ¥West lLos Angeles

While in prison, a report on Braden's background indicated he

was a member of a "gang”™ with Paul Aqustus King, Gerald P.

Boding and Sidney "Doc" Solaway.

In 1956 while at McNeil Island the following persons were
listed as Braden's personal friends. Jack Boehl, Port Worth,

Texas and Donald Pick, Denver, Colorado.

Braden has been married four times.

$1. 1940, married Blanch Perkins in Port Lauderdale.

pivorced in 1942 in Dale Co., Florida.

-

$2. June 4, 1951, married Margaret Berry in Durant, Oklahoma.
He used the name of James B. Lee, He was divorced from
his wife while he was in jail in El Paso, Texas. Divorce

obtained in an Ohio court.

$3. October 10, 1960, married Mildred Bollman in Beverly
Hills. Divorced March 19€3,
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$4. January 30, 1967 married Jean DeSanders in Mexico. Divorced

June 7, 1968,

During the time of his parole, from February 14, 1959 until
April 1962, Braden reported that his earninss from his clerical
position at the Morgan Brown 0il Company were from $350.00

to $500.00 per month., Beginning May 1962, he reported his

earnings per month as follows:

1962

May
September
January
Pebruary
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

$1,425.90
$6,467.58
$5,972.00
$4,368,00
$2,690.00
$1,849.00
$1,220.00
$2,106.00
$2,104.00
$2,104.00
$2,104.00
$7,642,00
$2,104.00
$2,104,.00

Braden reported that the money in excess of $500.00 was

from vafious oil well royalties. One of the oil wells

mentioned was the Ledoux Well, (Location unknown.)

on July 17, 1964, Braden wrote a letter to an attorney J.P,
Straessley of Miami, Plorida, stating that he was enclosing
a personal check for $39,500,00 for the purchase of the E.L.

Cotton Lot located in the Coral Gables Estates, Dade, Florida.

During his entire parole period, Braden went by his true name

Eugene R. Brading. There is no indication that he formally notified
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his P.0. of a name change with the California Department of
Motor Vehicles. However, there are letters from Braden to

the P,0, with this name change.

There is no mention to his P.0. about his using the name of

Braden when arrested for shoplifting on April 9, 1964.

On November 22, 1963, shortly after President John Kennedy
was shot, Braden was in a building across the street from
the Dallas Schoo; Depository. He was interrogated by the Dallas
Sheriffs Department and released

Note: See attached copy of Dallas Sheriffs report and

FP,B.I. interview regarding that investigation.

there is no record of Braden having informed the parole officers
in Los Angeles, Dallas, or Houston that he had been interviewed
by the Dallas Sheriffs regarding his being in a building in
which he did not belong shortly after the President was shot.

On January 30, 1967, Braden married a wealthy Texas widow,

Jean DeSanders. On June 7, 1968, Miss DeSanders filed for

a divorce. During the early months of their marriage, Braden
convinced Miss DeSanders that she should invest $500,000.00 of
her money into his company, The Empire 0il Corporation, a

Nevada Corporation. She agreed to deposit this sum of money
after stipulating that the money would not be touched. This
money was to draw interest and pay off minor debts only. Braden,
however, managed to manipulate $35,000.00 into his own account.
Miss DeSanderaslearned of this money shortage and realized that

Braden was attempting to bilk her out of the entire amount.




-1 3-

She hired an attorney who managed to salvage all of the money

with the exception of the $30,000.00. Braden, according to

Miss DeSanders was in some type of partnership with Duane

Nolan and Chester Paxton in the Empire and Royalty Corporations

in LaPayette, Louisiana. Miss DeSanders brought suit against

both Empire 0il Companies and mentioned Braden, Paxton and Nolan

in the suit, She added that Braden had an office at the firm

of Chase Bierman and Dunn accountants at 280 S. Beverly Drive,

Beverly Hills, Mona Chapman, a secretary of this firm was

also listed as an officer of the Empire 0il Corporation.

Note: Mona Chapman's connection with Jim Braden was inves-

tigated and it was learned from Gerald Chase that
Mona Chapman had worked for his C.P.A. firm, However,

when he learned that she was listed in Braden's Empire
0il Corporation, he fired her.

Braden obtained Corporate approval for the Empire 0Oil Corporation

on May 24, 1969 from the state of Nevada. The Corporate
papers indicated that the share holders in the company were

Jean Braden, Mona Chapman, Martha Herndon and Jean Cox.

Among some papers that were turned cver to Mr. R. M. Hale, an
investigator for the State of California Division of Corporations,
by Miss DeSanders, the following notations, in Braden's hand-
writing, were noted: "“Abe Meltzer from 1/16-~/32, Chester Paxton
1/8-1/8." There were also six other names with similar notations.
Miss DeSanders interpreted these figures to represent dividends
paid to share holders.

Note: Coplies attached to this report.

In trying to locate Braden's present address, investigators

were informed that he was living at the La Costa Country Club

in Carlsbad, falifornia, telephone number,?714-729-7111. A
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check of the hotel records indicated he was a member only and
not living at that location, He listed his home address with
the club as 280 S. Beverly Drive, Beverly Hille, California,
He also listed his telephone number as 472-7720. A check of
the latter telephone number in the Los Angeles area indicated
it was registered as a non-published subscription to Bernard
Denberg of 1632 Stradella Road in Bel Air. An investigation
into Denberg's occupation indicated that he was possibly the

vice-president of the Philco Radio Company.

The Empire 0il and Royalty Corporation was chartered November

7, 1966 in Louisiana by Jim Braden, (President), Evelyr Droddy,
(vice-president) and Duncan M. Smith Jr. (Secretary-treasurer) .
The address of the corporation is listed as 201 Oil Center

nrive, P. O. Box 51643, 0il Center Station, LaFayette, Louisiana.
That corporation was listed as having $25,000.00 in capital at

the time of its corporation.

On May 6, 1969, Braden telephoned Sergeant M. Y. Gutierrez

and requested to know why he was being investigated. Braden was
told that the investigation concerned Victor Pereira, Braden
added that his ex-wife, Mildred Gollman, had informed him that
an investigator had been inquiring about him. In this conver-
gation Braden denied Xnowing Arnoff or Kassab, but admitted
knowing Gerald Chase, the accountant.

Note: See attached report of Braden's verbatum telephone
conversation.
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Summerizing at this point, we find two basic groupw involved in
the Los Angeles area. The first includes Jin Braden (AKA Eugene Hale )
Brading); Joseph 1, ArnofP; Gerald Chasgy VWallace Yhith and Arthur Tolll
Four of the five ghare a comnon office (Room 402); four of the five
share a business partnsrship, and four of the five share, by implicavion
and public tesiinony, involvrnent in a bribory-conspiracy indictuent,
Jim Braden is thr circumstantial link to the assassination of Jom !
Kennedy £n Dallas.
Thai brings us to the sccond grouﬂi Dr. Stanley Dubring the El
@ rurate Corporaiton; the Kassalffanily andildchael MeCowan) fhe link
%o the assassination of Hobert Kemnedy in Los Angel:s is Hichael Hccowanf
#he link between the two grouvs is Dr, Stenley Dubrin and the Big A
discomnt storc, There are Porsong on the fringes of both groups
connected to the office of the mayor of log Anseles, There is city
recroaiion and perks comnissicn r Mel Plerson™iho was alleged to have
received a 120,000 cash pay~off in ordrr to have Mayor Yorty' 1ift his vcto
on the Canogo Park zoning case, Yhere ig Ronald J, Ellensohm, the Yorty
aide involved in the Kassabs' land deals,
There arc others on the £ inzes, but none relelively inpertont,
Quite obviously, a coaspiraecy to muyd.r a residmt or U,8, Serata covld
not possibly involve 0 mAAY D oule, Dut conspiracies wre estobliched by
. the lir'av?:in,, 07 wovle and ploc- s togaiher,

(liore)
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And, in this particular investization, the link (eor links) streich

. 211l the way froa Dallas to Les ‘ngsles, It renmains to be gcen 2t this

point if the links ar: forged out of steel or tin foil,

(more)
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COPS AND ARABS

In 1961, Dr. Stanley Dubrip obtaincd a fair amownt of local notority

wher: he adnitted in court thati he married his third wife in Las Vegas
without benefit of divorce from hig first two wives, As the doctor told
it, he flew Miss Kathleen Carlfy, to Fevada in his owvn plane, and once
high in the sky she insisted over énd over zgain that she wanted to hear
wedding bells, Dubrin asked if she wanted his first two wives as
bridesmaids, or so he said, but Miss Xathleen didn't care. "After 12 or
14 cocktails my resistence weakened,” Dubrin told the judge, and wedding
bells indeed rang. The activities of the doctor, however; were not
1imited to marital charad:s, He also had an alias, that of Fhafiq Kag
in reality a onctinme business crony vho had been d:=ported to the liiddle
. Bast, At times, it seemed, the names of Dubrin and Kassab_were synonenous,
The Kassabs came to the United States circa 1949 from Bagd;d, making a
legal entry through Miami, Scon they were to put their business talants
to work in a corporation knowm as KL Furate) the purpose of which was to
buy and rell real estate, Dubrin was the president, the Kassabé (under
various aliases) were on the board of directors. Prior to that the Kegspd!
cdea (the exact nunber of members believed o be four or five) achieved
a personal d:gree of notority by chartering a round trip flight to Burop: for
a group of collegé stud :ntg, dbut failing to get the plane off the grownd,
Soon B1 Purate was to bccome finencially involved wvith monbors of the
police d:parinent, and, similer to Arnoff and his partncrs, the d-alings
would inclule an aide to Mayor Yort§. The policemen were among a number
of pcople reeruited to carry out a lend "scau" involving thounnnds of
dollars vorin of sin erneande J4lley retl cabite, Yhe pit:h was ginmple.
F1 Furate hng arn ovvoriuaiiy 1o buy 100 homes hut not enourh eredit, 8o

th- corporiLion wovld unc the credit of others villing to nell It jer 8
\
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"Among the policemen who went along with the Xassabgdwere
¥ichael McCowall (who only a few years previously had been the
valedictorian of his class at the policc acadeny); Jeffrey Squiredk and
Harold Lathal, The officers vwere to be pald %75 or so by the
Kassabs every time El Puratg borrogcd thelr credit. 1In the case of
Michael MNcCowan, real estate records available in the offices
of Los Angeles County agencles show his credit was borrowed
extensively, The recoxrd shows that :icCowan vias involved in at least
nine real estate transactions at the time of the Kassabdb caper.

The basic charge brought in court against E1 Furate gnd
its leaders was dealling in fraudulent trust deeds, In other words, the
Kassabs decelved the seller to obtaln the trust deed. E Furate
reportedly ‘found time to dabble in second trust deeds on qhe same
homes. A second on the home would be sold to a buyer for adbout {2,000
with a high interest rate., Then El Furate would advise the buyer thatl
the person w%o held the first trust deed on the home was about to
be foreclosed on. This meant that the holder of the second trust deed
would have to assune payments on the first trust decd, or loosc the

second, El Furate would buy the second trust deed bnek for about

half the buyer originaily paid. All along the homes wWere actpally

owned {through fruad and deceit) by £ Furate., But, of coursc, the

houses viere reglstered to other people, nnd El Murate could stage
circunstances that could lead to a foroclosure by siwply withholding
paymnents on mortinges. The vihole thiag vas Lo coumpllicated that evon

“

the Judre vho })TQS‘-.\(‘(‘(‘! at the Lrinl won b0 Yo o exrloin exo Lly
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theft and sentenced to state prison, He cntercd prison early in
1963 and was paroled De:enber 30, 1965, Once free, he returned to
the business he knew best, selling real estate in the San Fernando
Valley; In this partizular case David Jacob Kassab appeared to

be the fall guy as Dr, Dubrf'and the many others involved in the
ring, police included, escapcd prosccution,

However, tig; would cadch up with gone of them, In December of
1962 Dr, Dubrin was charged wi%h grand theft fellowing a clever
trust deed maunipulation tha: was co conplicated it left two companics
holding first mortgages on the samc home in Woodland Hills: The
hgme belonéed to Dubrin who eventually sold it and managed to
take over 518,000 from the escrow although most of the money
belonged to the Bank of America which was the legitimate holder of
the first trust deed.

Investipgators calculated that Dubrin bilked the bank out of
$12,000, A jury convicted the doctcr of grand theft, but he n.ver
wen% to prison, In;tead, he went into the discount mrdicine

bysincss with Jeseph Arnofffat the Big A"

(more)

Eventually, David Jacob Kassad was conviciad on four counts of grand
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. ,Dr, Dubrin and his Arabic associates were eventually to become

knovn to police as "Ali Baba and the 40 Thicves,"™ For, in fact,

Dubrin and the Kassabs had at least 40 aliases, Records fron the

real estate files of the county of Los Angeles showed they would

even transfer a home from one alias to another, %The names they
used were endless: Edward J, Kﬁig Bobi Richar¥e or Richard; Stevtr?‘
¥. Omohundro; David Datis#; Charles Bren%; Ricky Kdy; Lord Xays

Phyllis Davidson Bnd Ricky Kassa¥

Bdward Heymesj Danny Hayned

Yo name a few,
They also had a number of corporate aliases in gddition to the
favored Kl Puarte, Among them wvere: Pred Xay Inc.} Richards
Realtys Las Vegas General Enterprisek: White Oek Investment; the
‘ Kassadb Company; the American Nile Goupany and the Europa Travel
Agency,

The travel agency turned out to be one of the Kassabs' most

publicized schemes, In the summer of 1959, 80 studentg, most of

them from UCLA, purchased round trip tickets to Burope for 5474 each
from Europa, The flight was scheduled to leave Los Angeles for
Roume by way of 1ijuana, but somchow it never took place, David
Kapsab end his associate, George Dimitrovich, explained the

collapse of the flight was due to circumstances beyond their control,

But the district attorney disassrecd ond Kassab and his partncr were

convicted of pgrand theft, Each was sentenced to onc year in jail

and ordered to make rectitulion to the students,

(rore)
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The phony trust dezd racket in which the Xassabs specialized could

. be traced back to 1958, In that year David Jacobd Kasgab?and 2 partner

named g}per J.nrreemql, made a land swap for the pittle,La]ggﬂunting LM ge
in Inyo County. The lodge, owned by Mr. and Mrs, B,B, Wathenyy vas

valued at about 75,000, In exchange, the Kassubs gave the Mathenys

two supposedly valuable pieces of property withlclear titles, But that
wasn't really the case, The ti’tlos'z were clouded and the land was much
gsmaller than represented, A judgs found David Kassab' guilty of grand theft
and sentenced him to state prison for one to 10 years, Freeman, cgnvictcd
of attempted grand theft, was placed on probationm,

In the massive trust deed frauds of the 19605, the police involvement

with n.n&rgn, and the Kassabs wag never made public, Rather, someone
. gupressed the facts, and they were among the best kept sgorets in the

office of the Police Bureau of Internal Affairs.  Police weran't the only
ones involved in the scandal, Ramald J, Ellensoh) then a field p///
gecrctary in the San Fernando Valley for Mayor Yorsy; was involved in 2
trust deed transaction with Jacobd Kassad and a.noth;:er one with Edward

Haymes (a Kassab alias,) Later Lllsnsoin was vromnoted to a ﬂofty dputy, &
position in which he coordinated activities with the police dzpartmant,

The Los Angeles policemen who did business with the Kassabs ywere led

by officer Han-om Latha] a memb:r of the force since 1948 who, after the
scandsl was ask*d to retire, However, the youngir Mialisel WeCowarg soon

energed as the Kagsabst favoritc policr man,

(Morce)
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‘Michael McCowanm was later to become the chief investigator for the
defense tcam that reprecsented the young Jordznian imnmigrant Sirbam i
Sirhan’ at his trial for $he mwdcr of Semator Robert Kemnedy, And,

not once ing the course of the trial vas there to be any nention

of the fact of MHcCowan's long and shady involvement with the Arabs

of the San Fernando Valley,

v/

According to officers vwho investigated <the top-secret police
aspects of the Kassab investigaticn, McCowen wasn'i satisfied
with the $75 or so he was to receive every time his name was used
for credit in a real estate transcction. So he shori-circuited
officer Barold Iathaw and began dealing éirectly with the Kassabs
without the help of a middleman.
During all this free.enterprise, MeCowan was also completing

his studies for a law degree at ¥ Southwestern College in downtorm Los

Angeles. (Many members of the force attend Southwesiern because it

has a night school  that enables them to complete their law studles
on a gradual basis,) McCowan frequenily missed his work (as a
policeman) complaining of various health problems; It was
subsequeatly determined that on many occasions when leCowan called in
gick he was actunlly studying his law books in the office of
atiorney Russell Parsamey the man ultimately selceted as the first
meunber of the Sirhan defence tean,

Apart fron all this, leCowen had another problen, a rretty

blonde housewife noncd Jean Ortigss McCowan was ingtrunental in

sending the wo ~1's huctard to  state prigson on a burrlary chergg.

Then HeCouven started sharing the 'Oriiz bedroon, &8 fact thet led toia

divorce guit by the officerts vife, the mothiox of o

.

/W«% w’?‘%%«n/ (more) 3 é’j@
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Mrs, Ortiz' charme wercean®t the only thing that intercsted officer
MeCowan, For one thing, the wozan's husband had gathered a small
arsenal of woapons in the home and ¥eCowan} according to investjgators,
took posscssion of them., Then, %oo, MNrs., Ortiz had three diamond rings
valued at about $4500, She decided sghe wantéd to send the rings %o her
sister -in the Bast to get money that would help pay her husband's legal
bills. Wearing civies! licCowen went 1o the post office and mailed
the rings: A short time later he returned in police wniform, persuaded
postal officials ton hand over the rings, then took them and sold:them:-//
McCovan was subsequently indicted by a federal grand jury on charges of
mail theft by fraud and obstruction of correspondence, The day the
indictment was returned McCowan had called in gick to his superiors at
the police, station. Investigators knew where to find.him, however, at

vhere licCowan
the office of attorney Russell ParsonsR _vas brushing up on hig law
books. McCowan went to the police station wvhere he resigned from the
force without protest after being confronted with the charges. The nmail

fravd casc was well publiéized by the news nedia, But there wag not one

jota of publicity about a speci 1 5 ol 1e_police internal
affairs unit into the 3 ies l1cCowen and the other officers l

connected with the Kassobs,

McCowan's first trial ended in a hung jury in federal court, the vote
11-1 for acquittal. But at the sccond triel, in which lleCowan was
represcnicd by Par.ong, the verdict was guilly., The key prosecuiion
yitncas was lirs, 0tizm,  lLieCoumn paintasned he took the rings becmune he
was doing undrrcovoY wor): for 4he police deportnent, U.,S, Dictrict
Judge Cheydee Ceovr dnsinuated TaCounn wos & linf, gering the defendand

was "plib and gave tho dupreneica he was not 4elling the  truih,”

(nere) 3 %




“Tﬁe maximunm sentence lMeCowan faced was 10 years in prison,
Judge Carr said, hovever, that he had reccived an unusual number of
letters praising McCowan's character, and he had decided to give the
defendant a sccond chance "“to prove his innocence or clcar his
consclence" at another court h~w ing.,  MeCowan nenaged to 4o one or

ghOn hoveﬂbor A8, 1965 0

the other at the new hearing./”ihe Sane 3udge wviio once said leCowan
nay have been trying to get awey with the "perfect erim" decided not
to sentence the handsone young former policeman to prison, Instead,
Judge Carr placed MENINE on federal probation, By the end
of the trial leCowan had obtained his law degree but, eas a convicted
felon, he was not permitted to take the state dar examination in
california, McCowan ghouldn't have been able to work as a
private investigator either. PRut he managed to obtain his license v~
anyway and went to work for the K¢ Allen Detective Agency Which has
five offices in the Los Angeles area, A spokesman for the
California Departnent of Professionzl and Vocational Standerds, the
agency which regulates the licenses of private eyes, explained

that ilcCowan..was approved for his new line of work because the judge

vho presided at the trial said he had made an excellent rehabilitation.
The next stop was the trial of Sdrhan Sirhad, licCowan became the

nan closest to Sirhan. He followed Sirhan's every move from the

jail cell to the courtroom, When Sirhen becane violent in court,
preoiding Judpe Herbert Walker would alvay: ask l'cCowan to quict the
defendeant, It was McCowan who filled~in renorters at the
covrincuse, s pan YO Lad 21 the i-dorr o,
. . ® PR ’ .
Intcyvieyed by veporter Linda Beutdl .~ Lhc fusocinted Prens on
Februiry 240 1969, MeCown said he wiae Wo ' ding the

nothinr, ) (:ne)
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. Ic/covaw said he was broke, dbut reporter Deutsch noted that he
managed to drive a new Cadillac to the courthouse and was paying
alimony.

McCowan said he happened to get involved in the case because .
Russell ParsonB happencd to requect the services of the R, AIngbagency:
To quote McCowan: "No other invészigator has taken on a case of this
magnitude before, I had 52 open cages at the time I took on this case,
I cancelled out &1l of them," _

Why did KcCowan voluntecr?  "Because it may be the case éf
the century,” ' ;

Mike McCovan made such an impressive appearapce during the
early days of the Jirhanitrial that he vas permitted to sit at the
counsel table in cowrt and attend all conferences in tge Judge's

® |

chambers,

To quote McCowen agains "I've seen Sirhan more than anyone

except Mr, Parsons because I've been on the case longer, I ask

questions and he auswers,”

McCowvan pointed out that Sirhan had rcad 37 books in his jail
cell, and that he, HcCowan, also read then to better understand
the agsassin, ‘
Concluded leCowan in the intervicw:  “You couldn't find a case
that cried out more for investigriion, I can't think of amy case
more interesting or more difficult,”

Yet, 4t sconed NeCowan was not as sure of himself as he

appeared to be in the interview, During a courtroon gession he
L rrEe
' obsrrved & deteociive he cice know who Juct bonoered 4o be o orombey

of the spccin) polies tuck force invesiigating the Sirh-a cunc,
MeCowan as-apred ht Cetoctive (who knvy sboul hie pant) that he won ;

doing cevirything N couls (o gquove hiv 11 o the "old Kaggad dot."
nore




The backpround check which link:d Llichael lieCowan to qu :stionabl:

‘ people in the investigation ‘was nrovided +the Sirhad Investigating Unit

at Los Angeles Police Headquarters by these ro orters, LleCowan was
knovm to be a ladies® men and invastigators imm-diately begen a s»arch
for any and all of his past girlfri:nds. They located one such
girlf-iend, the divorced mothur of two, and learned that lcCowan had
purchascd a home for her, making the down payn:nt, The main line of
questioning concerned licCovan's political philosodhy. But apnarontly

that philosophy was a well guarded secret,

(MORE)
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1513 W, Temple St., L.A:. 6_26-61631
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Priv. Invest tox] RON ALLEN & A3SOC.
RES ML YF  AND. OR NEASON FOR MAKING, REFPANT! i.L

Be 4 informtion - ALLEN's business, RON ALLEN & ASSOC., has been hired
by SIMHAN SIRHAN'S attommey, RUSSELL PARSONS, to do the investigation in the
CaB8.

CETAILS 7F RFPORT:

PARSONS, RUSSELL (IDF) Attorney for SIRHAN SIRHAN, has hired RON ALLEN
& ASS0C. to do the investigation in the SIFHAN
aRBa,.

SIRHAN, SIFHAN (NIF) SIRHAN'S defense being handled by attormey
RUSSELL PARSONS and the investigation by RON
ALLEN & ASSOC.

MoCOWAN, MICHABL A. (IDP)- MoCOWAN registered with State of Callfornia Bur-
eau of Private mvoottrtor- and Adjusters as an
employee of RON ALLEN & ASSOC. as of 5-1A-68.

CII#2T1895T7; FBI#337268-G. Reslidence: 1200 Rlver
side Drive, Apt. 231, Burbank. Received three

years bation in Padersl Court on 1-29-68 for
violation Title 13 US Code ction .

S ————

==

ROMALD ALLEN was born March 18, 1932, in Jersey City, New Jersey. At the

time of his birth the family name was COHEN which he changed to ALLEN in
June 1954.

ALLEN served in the U, S. Army as a Military Poligeman from January 1951 to
January 1958 and received an honorable discharge, From February 1954 to
September 1955 he attended the University of Mismi at Coral Gables, Florida.
In September 1955 he enrolled at Fresno Stats Collegs and graduatad with a
Baghelor's Degree in criminology in March 1958.

ALLEN formerly employed by the Los Angeles County Probatlion Department as a
Pield Deputy from March 1958 to May 1959. During this time he was also em-
ployed on a part-time basis by AAA ATTORNEY SERVICE & PRIVATE INVESTIGATION,
INC, In May 1959 he became a full time employee of AAA ATTORNEY SERVICE.

and later becams Vice President of this business, but left the company in

1962, In August of 1962, he was issued a State Private Investigators License
#A3891 end opened his own agenoy dba: RON ALLEN & ASSOCIATES.

cot Lt. Higby, 8.U.S. 3 S_'/

GPERAT ION NOD. OATE & TIME TYPEOD REPORT ING OFFICER(S)

7-5-68
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Egar Eugene Bradley

Mr, *mentioned Bradley being involved in the same church
as the Kassah§. He also mentioned that Bradley was somehow

connected with the John Birch Society.

buring this investigation it was noted that "Gene Bradley" was

v .
j"(1964) during an investigation of

named in a misfwemo .1359
Officer Clinton E. White #5683 regarding his possible involve-
ment in violent activities of the John Birch Society.

Bradlyy is mentioned by Mrs., Carol Aydelotte as a lay preacher
who is alleged to be a representative of Carl McIntyres Bible
Presbyterian and Fundamentalists. DBradley is associatad with
John Lorenz who was xicked out of the Rirch Society for

passing Anti-Jewish literature at a meeting.

Investigation revealed that Bradley was suing Mr. and Mrs.
Aydelotte as he thinks they are the ones responsible for
telling District Attorney Jack Garrison of his possible

involvement with Clay Shaw et al.

Arthur Aydolette has a prior arrest on a charge of ildkegally
possesaing tear gas, When stopped for speeding in Van Nuys
Aydolette had in the vehicle a Nazi flag, a Naz i uniform, a
gun, ammunition and eleven tear gas qrenades., He told the
arresting officers that he was the head of an American Legion

Post in La Canada that investigates anti-subversives.

IS5 2




Officer C.E. White and the Aydelotte's were members of the
same Birch Chapter. White came to the attention of the
Department through the FPire Department who was investigating
an incident where a molotov cocktail was thrown in a house
where Carol Aydelotte wag staying.

o
A
Under miscellaneous memo*#1720 (1965) stolen dynamite was

located in the garage of Officer White's sister Mrs. Bernies
Iverson. This garage was rented by Xeith Dwayne Gilbert

(LA#717248-G) from Mrs. Iverson.
P

\4

The FPBI interviewed White when they learned hesDennis Mower,
a known associate of Gilbert. White admitted attending a
meeting where a Mr. Troy Houghton, west coast director of the

Minufemen spoke. White recalls meeting Mower at that meeting.

Agents Quinn and O'Neil gathered the impression that White
may have extremest leanings and felt that he was not really

cooperating.
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_BRADLZY, Edgar Eugene
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WAME OF S+0USE

|ESUME OF, AND/OR RFASCH FoOR MARING, REFPORT:

BRADLEY claiming that local cltlzens are belng recruited as false witnesses
against him and fake photos in existence trylng to prove BRADLEY in Dallas at
tIme of KENNEDY assassinatlon.

TASLS OF REPORT:
Pz;AHES GARRISON (IDF) - Attempting to line up false witneases agalnst
' BRADLEY plus fake phkographs of BRADLEY,

Is alleged to have visted BRADLEY in BRADLEY's home
prior to KENNEDY assassination.

84 CARL _McINTYRE (IDF)- In Los Angeles area conducting mass meetings to
; raise funds for BRADLEY'S defense.

E J, JENSEN (NIF) -  (BRADLEY'S attorney) - Constantly pressing for more
money.

2
=z
5
)
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. WESLEY A, SWIFT (IDF)-

ID
All associated with SWIPT and suspected by EDGAR

BRADLEY as possible false witnesses regarding CIAY
SHAW'S visit to BRADLEY's home before KENNEDY
assassination,

ROBERT McWHIRTER (NIP

=
o
(I T I I B

.
»
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i.! BRADLEY interviewed 1-19-68, 8:30AM, He stated that his investigations are
proving that JIM GARRISON, New Orleans District Attorney is attempting to
iine up people in Los Angeles to testify that CLAY SuAW tundar indiotment in
New Orleans) visited BRADLEY in BRADLEY'S North Hollywood home on many
occasions prior to KENNEDY's assassination., Of course, BRADLEY denies this,

PRADLEY salid that persons close to DR, WESLEY SWIFT, including CAROL and
ARTHUR AYDELOTTE, NATALIE NITTLE {mother of CAROL), TOM THORNHILL, JR.,
ROBERT McWHIRTER and DENNIS MOWER may be among thoae attempting to back this
allegation, BRADLEY said the above mentiloned are all "right-wing kooks" and
| MOWER 1s now SWIFT'S chauffer. The only reason BRADLEY can give for these
# | 10cal people being against him 18 due to MOWER's arrest in 1964 for C.C.W.,
B.| and MOWER to this day is accusing BRADLEY of informing the police of the

: gon. DR, SWIFT is now preaching to his congregations that BRADLEY 1is a
uble agent and trying to alienate any support that BRADLEY might recelve

,fifrom right-wing groups.

{Continued on Page 2)

|
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BRADLEY, Edgar Eugene (Continued) Page 2

BRADLEY claims that GARRISON has a fake photograph of BRADLEY allegedly
in custody of two uniform and three plainclothes police standing in front
of the Book Depository in Dallas, The photo was allegedly taken right
after the shooting., BRADLEY said the reason for GARRISON t divulging
the existence of the photo is that BRADLEY at the time was under the
"orotection" of the F.B.I." BRADLEY denies he was in Dallas. 1

BRADLEY stated that DR. CARL McINTYRE has recently held three mass meetings
in the Los Angeles area trying to ralse money for BRADLEY's defense,
Approximately $4,400 to $4,800 has been received, of course, McINTYRE's
expenses will be deducted from this, BRADLEY sald this amount 1s only

a drop in the bucket and inferred that he wzs unhappy with McINIYRE's
efforts to help him. McINTYRE has refused to use hla vast radlo audlence
to raise money for BRADLEY, preferring the mass meeting for this. McINTYRE
is due back in Los Angeles from India 1-20-68 and BRADLEY is hoping that
McINTYRE will continue the mass meeting effort.

BRADLEY salid that GEORGE J, JENSEN, his attorney, keeps asking for more
money all the time and the cost of his defense 1s BRADLEY's greatest
worry, even more so at the present time than GARRISON's accusations.

BRADLEY stated that no hearing has been set for his extradition. GARRISON
has not presented extradition papers to this State. According to BRADIEY's
attorney, if the extradition papers are not served by 1-29-68, there is a
possibility that the whole thing will be teminated.

353

82 Sandlin/Jones
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ADDRNESY

VEMICLES

h..q-;n,. oF REPORY)

3-3-68 Information was recelved that Jerry HEMMING had set up » special meeting to
take place at 11:00 p.m,, Sunday 3-3-68, at the home of Jim GREENFIELD, 4711
Sharon Dr., La Palme. Information indlicated the meeting was expected to last
until 5:00 or 6300 a.m. Monday morning. Information indicates the following
subjects were present gt this meeting: e

AR gt aes- v

E&wh ugene BRADLE / e ENFIELD o«

@  -betcseliadsheacetiog sobe could meet BANSY This vas go be done
~through GREENPIFLD, as he ls 4 friend of BRADLEY and also knew HEMMING.

Observed at the Sharon sddress between 11:00 p.m. and 2:00 a.m., were the
following vehicles:

21 894 . Reg. to L. E. rm.m‘(}ua)
612 '62Ford t Blu. Reg. to William F., CREW

indlcate
v

1€ 508 '61 Pont. 2 D, 1° BAlu Res. Q_Ww;ﬁ &%
R e e Frelito N. Hollywsod
U 49484 ‘64 Chev El Camino Reg. to iﬂ%t Elfzabeth mzs:qn;kg
711 Sharon Dr., Ls Palma '

BRADLEY made @ Lape recording of gowe of the meeting. This wac done on a
recorder owned by CREERFIELD. A copy of this tape was obtained., This tepe

containg the !ollougn‘ names and soxe topics of dllcunson.
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PACE 2
. REMVING, Gerald P, (Cout’d)
MARCH 3, 1968 - . -
/. INTERNATIONAL ARMS €D, ~ City of Industry - Harassed by
e P
ST Governzent Agzents.
J/ _STMOPE - ~ Worked wiih HEMMING from 1961  Feb. 1963.
-« ARG, )
Lowsen t  Jone HOWARD “Kr- < s~ Worked with HEMMING Sept. 1952 for about 3
P~ N
montlis. Stated to be a stupid radical mexican.
AIR AMERICA l/ " ~=~Pilot made air drops.
Y
EX-A1D TO SENATOR SMATHERS & EX~ ASSISTANT
STATE ATTORNEY - Lawycr for NEVMING'S group in Florida,
‘ﬂ GARRISOX - / ~ Personal meetings between CARRISON AND HEMMING

on the KENNEDY Assassination, also a2 check from
GARRISON to HEMMING.

. Leslie SRADLEY - ~~Professional assassin now working out of

Florida, lives in Miami.

Person mentioned only as the ENCLISH MAN, appeared to be very active in
. Cuba and Florida.

Jettz CO'JIRI - m*".fé BRAULEY had tape turned off so this name
on\y. would not be recorded.

-

Pour man organization ow
ﬂ? "M.ﬁ*:o"d" -wlast name on‘_l‘y
A % _Richard BILLINGS < peartienal

Mike ACOXEA & pmme i omaed,
[ i e

Romano MOSSFERARE ..~ ~ Syndicate man
- Y
zncr, TELLUNKD -(Statement) Very rich man. Meetings with retired

General WALKER,
Royp’sws'r_.}.w o

ay HAVEGROVE or WARCROVE ") * Possibls ava of HOAT.
e —————

The above is only a portion of the contents of the tape made st this meeting.

cusnfon was continucd after the upc was turned of{ and source

seusl o HDMUG which nay of
o::r-m! ost and cov.ggnguuon; ggntcr Weapong
and BRADLEY Y reat oue3 Fe 1s uymg to obtain e large amo int of

Edapr Euapon, B eodtay ﬂ"

Jsy W

icated tha
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RIMMING, Gerald P. (Cont'd)
MARCH 3, 1968

rigt guns. BRADLEY has his own miiitant organization and {s stated to be
very hard core militant and very active.

GREENFIELD is very active against the Left and has particapated io
harassmeat at CEmONSTTITIONE.

The (wo women heard on the tape are identified as the kugene BRADLEY
and wife of James mmrm.n.(g“tm.“‘ g\sie

The meet ing broke about S:00 a.m., Hoaday morning.

Merogett C..

Al .
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INTELLIGENCE REPORT

SUBJENT S naue RESINDENTE ADRRESS T B B MANT rar

BRADLEY, EUGENE 12208 Emelita St., No. Hwd 4-15-69

ASES IBUS!NESS ADDRESS . 85, L.A. NI

SEX DESCENT VATE OF BIRTH WE [ GHT WE IGHT HA R EVES HEETE

M | Caue 50 yrs 5=9 180 blo blue

VEHICLE VYFAaR - MAXE BGLY TYPE coLoR = LICENSE NO. YEAR  STATE FBI NO,

YEHICLE RESISTERED Yo! ACDRESS ” PELATION TO 3,81, _EHHVED LIE, NO.

NAME OF SPJUSE DEZUPATION ’ LIYED S, SEC. WD,

RESUME OF, AND/OR SFASON FOR MA<ING, REPORT:

BRADLBY's recollection of DALLAS ROQUEMORE (deceased), also statements re-~
garding his attomeys.

DETAILS OF REFORT:

BUGENE BRADLEY tnterviewed April 15, 1969, approximstely 0920 hours, at his
residence. MR, BRADLEY atated that he first met DALLAS ROQURMORE sppiroxi-~
mately six or seven years ago. BRADLEY was conduoting Bible olasaes in
BRADLEY's home and ROQUEMORE attended twelve to fifteen classes, DBRADLEY
denied that he or ROQUEMORE were closely associated; that they ever exchanged
confidences, or visited soclially. On one occaslon BRADIEY and ROQUEMORE
together attended a church service in Norwalk, Califommia, the ghuroh was
pastored by a ROY GILLESFIE who was an assogiate of GERALD K., SMITH, WESLEY
SYIFP and KENNETH GOFF. Until this time BRADLEY thought that ROQUEMOR: was
a moderate thinker, combining Christian bellefs with sccial right-wing re-
orms. However, after attending the service, BRADLEY realized that ROQUENUAE
and QILLESFIE wers so far right that even BRADLEY could not buy them and
their opinions.

BRADLEY salid that ROQUEMORE was aocquainted with the ADYLOTTE family and
BRADLEY 18 well aware of the faot that the ADYLOTIRES have accused BRADLEY of
murdering ROQUEMORE., The ADYLOTTES currently refer to BRADLEY as the C.I.A.
aesassin. ROQUEMURE condugted Karate classaesa in the ADYLOTTE residence.

Prior to BRADLEY'S moeting ROQUEMORE, ROQUEMORE had written a book regarding
survival in the wildemess entitled "Get Ye Up Into the High Mountains’,
BRADLEY alleged that experts in cutdoor living have reusd the vook and consides
1t one of the best in its fleld. (See ocopy of attached book cover and brief
but concise baocitground on ROQUEMORE)., XENNETH GOFF had the book published
but ROQUEMORE never received ene dime in royalties,

Subseyuently ROQURMORE married a woman named BILBEN (surname unknown).
RUQUEMORS had two ciilldien by a former marriage and EBILEEN had three ohildren,
BILEEN's father's first name was AUSTIN and her older brother's [irat naws
wa® DAVE. BRADLEY could not remsmber the surmame but furnished from an old
address bock the address of 16835 Grund Street, Bellflower. 3RADLEY said he
had heard that KILEEN's mother and rather were now degeased. He knew nothing
of the older brother.

BRADIBY atated that ROLUEMORE was truly a mountain man end loved the outdoord
nd was an expert with the bow and arrow, while ROQUEMORE was an extreme
ghtwinger, he could not be sonvinced by his assoolates to buy or hoard guns

and ammmition againat the day when the Communists would take over. However,

BRADLEY thought that mu!mnx finally bought some type of firearm (later
A m.ﬁ thet ha did

SCh - TTITUE B “ATC R T tew BEPCRTING 80y
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BHADLeY, EUGENE (Continued) rage 2

After ROQUEMORE was married, he, EILEEN, the children, and EILEEN's
younger brother age approximately thirteen years, moved to the visinity

of Weaverville, Califormia. ROQUEMORE had made a down payment on several
aores of mountain land. ROQUEMORE's plans were to bulild & church, class~-
room buildings and 1living quarters for ministers he intended to invite to
his lectures on Commmism. ROQUEMORE was of the opinion that the lezst
informed people in the United States on Communism were the religious leaders
of this nation. He wished to correct that. ROQUEMURE alleged that he had
backing for this adventure from several wealthy people but never identified
them to BRADLEY., However, BRADIEY was of the opinion that ROQUEMORE in-
tended to use the property for training in guerrilla warfare. BRADLEY
could not remember who told him this.

WYhen the ROQUEMORE family moved to Weaverville they rented a small house
near their property. Word had leaked out among the residents in the area
of ROQUEMORE's plans, and the ROQUEMORES were plagued with prowlers and
several attempts to burn them out,

To the best of BRADLEY's regollection, spproximetely five years ago,
ROQUEMORE and BILEEN visited los Angeies to secure building materials,
and during this visit they scontaoted BRADLEY and cordially invited him to
vieit them in Weaverville. The Roquemores then left Los Angeles enroute
north to their residence. They had left the smaller children in care of
BILEEN's thirteen year old brother. The ROQUEMURES arrived home late at
night. According to BmDLi:Y[ ROQUEMORE parked the vehicle some distance

from their house. He and E orept toward the house, ROGUEMCRE glving
out with catoalls and Indien warwhoops (according to BRADLEY, ROQUEMORE
was a great practical joker), they aroused EILEEN's brother who appeared
on the fromt porch demanding to know who was out there. The boy was
sarrying a revolver in his hand. ROQUEMORE and BILEEN had hid under the
poroch. The boy again demanded who was there declaring that he would
shoot. ROQUEMCRE then threw s rock inmto a bush mear the house, the nolse
frightened the boy, the weapon was discharged, the bullet went through the
floor of the poroh and into ROQUEMORE's head emtering through the ear.

ROQURMORE was then taken to a loocal hospital where he expired some hours
later. EILEEN's young brother idoliped ROQUEMORE and BRADLEY thought he
had heard that the boy had lost his mind over the shooting. The aotusl
events of the shooting were related to BRADLEY by EILEEN sometime after
the shooting oeourred.

BRADLEY stated that a full investigation of the shcoting was condusted by
the Sheriff's Office of the sounty of location and ocourrence and should
be on flle thers. Subssguently, married a deputy sheriff from the
local office there. They were divoreed and she remrried sgain. The
last BRADLEY heard of BEBILEEN she was near death from throat caneer but
he believe she was stil) residing in the Weaverville area.

BRADLEY denied he murdered ROQUEMORE stating he was enroute to #ar Disgo
the date of the shooting and heard of the events on his éar radie.

Regarding attomeys, BRAJLEY stated he ha¢ durped GEORGE JEMSEN Lsmediately

after GOVERNOR RRAGAN hed demiad @ARRISGN's uest for BRADLEY's extredi-
tion. BRADLEY's atto is now JGIN La _PW.EI‘B' » 6290 w. Sunset Bivd.,
Los aAngeles, telephone #1-9955. BRADLEY said that LA POLLETTE has agreed

3o




BRADLEY, EUGENE (Continued) Page 3

to represent him for nothing., IA POLLETTE was the attorney who offered
to represent BRADLEY for no fee when OCARRISON first namad BRADLEY as a
conspirator. BRADLEY admittad that chooaing JENSEN was a mistake and
now feels that LA FOLLETTE will do a good job for BRADLEY,

eg: SIS

8-15-69 3 br Sandlin




4

i el e O OuE R
Twk e 22

OLIViR BRINDLEY OW=N
Also Known AS
Jerry (wen

(Jerry, you say you know Everitt Eugene Bradley
-~ Tape unintelliglble ---X

"yes., Yes., I met him. I know that he was affillated
with Dr. Mac Intyre. And I met him at the Embassy Audlitorium,
place where they give all kinds of lecturec anéd so forth.

And I, tw> times, I shook handswith him once, and then I
seen him acnther time.

(Do you know a Dr. Bob Wells down in Orange?)
"Yery well, He don't live too far from me. Yes.
He nas the big Sunday school and ehurcn, Xnow him well,
He started in a little garage or tent 1n an orange grove,
ané now he has the largest Sunday scpocl down there. Yes,
I know Bob Yells,
(Do you know of his affiliation with Bradley?)
"No, I don't really. And I remember, right, I

think Bradicy was advertised to speak for him once or
something. I'm not sure.

(Right.)

"and T don't know, am I wronz? I'm going back by
meRoryY .

(Yea, that's right.)

"Well, that's it. That's rigat.

(Do you know Of ¢ ran by the name of Lorenze? (Phonetic)
Jack Lorcnze oy Fred Lorenze?) -
e ————— t— Pejenstwirae s RPN

"Tack or Fred Juanze?  You mean the man that 18
down in Maxico?

(Well, it could e, Originnily this Fred Lorenéc
1s origlnally from Gersany.)
"Yes, he's anotder, Yes, [ -me-

(Drives a c¢ar With Texas plates.)

32
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Toman siafl Voo ai ’
New [Oylains gl
Sarrison's  invest o -
wsassination "ahn
nennedy, U =T
wrious .. Wiue
locusing o . La eed mon,
The devein, a8 Do o+ faccist
I—In New Orlean,, ofit ¢
wnounced 1.t Garvison hol filed
charges of conspiracy to kill Mr
l(e'nr,g_lﬂ;r‘{f__: :;;;;sinst FEdxer Kugene
Dradicy's arrest is "imminent,” a
QGarrison spokezman said, and he
added that the towering district
attorney him:elf was out of the city
pursuing Eradley,
2 An hour later, The Times
found CGarrizon in a bar ai the
Internatinnal  liotel here, where

"

Garrison has beea 1 oswied upiler
an assumed Ao

ugiilald
- aspect ;
Wal v 0w

Aroversial
aent o

H
wng!

*f'munot nz . .
enothin g v oo a rege e,

3—Finren miles awes in s
Nosth Haiiywood home, Mdgar e
gene Bradiey, 49, West Const mrpves
geptative for the head of an Interna-
tional churen councll, said: *This
man st be s

Bradiry & id he did not know
Garrison or any of the principals in
the inve fo,tiom, liad never been
approacial by investigators about
_the a.sasanation and  considerad
Garrison's charges "an obvious
frame.”

Peawiley, the father of two grown
children, 2ol that the phaotograph
Gartison™ o fee relea ol of the man
gpainat wihran ehires were fiad
was, indes§, o picture of him,

Times a

Sams Up Lis Reaction

Bradley, a West Coosl pejaeseitas
tive fo. Do Oarl Nelntive, presaios
of the International Council of
Christian Churches, ummed vip G
peaction 1o the charpe s by saying:

B g shackad as oapylady—i
wonder iher've hean saying

estint ~rods vl ulang”

Ble £..00 be doo, nnt have tha

fia

-~
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Edgor Eugene Bradm_m

slizhtest Idea where Garrison had
obtained his photograph,

Dradiey added that he had visited
New Ovleans, the city upon which
Gatrison's Investigation has cen-
tered, only once: "My wife and 1
went through ticie on vacation the
first part of April this year.”

The day of the :anssination, Nov
22, 1063, Bradiey said he was i El
Paso, returning home by bus from &
business visit with D, Melntive,

Second Charged in Probe

Braviley, 12203 imelita St is the
second  person o De chavged by
Girrizon with conspiracy to G<ans
sinate JMr, Kennedy.

Clay L. Shaw, 51, formes manage
inz .ooctor of New Orleans’ Toade
STait, Wis Baman IR Balniarvaarae
Jast_aareh, He pleaded innoceas and
teptanvely is scieduled to be tyied
in February.

Garvison sald at the time of Bhaw's
arres: that other arvests would be
fo, raroming.

Garrison's fnvestigation hag re

Tlease Turn te Page 56, Col. 1

Loy, vedlrem Thinl 2.2
woavey atvand iz ey
't]:;u__‘n shedowy group in-
‘Cuding nomosexuais, antl-
Castraq Cuians and ClA-oc-
jeated| conzpivilors  con
spived] in New Ovleans in
1963 to kill Mr. Kennedy,

Bradley has a wife, a
gon, 14, and a daugnter, 212
Te scoffed at a report he

\World War 1l and had CIA
connceiions.
. Dradley, who was in-
Iwrracd of Lhe charge
against him just before 2
rayer meciing was to
negin in his home, said an
W[ agent had questioned
him "recently.” . 2 -~

He said the agent told
him he was looking for a
man with a similar name
and thought the agent had
{ndicated the man he
wught’ was “on 10
most wanted Mst.”

The agent left, said
Sradley, "crnvineed 1 was
a0t the man.”

Carrison, during the last
two months, has been in
und out of Los Angcles,
registering under assumed
namcs at fiolcis.

Uses Other Name

Tpon his arrival here to
make a speech in Novem-
ticr, he signed the Century
Plaza register as “Claude
Culpepper.” 1le was regis-
tered at the International
iictel mear the airport as
*Clyde Ballou.”

William Boxley, an 'a-
v e stigator, accompanied
e New Orleans prosecu-
tor here.

Capt. Ray Holt, head of
the L.os Anpeles County
Lheriil's Intellizence uals,
gaid Garrison hail made no
attempl ty consult his unit
or LAPD intelligence
abeut Bradely, the noratl

vocedure for nut-of-state
Sletaps apcieinn fy maka
:m arvest In thiz jurisdic-
i,

The governor's nifier In
Cacramiente reported tiiat
Satrison had made no
extradition avertures to i

Bradley, dark-hatved atd
of medium  height an,
Laild, sald "eertain b fvie
¢uals who have Liee .,
Lying Lo (ame me (a5 flve
swoag- hoeanas | work withy
by, Melntl=e® mishi have
‘planted® & tiamn
shaut him with Garrioon,

The New Jepacydwaad
thurch crunel hesd e

Ve ,. ; tuyCamimn 2
\was with the 0SS i'**Um'ihedt:ml:m.‘.-dhations

e
o 2
[l uf"'n
B oy i el
Birariiey, over mose i
Gh0 stalions nationaily
Aelntive is an ardenily
e nsservative theolngian,
often accused hy eritics of
being a fierce ri;,:ht-w%n-
zer. ie frequentiy has
auachad the National
Conncil of Churches,
claiming it is "used” hy
i s, "¢ has de-

din o v

as "a center for Comriu-
nist esploaage.”

The cherge azainst
Dridiley was contained in
a biil of infmrmation, as
was the original accusa-
tion against Shaw 10
months aze. Shaw later
was indicied, as well.

Name Not in T'robe

*Lixe Ciay Shaw," said
Garrison's statement e
leased in New Orleans
Weines:iay, "Mir. Bradiey’s
name did not come up in
the federal 'investigation'
of the assassination nor is
his name mentioned any-
where in the 26 volumes ol
the Warren Repoit 'inqui-
ry' into the case.”

The Warren Commission
foundl tnat Lee Harvey
Oswald alone waus respon- ‘

sible fnr the assassination
in Dullas four vears azo.

Garrison's office in New
Oricans also declined o
comment on the charge’
a=alnst Bradley, The hill
of information hore neithe
er his age nor address,
only his name.

*The reasun for the
sccrecy,” said Louls Ivon,
Garrison's chicf Investiza-
tor, "is that Mr Garrizon -
fe ‘atill trying to locate
Bradley.®
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Dear Friends:

Have you ever found words completely inadequats to express your appreciatiowm?

This (s my plight. It ie iwpossiblc for me to express my gratitude to you who proved
to be my friends in the time of nsed. :

it is the tenusncy of people, in gemeral, to flee from controversy or troubls.
You bave been the axception;, it has been this spiric that has made our country great.
et us all coutinue in our efforts to presexrve a soversign America with Christiam
and Constiiutional freedom.

I am indesd grateful for the many phoma calls, your lstters to we amd to Gev-
ernor Reagan, and for defending me. 1 am moust appreciative of your comtributions

‘towards wy defense and I am especfally thamkful for your preyers om behalf of wme

end ny family. WJ}«M

Mamy of you imguired as to how we stand fimamcially. The biggest shoek of
all came vhen wy pressuted me with a bill for $25,000, retaimer fee omly.
Just before Chriscmis, he sent me a bill for $19,500, balance due for extradicica
hearing. Rfforts ere being made to encourage him to reduce this amoumt. Additiomal
expenditures have besa for investigative work, documents, stc. The total sxpenses
incurred to date has been approximately $30,000,

I have read sach of your letters. Regrecfully, 1 find it mecessary to smewer
by form letter im oxder to contact all of you. As I do mot kunow how well my pre-
dicament and the outcome were covered by the press is other aress, I sx esclosing
a4 rasums of the vhole episode.

I am now in the process of gathering my material to write & book on this ex-
perience, hrought by Mr. Garrisom's terribie accusation. TSUtN-iF indeed, stramger
thea fiction. If you have or see any articles pertaining to me, Jim Garrisom, or
President Kennedy's assassimation, I would sppreciate raceiving them, accompanied
by the date and name of publication im which they appearved.

Thare have been many saswers to praysar during this crisis. BRelieve ms, I lears~
ad to umderstand Romans 8:28 better thanm ever bafore. Agaim, my humble thamks.

Gratefully,

£ Loy soadly.

12208 Emslics Streex
Norta Hollywood, Calif. 91607
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KENNEDY ASSASSINATION VS. CHARACTER AS3ASSINATION"

"Dad, I had the stramgest phone csll this afternoom. Someons called, pretend-
iug to be from tha Wew York Times. They said that Mc. Jim Garrison, District Attor~
ey frem Wew Orleams, louisiana, has named You as one of the comspirators ia the
assasaimation of President Joha F. Remsedy and that he was having you arresced!”

These were the words of my nimstesm-year-old som, Brent, who bed just veturmed
bowe for Christmes vacatiom from Bobd Jones University im Creemville, South Cerxolima,

Conditiomed to eix years of harassment calls ss a result of my work with Dr.
Carl MmIstire, he thought it was just another ome. Obligingly, he said he would
remsmber to cell his ded. Returning from an errand sbout three hours later, Bromt
told me about the peculiar csll. I laughed - ws both did' Bowaver, it did emter
ny nind that my enemies were still at work,

Arviviag home for Bible study amd Pr.nyu Meating, we wera mat im the driveway
by mewemen. It was thes I realised the phoms call had been "for real®. We were
daluged by reporters amd callie from that moment om.

December 29, 1967, 1 volumtarily checked im with Sheriff Pitches and was legsl-
1y booked om M. Carrison’s preposterous charge. Frionds appeared in Court prepaz-

‘ed to pay $10,000 deil requasted by the Wew Orleens Discrict Attorney. Tha Loe

Angtles Distriet Atteormey veccamended I be released on Wy own recognisamcs; the
Jufige comcugrad. '

L-wes wot guilty of say crime; God knew T was wot guilty and thet was what was

Wrivirieirirird

A misguided voice wes heard arouad the world ia February, 1967, to the affect
he had "solved” the Kemmedy sssassinstion beyond a shadow of @ dowbt swd that be
kuow who the assassine were.

Reportedly, 60% of che Amsricen people had not accepted the Werves Commission's

Bsport. They wemted to believe Mr. Jim Gerrison, imeluding me! H» had committed

. himself, now he hed to produce. December 20, 1967, almost glgvem momghs aftesr he

claimed e had'voived” President Kemnedy's ssesssimation, Kr. Garrisom publically
awmed Be. ' :

Bvery seasetions]l murder case attracts it's share of crank leteows, publtcity-

-”auhn. demomologists, dogus iips, imformation from the emoticnslly umgtable and

those with ulterior motives. It hes been disclosed that my name was brought to his
attontion as a vesult of an amomymous letter from Southers Califorais.

It was now mecassary for the New Orleans Districc Attorney to fimd witmesses
who would place wme withia his jurisdiceion. This he did gn ghe pereon of a coust
slerk by the name of Max Gomsales, who by coincidence happens to be a persomal
friead of Mr. Carrisdirsr———

Ia & sworn affidsvit, Nr. Consales cleims he saw me at ghe Azpere im

_Ovleans in 1963, talking to David Perris, mow dead. Mo date vas given, mot even

sounth. Pour yeors leter, he “identified" we from s photogreph. The truech g,
Wee never im New Ozlosms until the Spring of 1967, on a vacakien guip.

n.mmﬂmmxm-numammumm.m_ o8
tpveniex 12ad., smé met in K1 Peso as be pudlically & slofesd apd en chos digp T
whe estively caguged ia port He8 with echoe taftefdunlpy, Lo wiaivess A

“. ey 4 i o gamal [ E T L Pt
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Roger Craig, his other "witness" gave Mr. Garrison the false statement ha hod
Seen me on the steps of the Texas School Book Depozitory Buildiag im Dallas, om
November 22, 1963 at 12:40 or 12:%0 P.M. posing as a Pederal Agemt. Four years
after this (and after Mr. Garrison's charges) he clatmed to ldentify ma from 7.V.

I have positive proof of comtradictiovne im Mr. Craig’s public statements. Por
example: he said I hed scars on wy face akd greying lLater he said 1 did
not have scars om my fecs. Incidentelly, 1 don’t Bave graying temples. It was slaso
interesting to learn that a job was crested is Mew Orleans for Mr. Craig, by ome of
the compenies fimsncimg Mr. Csrrisom. .

From the moment of the assassination, dstermimed eofforts have been mads to
place the bleme os other them & Merxist.

Sous of thé people alleged to be working with Mr. Casrisom have very gusstioa
sble records, such es Mark Lame and Nerold Welsberg. Refer to report by che Cheir-
wie of the Nowse Comaittee on Un-Americes Activities oa the back of Page threa.

Just priocr to maming me, Mr. Garrisom was at s seerst mnesting at the Contes
For The Study of Demosratic Imstituytioms (The Pund for the Repwblic, Inc.) im Semes
Barbara, Califoraia. This is a tan-free foundation, well known for its offerts te
dastroy our Comstitutiomsl Sovereigmty by promotisg a Ome-World Govermmsme.

. RS

Namsrous relisble witnesses verified I was in El Paso ares the day of the age-
esoimstion. 1 also have irrefutable documentation of this fact.

I wis en dusinsss for my employer, Dr. Carl Mclntive, Divector of the 20¢h
Contusy I Nowt Broadesst. Leaviag Tulsa; Oklshoms by bus the evening of
Bovenber 2lse, 1t was mecessary for ms to travel all night ia order to arrive {a
El Pede, Friday 22nd. ia time to complete wy business there thit day. I had other
preceing Buginess ia Prescett, Arizona amd could mot stay over useil Monday .

Inmedistely after being sccused, I acked for s lie detector test by the FBI,
or any velishble orgonisation. Mr. Cris Qugae, a Crimimclogist and vecogaised as
ons of the werld's top Polygraph sxperts, voluateered his services

Since drugs, alcubol or certain wental disorders way keep ome from voopond-
ing properly, I was given & complete physicsl examination by s doctor uakaown to
e or &y lawyer. Dotectives were sssigmned to we from the time I left the dostew
uncil the tests were completed. They verified [ took mothing that could resuls
in a false Polygraph resding.

Najor qusstions asked while on the Polygraph machine were:
1)  Were you im Dellas in 1963 or 19627
Were yuou ever in Mew Orleans or the Scott Afxport prior go 19677
To your kmnowledgs, have you ever met or talked to Clay Shaw, lee Nazvey
Osweld, Devid Perrie or Jack Ruby?
Were you im eny way a paret of & comepiracy to 228800 neks Prenideat
Fmasbyt

(The omowsr to cach of thess questions was & fimm “Ip”.)




-3-

Some of my reascms are as follows: ,

a)
b)

ey bt

T have committed no erime.
Ne. Garrisom hes mo jurisdiction over me, simce I was #ever im lew Ovlcams

prior to April 1967,
gome tc the enteat

“.z.-mgh it lo they have to frame me, they
(55 35 Oriesms, I would have to take dosens of wice

u:m-tuu iom, voom v
i portatiom and boerd, ete. The mmownt
whe slaime to be workinmg with Mr. Qerisea wban dlocung-
loving statement: "I den’t cave if be did it or mot.

cocape.® W said,
lliag themeelves, m,-;'
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.H._‘"t these frem Seugharn Californis go to
& ovidonso agaimst me, inetesd of to m.m‘

! :::mgnmulﬁlummmmuuu Uniese chese

sigutetion cry to weke amends, they will likely fimd

legel €1ffiamiey.
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{radley ‘Seen’ in Dalt
jon Day of Assassination

Ex-Deputy Claims North Hollywood Man
Posed as Federal Agent Near Death Site

IY_JERRY COHEN AND ED MEAGIUYR
3 l A Z, PSS Times Stoft Wrters  f oy
New Orleans Dist. Atty.  prime Gorrison  witne-s
Jim Garrison’s extradition  agiinet Buipdtay,
request for Edgar Euzone Ll_’a'ae kAt E‘i sk
- e taived in @n extredition
! Bradiey s baved, at fewt repered hy Car.
. in part, on a repoit that o L 5

24 rizon, lis legality waz: ap-
. the North Hollywood man  proved Wedncsday by Jo-
. as a Secret Service

die Stout, an aide to
nt in Dallas on the day  Louisiana Atty. Gen.
the John F. Kennody

) Jack P. F, Gremiilion.

. Bssassination, The Times Later, Louisiana foitnal-
-1 Isarned Thursday, . Iv requested Gov, Reagan
¢ _ A former Dallas County’ 1o approve the extradition

ty sherifl swore in an  of Dradley,

avit that he had ;o:i- The exiradition papers
tively identifled Bri'inc . were signed by Loulsiana
#s the man he talked ..ith

Lt. Gov, C. C. Aycock, whe '

" o the steps of the Tcaae | is acting governor In Gov,
. Book Depository miautes | John J. McKeithen's two.
the slaying, day absence from the

] 49-year-old Culifor-

stute,
*represented himsel( *The papers huve been
88 8 Secret Servies man”

sent to Gov, Reagan," said
a8 he mingled with Dallis |

i Wiiliam Redmann. execu-
gzen Just ‘l_)!ter the : tive counsel for McKeith.
Roger D. Criig
¢ aaid the sworn “voes
ument.

en.
Says He Was Fired
i aig’s claim that he w.
| & ty sheriff on Nov

L who says he was
fin y the Dallas sher-
22, 1963, and active in the iff's office shortly after the
t very early stages of the
Dallas investigation is

assassination, claimed he
spoke with Bradiey on the
supported by testimeay in
the Wi

e;‘gfrgtori f’i%i elween
£t 240 and 12:50 p.m.® The
Repurl“nn Commiz:ion President was shot at
Bradley's ITmage
But in declaration: {n

1275 p.m,
raig told Garrison he
sAight to pass nn to "the
| commission investigatnre, | Secrel Service man® infor-
il: di:l:mt n‘]aentiﬂn Bopd.
cl ast moni® hy
ﬁ:r’ﬂmn!e\gith conspiirng

mation, but that the pre.
te murder President Ken.

Il
t

.
o
E

sumed agent "showed no
interest whatzosver.”

e deseribed the man te
thought 14 ha a fedrial
nwat as being alout 510
aul haviag *durker than
hlond, but nat very da:'\,
hnir.”

Thut ravghle motebe.
the dearrption of Brties,
Weat Coust husine: -
mesentative for Dy, Col
Melntire, a widels hrin..n

Y.
. He explaing this he
pointing out he did v
amociate the "Sccrel Sar.
vice agent” with the North
qand man until he
gaw Bradley's imasc
: on a television
Iy just before Christ-

!
)

Pradley has depied the ' hioadi 2ot radin evanzetist
- \ {l’ satd he don:a of v ,\!)F ronsc Lt @
now any  of ke o bend
gripats nan - i G A G iy e 8
a5 p!n!?t‘r\ st thas oot wf am v
e will resiat srtenprs e, tlalibawingers, gunCo
i gutradile him 1o \en Dg‘. P hanae ,“, -

e ST,

(AT S
S TR Rl

Funds Ralsed

Dr. Mclatire has repua-
tedly ‘Supported Tradiey'y
denials and reccatlv ap-
peared at Souili~in Cali-
fornia ralliee design .| to
raise funds for the laiter’s
extradition fight.

Craig said he had madc
his identification of Brsd-
ley from newspaper photo-
graph-,

His waz nnt (ke aplv
affidavit seie (o the Lovi.
lsi:ma Eoverpot's nfiice lo
stipport Garrison's reguest,
for Fradiey's extrodition,
however.

The controversial dis.
trict attorney himsell alsn
swore to an affidavit in
which he claimed he had
evidence to show Bradley
was "in Dallas Nov, 22,
1983, not in El Paso as he
claims” and that Bradley
wag "sctively engaged in

sination,

Bradley says he lcarned
of the assassination neer
the terminus of a Tulza-tn.

Paso bus trip. He
voluntarily surrendered to
Sherift Peter J. Pitches:s
here Last month alter Gur-
rizon forwarded 3 warrant
for his arrest to Los An-
geles.

Thursday, Bradler rel-
terated his statement
‘about the bus trip upon
learning of Craig's alfida-
vit which appeared 1o take
him by surprise and
arouse his indignation,

"l challenge these peaple
Tn take the <ame He Gielece
tor test [ tool:,” he sald, "I
was not fn Dullas on the
dsy of the ar-assination; 1
was not tnvolved in any
conspiracy and I do not
know any of the persons
nemiet In the ca-c”

Hridley took a le Rest
ahout twn weeks ago and
the polvovaph ‘expert whn
cranlueted the teat sald
clepred him,

Doty alea ppreulated
Tooraty winwad the posst
bty ke may have an
exart dauble, and added:
TTRee peagls wha secuse
me will 4] anv lwe detne-
tor for onte . ghree e
ety vty et ga
e fike e tha Ve
Al

nky]

accomplishing” the assas-.

-;-.-.f.._.‘..—

.

:;'“'.:-': ':. 'l e
m:?f‘t?%nb

tion.

in his life and that was for
a short time In 1967.

Garrison saki be has

"other evidence® that
Bradley “in de-
tail® with other plotters
"measures to accomplish
the assassination.”
. The distict attorney late
last winter charged vew
Orleans civie leader Clay
Shaw, whose trlal is sche-
duled in mid-February,
with plotting the as«. ssin-
ation.

He also claims that the
late David Fegrie, eccen-
trie pilot-predcher-hypno-
it who died ot after
G nrrison's [nvestig«tion
firat became publie, was &
key to the conagicaey.

Garrison  has )
subpoena two
men active in anth-Castro
adventures in 1983, Lew-
ranrg Howard Jr. of El
Munle and Lovan Hall of
Kernville, a3 mat&ial wit-
nesses, hut thus far bas
oeen unsuccewsiul, He
claims the two have foti-
mate knowledga of the
involvement of Bradlcy,
Shaw and Perrle In a |
conspiracy,

Ex-Deputy Sheriff Cralg
told Warren Coiinmission
investigators he gaw a
man he later Mentified as

Lee Harvey Omwald rum
from the direction of the
depository and fump Inte
a lightcolored Rambler
ntatlon wagon, The ve-
hirle, driven by 3 doh-
complexioned man, then

v Willard
who heads

considered erroras Iy
Warren Commiseion 3§
terpreting his ¢
abeut Oswald, -
He claimed to Bol
walked into Mz New

- %

charged with oo
He claimed to have
to his wie and said:
"That's the man.
identifled himself 08’
Secret Bervice agmat
me.” . j
Craig clatmed: °T bl
always had that faced

LR

E‘g'i: away, according 1o mind B b I
al; ed t day 9
Laver In the afternony af gﬁ;ﬂcf: in my mlm{ 1

Nov, 22. claimed Craly, he 5
s Giald. 18 LPF"‘&""‘ remember his SR
Infeiiazation “snd the chin. T can remcoil

thit he told Homirige every word said thet ¢
Chief §. Will Frits ghat "“{:{i:l'“":’ﬂ
Osuulil vas the :xldm ﬂ:l" :‘?.
bal siem fqmilngg e hiz story il
Arro'1vT 10 the jem. Iﬂ‘tﬂ"’ﬁ' at thair

Da

woo o'y ot e esidenas.
Alon emm::ll that m:-: Thy I i bl
sy e b @ s y [

B e

.,

Sy
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EMPIRE OIL CORPORATION

280 SOUTH BEVERLY DRIVE %402

Chase and Brennen are the accountants for this firm. This

Toog f j4ne el lapre T

firm located at this address. Empire 0il Corporation whe=iplds

sEE=sweeunt.. The account is not active.

Jim Braden started the corporation on May 24, 1968, Share

holders in this corporation were Jean Braden (Jim's wife) and

Mona Chapman. Martha Herndon and Jean Cox (secretaries)

were also share holders,

The corporation was started with $500,000.00 which Braden

received from his wife, Jean.

R.M. Hale, Investigator for State of California, Division of

Corporations investigated this Corporation on May 24, 1968.

He stated that Braden got the $500,000.00 from his new wife,
Jean, They have since divorced and she managed to get

(]
$‘Z’,000.00 back. At this time he does not know the names of

the investors,

however, he recalls that most were out of

state, from Dallas, Texas and Louisiana.

Braden has had bank accounts at "Newport Beach Bank", Newport,
California; "Security National Bank of Nevada,” 180 West 1st

Street, Reno, Nevada.

Last known address of Jim Braden "La Costa Country Club. The

La Costa Resort Country Club was located in Carlsbad, California.

{tal #714-729-7111). A chack with the hotel showed him to be

3¢




a member only. He gives a home address of 280 South Beverly
prive. (This is the building where laswigwe his accountants

work.) He also gives a telephone #472-7720, (to be checked
PR VS

PR A R R

through Intelligence Division.) 7 - -

D s s e TEL 3 . Bems Rk wEMIERG
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APPENDIX

Arrest and Crime Reporis.

Medical Reports. (Final report - autopsy report etc.)
Photographs.

Evidence - (held at unit - enteréd in court etc.).— KET- 7T

S.I.D. Reports - (ballastics, lab, X-ray, chemical, questioned
documents, polygraph)}. o .= .

Logs.(ii ~ Ley

Witnesses/ Persons Contacted. /-

]

Tapes. AL TessaRTE A L1577

Records and Background Checks. (ke y Pe ~Hue rapng )

Kook Letters.

News Media.

Charts.
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SOCIAL Action Peace Center .
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SOLIDARILY of the Peoples of Africa
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SOLLOWAY, Sicney "Doc" . . . .
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DAILY SUMMAPRY OF ACTIVITIFS

Monday, Apr. 28, 1969

Capt. Brown

1, Reviewed the progress of investigation.

2. Conference with Chief Houghton and Sgt. Nielsen.

Sqt. Nielsen

1. Sgt. Gutierrez will interview Joe Arnoff and wrap up the
financial checks on the Kasab investigation. He will also
check the E1 Fatah through various sources.

Gutierrez irnterviewed Joe Arnoff today (Report is attached).

2. Collins and Patchett interviewed Nancy Joan Hamilton, teacher
at Horizan Hills Elementary School in Thousand Oaks. When
cobserved in person she did not resemble the woman in the
William Turner photograph. Following a comprehensive interview
the investigators concluded that she had no connection with
the case.




Beverly Ridge Lstates

9255 Sunset Blvd,, Beverly lills

The Beverly Ridge Estates came to the attention of tais unit
through Peter Noyes and Dick Fox, who stated that sowmehow Jim

Braden is involved in this multi-millon dollar land and develop-

ment venture. Noyes would not give his source of information
N

only to say that this investigation unit should look into tihe

structure of the corporation. Noyes indicated that this corpora-

tion was controlled by the "Mafia,"
&7—-
First glance investigation into the beverly Ridge Estates in-

dicates that the corporation was chartered on September 2, 1964,

Its sole stock holders at that time were three brotihers who are

all attorneys, bavid Covey (Pres.) Sylvan Covey (Sec., Treas.)

———
and Jules J. Covey (Vice Pres.). All three brothers are reported
-

e —
to be personal friends of James Hoffa.

The Beverly Hills Country Club is a subsidiary of the Beverly
Hills Estates. It is rumored that this is probably a "Teamsters®”

pension family affair veanture.

The law firm of Munger, Tolles, Rioherhaiser, 600 S. Hill Street,

is presently (1-21-69) litigating a million dollar civil actiocn

against Deverly Ridge Estates,




Noyes identified his annoymous female caller who in another
earlier interview called him to relate that she was "afraid
of the Arabs in the Valley." This same tipster also told
Noyes that who ever burglarized her home also scratched the
name "Mafia" on her dresser. This female is now tentatively
identified by Noyes as Mrs. Rigbee whose husband once worked

for the Kassabs.

Noves received a booklet entitled "Al-Fateh” from an annoy-

mous informant who stated that it was being passed out on the

campus at L.A. City College. This unidentified person also

gave Noyes a “Bumper sticker which is being passed out.”

NOTE: The bumper sticker which Noyes has in his possession
is the same one used to make the front cover of this
booklet. This investigator believes that Noyes or
someone at his direction made the front cover of the
booklet. The entire nine pages are all in Arabic

writing. As of this time it has not been interperted.

On 4~22-69, 1125, Noyes called via telephone to inform this
investigator that his information regarding the Beverly Ridge
Estates was no good. He added, "I don't want you spinning your

wheels on this. There is nothing to it."

NOTE: A quick investigation of Beverly Ridge Estates indicated
that one of the owners, an attorney named Jules Covey
(Vice President) was at the Ambassador on the night of the
shooting (I-1011)}.
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Mr. & Mres Covey went to bhe hotel by themselves. They arrived at approximately
E9PM ard went directly to the Embassy Room. They each wore a yellow press pass
a i¢n't have any tronble getting in the room. They left the hotel at 10:30"M.
S eard about the shooting on TV at home. -

& They do not eecall seeing Sirhan or any woman 1n a gglka-dot deess. They did
‘not have a camera and don't know of anyone that did. ey it have not been
contacted by the news media or the F.B.I. .

g e M o R S ARSI AR At Wy 4 &

Following are people seen at the hotel: ‘
Noel Horwin .(no interview, lLives D-v.Hills). - L HES AT TR
‘Helen Stout{I-£24). - ‘

Tony Profuma {I-799}.

Fred Leopold (I-796).

Joyce Buchmaa (No interview. Ph#277-3004).

Funice Chessler(No interview. Lives vicinity Pico & Doheny).




GILBERT, KEITH D, April 1, 1969

Gilbert was interviewed in San Quentin on the above date. Also present
during the interview was Mr. C. E. Halderman of the Adult Authority.

Gilbert was asked about the letter he wrote to Senator Kennedy on Marxrch

1, 1967 stating that he, Gilbert, knew that Lee Harvey Oswald was a

member of the “Minutemsen.” Gilbert admitted writing Eﬁe Tetter stating that
he had been given this information by Dennis Mower while both were in Canada
during Gilbert's flight to avoid prosecution.

Gilbert has been interviewed by the F.B.I., Secret Service and the
State Attorney's Office on the strength of this and other letters he
wrote to government officials. He could not add any additional
information other than this hearsay statement by Mower.

Other than these mentioned, law enforcement agencies, Gilbert has
not been interviewed by anyone elsae. He has not been interviewed by
the news media since he has been in San Quentin.

During the investigation of Gilbert's background, it was noted that
he had, among his personal belongings and papers, a business card of
Michaal W¢¥gg. Also, after Wayne was stopped and searched, after
running out of the Kennedy crime scena, it was noted that he too
had a business card of Keith D, Gilbert.

When questioned about this card of Wayne's, Gilbert stated that he
could not recall who Wayne was, Although he could not identify
Wayne's picture or recall the person who gave him the card, Gilbert
did believe he got it at a gun show in Yuma, Arizona in 1964. He
added that he had numerxous business cards from persons he met

casually and could not recall who each person was or where he met them.

Notes It is this investigator's opinion that Gilbert was beigg
truthful and could not honestly recall Wayne.

A list of related photographs of individuals that he could identity,
along with other photos of pearscns under investigation, pvlus unrelated
mug photographs were shown to Gilbert. Of these pictures he was abia
to identify only the focllowing persons: PHILLIP SCHEIB, CLINTON WHITE,
DENNIS MOWER, CAROLE AYDELOTTE, ARTHUR AYDELOTTE, and ROBERT R. ROMERO.

A list of names, as in the above photograph guestioning, was read to
Gilbert with .structions to note only those names he actually knew

or knew abc . From this list, plus unrelated names he knew the followings
PHILLIP SCHL.B, CLINTON WHITE, DENNIS MOWER, CAROLE and ARTHUR

AYDEIOTTE and ROBERT R. ROMERO,.
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Other names which sounded familiar to him were:

(1) Jerry Owen

a) Gilbert stated that the name sounded like a person
associated with Dr. McIntire or Dr. Swift, or some
church, However, Gilbert could not recall ever meeting
THIS PERSON. He did not identify the mug photo

(2) Michael McCowan

a) Although the name sounded familiar, he could not recall
where he heard it, or if it was a name of a person

with a similiar name. He could not identify McCowan's
photo .

(3) Jean Ansel (aka Ortiz)

a) Both names sounded familiar to him, Gilbert
thought that she was a friends of a minuteman
member known as Arataga (SIC).

(4) Edgar Eugene Bradley

. Although he could not identify the picture of Bradley,

Gilbert stated that he knew of Bradley through being
associated with Carole Aydelotte. Also, he had seen pictures
of him in the newspapers. Bradley, according to Gilbert,
represents Dr. McIntire. Gilbert was told by Dennis Mower
that Bradley was involved in the murder of Dallas Rogquemore
(SIC) whose death was listed as a suicide. 5 was
supposed to have happened in Bradleys home. Gilbert
did not believe the story stating that Mower disliked Bradley

very much due to a problem between Bradley and the Aydelottes,
and was just trying to get everyone against Bradley.

Gilbert stated that his knowledge of the "American Council
of churches" was limited. He believes that this organization
and the "National Council of Churches * are affiliated

by the American Council being a subordinate satellite of the
National organization.

Gilbert's religion is Morman. He has not attended any
church services at San Quentin which were conducted by
Jerry Owen. He has attended some protestant services
which were conducted by the prison chaplin.,

His crodit references were given as follows:
1) City National Bank in Beverly iills
2) Security National Bank, Burbank
. 3) Elliott Furniture Glendale
4) Sears~ Valley
5} Credit Union Motion Picture Industry at Sunset and La

Brea S/W corner.




~—

His ex-wife is:

Alice Marie Hoga
425 Ccalifornia Glendale (?)

He is divorced from her, or so he thinks although he has
never received legal papers from the courts or attorneys.
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205-287y, Page 2

Bt 2iAYMERTD

Stundard 0ii Co.,Service Stution attenaant, b/64 %o 2/65
Self-emploved in pPartnership with ROBsRT R. ROMERO, l.a.

URDVANCE uEruT, 205 W, lagnoiis Bivd., Burdang, gun
and munitions sulies. 8/63 to 5/64 '

i
NATIUNAL DISTRIBUTORS, as:t. Munager, Brownsburger, Inalana
sinil order service foir weapons, hunting supplies, etc.
6763 to B/63

Wi STERY COSTUME CO., 5%%% Meirose, lwd., Costumer,
approxilately 12/60 to 11/62.

BERMAN'S COSTUME CO., Holiiywood, Cuirf., Costumer,
approximately 8/5v to 8/bU

CITY NATIUNAL BaRK, 4i0 Roxbury Dr., Beverly Hilis, Trainee,
apuroximuately 5/5v to 8/5Y

Subject also hus aaaitiunal experience us u waiter, bus-boy,
purking lot attendunt, jsnitor, and wutchmsn-security
guard.

EDYCATIUN

Supject claims to have taker a Priumitive urt course uti UCLa
in 1457, however, no recora substuntiates this. He
attendea Beverdiy Hiiis Higk School untii 1957, He aid not
gruduste; however, wisile i1n the miiitury service ne was
grantea High 3chool eyuiva.ency in 4/ 58 vie GED tests,
Suvject also wttended Beveriy Vistd Eiementury douood in
Beverly Hiilia,.

FILITARY SERVICE

Subject entastea in the U.5. 4RI on i12-4-5f 10or % yeurs.,

On {~1b-5Y, ne wus reicused frum the service under honovruple
cunditions for medicul reusons. osSubject has a nistory of
racurring ustnua, ete. Uee attuched cupies of miiitary

neaicas records und Form DL 214 re%uraing mitiitury niastory.
fiiitiry service #Rai1vybU7270, highest runk sttuinea Private.

RELATIVES

Fatner - TRaVis GluwiilT, reciaes in Jonesboro, ArKunsus,

Motner - IFUHENICE (LuBR(T, Nee; MUTUN, iast known uduress,
7570 Romuine, L.A.

Purmer Wite: LaRuvE YalR GILPERT, Nee: Falk, ias8t Known
adaress 82437 W. 4th Lt., L.a. 48 (1n 2/59)
Subjeat murriea to uwoove on 2-25~58, lL.a.,Cud.

3/




2052874, Paye 7

Subjeet has no l.a. County voter registration, he has nu
known locad credit history.

ARAEST HiSTuRY

see attucued copies of Cul kickbuck, FBI kKickbuck and urrest
reports for detuils of subject's urrcst history. History |
inciuaues assuult With Intent To Commit Murder by LatD, y/i'7/64
a.s0 Recesiving Stoien Property, Lari, 3-%-66 and l.iiegul
possessiaon of Explosives and Receiving Stolen Property, L.a.
County Sheriif’s Dept., on 2-4~66,

On Y-17-64, the subject mssauited und fired shots at u
WaRAEN STEWART, /K, 1n the vicinity of Sunset and laBrea
in Hoiuywooa. See reports under IR 64550440,

On B~26-b66, sudject wus convicted by a Jury of Assault with
4 Dead.iy Yeapon regarding the abuve 1nciu9nt und aentenced
on Y-26«66 t0 1~10 yeare in prison.

On 2-2b-65, a pburgiary occurred at tne W.a. MURPHY CU.,
rowder ihaguzine, in lMuguzine Canyon in Syiosr. The subject
wus ultimateliy u prame suapect in this case., See reports
under DR 65 4356828, for Iurtner detaiis and for eviderce

and contrabunac weupons suoseyuentiy seized. The subject
wnile stilil wanted on the ecrime of yY-,7-64, fied the country
t0 Cunadu wonen he was identified in association to the
burgiary of 2-25-b5.

Vhiie in Canada, tne subject unsumed numerous identit.ies
under various of nis given uiiuses whale using the nume of
RICnARD CalBURG, he operuted & muil order weapons cutiet
under the nume of THE HRITISH loRaks ASSUCLATIUN.

Federul warrants were issued on the subject for Uniemful
Fiignt to avoid ¥rosecution reguraing Grund Theft. OSubject
wuB uitimately urrestea and returnea to the United Stutes
by Canadian asuthorities in 1766, Subdject wuas bocked on

tne charges oy tne L.A. County Sherati's Offics arter ex-
traaigtion by m.A.F.U. on 2-5-bo.

Wnilie 1n custoday with the L.A. County Sheriff's Dept. und
penaing trias on 471766 sBubject wuw a vietim ol un uscault
und oattery oy 5 other prisuners of the County Juil Systen.
See oHherill's report under Y-~24({-552 fur dduils.

G1uLBEZT wis tried on tne purglary of expicaives and Recoiving
stolen rroperty und on b~ iU-hb was sentenced to prison

for 1=10 yeiras. The two sentences we.e determined to run
cungecutivesy 1in ef1ect making tne totui sentence tur tne 2
separnte crises iistea udbuve twu to twanty yeurs.




205-2873 [ ] ?&ge 4

The supject's probation officer, FRED ZIShAN, kA 8-4211,

ext. 63838, recommended that the sunject be sentenced %o
prison at the time of his sentincing in VYept. #1175 in Superior
Court on 6-10-66.

J
The foliowing persons testified as character wiinesses for
the subject during his triai in May and June 1566,

PRED WILwIAM GABUURIE, SR., 367 W. Spazier, Burbank, '
{attorney)

LWYD LEBIBY 1RERNAN, 3575 Wonderview, L.a.

DENNIS YATRICK MOWEER, 20y W, Lancuster Blvd., luncuster

DIANA MUWEER (Mother of apove), 209 W. lancaster,
Lancaater,

raUL EDWARD HUNT, 209 W, Lancaster Bivd.,lencaster

RICHARD GLEN CARLBORG (Subject usec this person's
name as an AKA), 1245 Screeniand Dr., Burbank

STEPHANIE ROMBRO (Wife of RUBERT R. RUMERO, subject's
ex-partner), 5050 Stern ave., Shermun Oake.

GLLBERT'e attorney was BERTRAND L. COMPARET of San Diego,.
This person is usscciuteda with various ustra~right wing
groups and is a airector of the CHRISTIAN DEFENSE LEAGUE.

(See our files),

During the course of the supject's trial, URENNAN, MOWRER,
dUNT, and eeveral other people including HARTIN THOMAL BOYD
of the CHRISTIAN DEFENSE wSAGUE wnd HaROWLD ERNEST
BURROUGHS, & close associute of IR. WESLEY SWIPT, were
observed to lofer in the triul area outside the courtroom
to photogruph iaw enforcement officers and witlnesses
ussociatea with the cuse and to in generul intimidute the
proceeaings. BURRUUGHS wus observed to make u telephone
cali from & phone booth adjacent to the courtroom to a
person who he verbally identified us "SWIkFE", Various
menbers of this group were in ruaioc communication waith one
unother with very small walkie-tallkie type of eyuipment
and meintained surveitlance ocoth in.side and outside the
court pbuilding. There were strong rumors that "someone®
would attempt to forcioly remove the subject from custoay
auring his trial.

CBits je




A felony warraniv ls outstanding {or the appre¢hension of
i24th @ilbert in respeet to the previously. nentioncd aggault aguinot
Varren Steowart and the luver burglary of the Hurphy dyqamite magazine.
According to information obtained from asuociates of Gilbert, he is
avmed and hag atated that he will neot be taken, Hls present Yhere—
aboutz are unknoun.

Onc 1tem o interest 1c thot another of Gilbert's asscclates
wiag suboeguently decormined to be the Rey., Weslo wife. _Gillood
uns known o baye aiiended Reov, Swiftly meeginis oi” the Chrigtisn
Do oriio taeaa . »ANis inrormation was obtained by raporiing ageiv

= 1iom Robert liomero, whno also admitted attendance., Gilovert has wlso
“DCcn 1centiricd as having attended §gg;ugxn_gg;;§%g£;§_g;%§ggmgmgungil
octinegs,.  Also reportedly in attendance witn Gilbert at e Jatter
wecting were Uroy Houghiton and Dennis Mower,

b' VONLE LAY
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- XIETH DWAYNE GILBERT 205-2879(Foldsr #1)
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February 1, 1965

<

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I, KIETH D. GILBERT, being of sound mind and body,

do hereby give the power to DEMNIS P. MOWER to act

as my attorney, to take complete charge of all matters
concerning me and/or my property(s). I also release
any persons now acting as attorney for me from any
further obligation of any kind, other than representing
me in Superior Court regarding the Attempted Murder
charge presently pending.

Fadh S

coe

WNITNESSED QY

Robent Mickae/ Taale

WOI)IFTTIN TUXVIC HIZTX 6182~

T o

(v# I

T Whom it Mey Conoarns
I, Dennis P, Mower, hareby declare thst tils is a true
and correct copy of the Original,

4

-’aisnedv.ﬁf«_gg‘f..w
ennis ¥, Wower

April 20, 18656

Neotsr 4 3
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MINISTER OF MINISTRE DE LA
. CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION SACAk CITOYEMNETE ET DE UIMMIGRATION

Mr. Keith Dwayne Gilbert alias Richard Glemn Carlborg, alias Isasc
Richards, aliss Isrsel Pinklebrine, slias Julius Goldfarb, alias Richard
Benjamin Carpenter.

TAKE NOTICE THAT I have this day made the following declaration pursuant
to sub-section (L) of Section 7 of the Ismigration Act:

WWHEREAS a report has been received that Keith Dwayne Giioert
alias Richard Clsnn Carlborg, alias Isaac Richards, allas
Israel Finklebrine, alias Julius Goldfarb, allias Richard
Benjamdn Carpenter remains in Canada and ceased to be a non—
immigrant, and came into Canada or remains therein with a
false or improperly issued passport, visa, medicalteertificate
or other document pertaining to his admission or by reason

of any false and misleading information, force, stealth or
other fraudulent or improper means, whether sxercised or given
by himself or by any other person, and

WHEREAS Y consider Keith Dwayne Gilbert alias Richard Glenn
Carlborg, alias Isaac Richards, alias Isrsel Finklebrine,

alias Julius Goldfarb, alias Richard mgm Carpenter to be

a person described in sub-paragraphs (vi) and (viii) of para-
graph (8) of sub~ssction (1) of Section 19 of the Immigration
Act, he being a person who entered Canada as a nan-imnd grant

and remains therein after ceasing to be a non~-irmigrant, and

came into Canada or remains therein with a false or improperly
issued passport, visa, medical certificate or other document
pertaining to his admission or by reasan of any false and misleading
information, force, stealth or other fraudulent or improper means,
whether exercised or given by himself or by any other persan,

WHEREFORE, ] do hereby declare that Keith Dwayne Gilbert alian
fichard Clenn Carlborg, alias Isaac Richards, alias Israsl Finkle-
brine, alias Julius Goldfarb, alias Richard Benjamin Carpenter
has ceased to be a non-immigrant within the meaning ¢f the Lmmai-
gx‘ntlm Act,®

Pursuant to sub-section (5) of Section 7 of the Immigration Act, Chapter 325
of the revised statutes of Canada, 1952, you are hersdby ordered deported.

Z Az M/-:—

MINISTER OF CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION.

737

Dated at Ottawa, Province of Ontario,
this $744 day ~f December, 1965.




4 May 1964

Kieth;
Enclosed is the study sheet for distribution. I
made no more than the 10 necessary coples. If any

nOTE &re needed, we'll have to copY them from yours.'

coming OK on the projector, I also got
a 20 minute one on German Anti-tank wvarfare, which
includes how to hand-fight them. Tis should be of
interest. Carl is coming over Wednesday evening and

ve're shovwing them then.

I've just £inished drawing seven different kinds

of booby=-trap electrical igniters. ve' be all set
on these at a jater date. d ny military

explosives training kit, souam getting ready for &

gession on standard expiosives.

afternoan wednesday and Thursday
get in touch. If

thing is all set

Hope you're

1'11 be home all
after about three, if you need to
you don't, 1 will assume that ever
for Sundny evening.

Incidently, I Just picked up 5 more manuals, including
a good one on field fortirications, one on camouflage
and another one on anti-guerills warfare. 1 also found

all my grenades.
Best rega

37
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Dc"-llot Cmo to ‘Jiut mmat.es on Saturdlyg.rSund-ys or Holidays, l'?""“.\'

A
. *

FOR Yw WILL NOT BE ADAITTED : T

"Four vigits poficalnndar month will be alldwod \IW0 persons for visit ‘anly, VISITING
. HOURS 2:00 P M. ro 4:00 P.M. Fruuy omy wézn cnd BABIES WILL not‘ BE ADMITTED,
| L4 1
, Articles allowod: Tobucco. n-tqhoc, Candy. Suitahlo Re-dinq Matter, H‘ndkarchicf-,
, Comb, Toothbrush, Toothpaste, Poncll. NC FOOD OR* FRUIT. '

N

2
’ . !
- Write all letters in English, Imtos cen write one letter per week, Fsllure to

observe above regulations may csuse letters or packages or visita to by refused.
-‘; The Sheriff reserves the right to suspend or amend any rule at any tin1

T

I

JEFFERSON COUNTY JAIL
Robert B, Chaufty, SHERIFF | Watertown, N.Y. _D;:{c. 27

o
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KIETH De. GILBERT
CAPTAIN, BLUE DIVISION
CHRISTIAN NATIORALIST ARMY

27 October, 1
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The Rev, Drs Wesley A. Swift, Pastor
Churoh of Jasus Christ =~- christian
Lancaster, California

A
“r .': =3
SRR

My dear Dr. SWiftd,

GREETINGS IN THE NAME C7 CHRIST JESUS,
KING OF ISRAEL! ’

have wantad to write to you,
’ 8 considered it too hazerdous.
hst 1 am safe for awhile (I em visiting
a bsse csmp)}, I cap atart to relax and get csught
up on oveardue corre spondance.

Pirat of sll, 1 want to take thls opporT -
tunity to thank you f pottom of my heart
for your uncompromis »  devotion to
our csugse-< Chriatle jam. 1 realize that
1t took 8 groat desl © e and conviytion

nd in favor of my during rec~t
and 1 assurse you,
tions have peon meant in
poth our Father, Jesus christ,

the united Christian states of America.

sscondly., I want O apologlize to you for all
of the {nconvanience which has been caused on my
acgount both immed 1ately after my dsparture and
since. 1 neard of the re ent road~block pearch on
the publlc highway, and ant to &ssure you that
when I find out who was oaponsiblo for the Dbass
UN-Amerlcan display of sensationsllism, they will
peceive ths wages of their sin.

In closling, 1 want to 8ssure you not only of
my peraonal rt, but of complete, unqualified
gupport by the nited CHRISTIAN $TATKS OF AMERICAY
.- 8 Gonstitutional American Govarnment in Exile.
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In Christ's Service,

~——KTeth D, Glloert
Captsin, Blue Division
CHRISTIAN NATIONALIST ARMY
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KBITH, DWAYNE GILBERT

Some of Gilbert's associates which are mentioned in various
reports are:

ROBERT REIGN ROMERO LA #650009-~-R

Romero was in partnership with Gilbert in a gun shop at 205
West Magnolia, Burbank- "L A Ordinance Depot", they later

desolved this partnership .

Some of the persons who were at the trial of Gilbert on the
explosives and R,S5.P. trial were:

Dr. Harold E. Burroughs

Rev., Wegley Swift. Swift and Burroughs are affiliated with the

*Christian Defense Leaque." Swift and Troy Haughton are close

acquaintances as is Gilbert and Haughton. Troy Haughton is a

militant minuteman. Swift is also a minuteman.

Gilbert wrote a letter to the Attorney General, Thomas Lynch
offering his knowledge of the minutemen organization. This

was in hopes of receiving a favorable parocle hearing.

In an interview with an investigation from the Attorney General
Office Gilbert stated that he had sold considerable ammunition

to Rev., Wesley Swift in the past.
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2-26-65 12:30 a.m.
EMERGENCY

Supplemental - Burglary dynamite magazine wanted.

Re our 1 FHL of 2-25-65, 2 FHL of 2-25-65 and 2 LOS 2-25-65. The
suspects wanted for the burglary of a dynamite magazine have been
identified and are wanted by this department.

N
1. GILBERT, Keith Dwayne, CA 7172L8G — /
M, Cauc, DOB 12-7-38, 5'10/6', 150, brn hair, blue eyes. -

2 ﬁgwg, Stepgen 11, 180, blk long hair, bl d
guc, 2 51 ong hair ue eyes, supposedl
AWOL US'Nav{r from & tanker in Long Beach. ’ 7

Suspects may be driving any of the fellowing cars.

1. 1955 Pontiac, 2 door, sedan, blue, Calif. lic IDW 489. This car
may also bear Calif. lic JJE 356. - ’

2. 1960 Rambler, Station Wagon, off white in color, bearing Calif /(M
lic PSX 730, ﬂ/d/ﬂ'f'

Both suspects should be considered armed and dangerous. Gilbert is
known to carry a 9 mm B/S automatic in his pocket. Explosives taken
in this burglary recovered with possible exception of some that may
be in suspects' car, use caution.

Attention all Valley Division. #2 susp Gilbert is well known in
San Fernando Valley, Glendale, and Burbank.

Attention Intelligence Division

Attention - Comm. Division, continue B/C every 30 minutes.
Fhl Dets Lt. Gillen, DR 65-436 828
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STATE OF TALIFORMIA—YOUTH AND ADULT CORRECTIONS AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN, Gov: =
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTION FOR MEN—RECEPTION GUIDANCE CENTER @
P. ©. BOX 441, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

October 31, 1966

Chief of Police Re: QILBERT, Kelth
City of Los Angeles B-U4754-A
Los Angeles, California

Attention: Detective Pena
Fonthill Division

Dear Mr. Pensa:

A letter, from Mr, Paul Edward Hunt dated October 20, 1966
and addressed to our inmate Gilbert, was intercepted by my staff.
A copy is attached.

I felt that you would like to be advised of contents of 2bove
letter which is submitted for your evaluation.

Very truly yours,

: L
AMES A, KANE
Associate Superintendent

JAK/p
Encl
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"This is not a cencored letter and has been
smuggled out,

"I will say nothing nor will I speak with
anyone, Suggest that you get maximum propaganda
value ocut of my case--also let me be an example -’
to others in their future code of conduct.

"Get lawyers to study possablllty of five
million dollar lible and slander suit against L.A,
Times in their handeling of my case,

nT will force them t8 use maximum effort to
get me to California,

"Also look into violation of my civil rights
etc--have been held two weeks without being
allowed telephone call,

"Get everyone to badger police and newspapers
concerning my case and get out enemy involved in
raising a stink about me etec,

"Use your imagination and get all the help you
can,

"Trusting in uvod to see this letter deliv-
ered I remain yours in Christ's service, Kieth
Gilvert, Blue Division, CNA."
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(ANSTIAN COMAITTEE 10 DEFEND KIETH GILBERT

POST OFFICE BOX 3182
VAN NUYS, CALIFORNIA 91407
HOwrwoon 4-5161

2. @. BUTLERE
Blpslennd hwalemenm

Dear Christian Patriot:

m-omﬂm.oﬂduhhnmdmmeandn

called * religiows’’ préature growpe who are constanily sitempting to destroy
Chwistinn Nalienalism and ou> Ameriean Heritage,

To fnform Americans of the extent to which our enemies
are willing to go to destroy active patriots;

To appeal for fimancial mwmmmm
of a eouragous Christian soldier,

We mpﬂuhpdwhtn Mdnoduemol.thuoubhnaum,
muc«mﬁ Mcnﬂornh.




Millions of Americans receive daily reports of racial violence committed
by communist inspired negroes. We learn of beatings, rapings and even
killings, How many of us are concerned enough to help correct this deplor-
able situation? Or, do we even know how to correct it?

Late in 1984, Kieth Gilbert was arrested by officers of the Los Angeles
Police Department and charged with ‘‘Attempted Murder’. After being
booked, he was described to members of the press as ‘‘a known racist and
Minute Man'’. The true facts are: Kieth was an employee of a major oil
company, assigned to a service station at Sunset Blvd. and La Brea Avenue--
one of the busiest locations in Hollywood, California, As Kieth left for lunch,
he was assaulted by one Warren Stewart, a negro of 3012 Alsace Avenue,
Los Angeles, who was making loud offensive remarks. Kieth rebutted.
The negro, described as an unemployed public relations man, drew a pistol

and pointed it at Kieth. Grabbing the gun from the negro, Kieth fired it into
the air to thwart the attack.

At the preliminary hearing it was revealed that, while Gilbert had no
criminal record whatsoever, his black assatlant was a twice convicted felon,
having been convieted of burglary and raping a white girl. Meanwhile, so
called civil liberties groups had begun work to see that the ‘‘poor innocent
negro’’ was guaranteed all of his ‘“civil rights’’. Due to pressure from the
Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith, the Socialist Youth For Unconventional
Action, the Oceanside Alliance for 8.N.C.C. and numerous other civil rights
organizations, Kieth was not allowed to file counter charges against the negro.

While Kieth was awaiting trail (released on $1600. bond), the communist-
trained revolutionary, Dr. Martiv Luther King, visited Los Angeles. Then it
hit the news media: “DYNAMITE THEFT REPORTED--DR. KNG
THREATENED”. Some dynamite had been stolen that morning from a
magazine in a nearby community. Police, knowing the identity of the trwe
thieves, made arrests, booked and obtained confessions. However, due to thié
afore-mentioned pressure groups and their desire to persecute a patriot for
this timely oceurrance, those arrested were released and the hunt for Kieth
Gilbert was diligently pursued. Since all of the publicity on his assault charge

was still {fresh in the public mind, Kieth Gilbert was also charged-withthis . .. ..}

theft. While King, protected by scores of Los Angeles Police officers, was
addressing an audience of racial agitators in one of Hollywood's maost
fashionable synagogues, Kieth Gilbert was being hunted by police and iater
by the F.B.l. Police broke into Gilbert’s apartment, claimed they found
some dynamite, and THEN obtained the search warrant. Subsequently, a new
warrant for arrest was issued, charging Gilbert withGrand Theft and Receiy-
ing Stolen Property. Bail on this warrant was set at $110,000.00,

Two days after Kirg had spoken in Hollywood, Gilbert's whereabouts
were still unknown. Late that same night, as they were returning from a
religious conference, Kieth's .ninister, Dr. Wesley A. Swift, Mrs. Swift, and
two church laymen were stopped by a road block specifically set for their
vehicle at a mountain pass in Kern County, California. All were pulled from
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HiP AND TMMITGRATHION COTOYENNETE By D LIMMIGRAT (3

Mr. Keith Dwayne Gilbert alias Richard Glemn Carlborg, alias Isaac
Richards, alias Israel Finklebrine, alias Julius Goldfarb, allas Richard
Benjamin Carpenter.

TAKE NOTICE THAT I have this day made the following declaration pursuant
to aub-section (L) of Section 7 of the Immigration Act:

"M/HEREAS a report has been received that Xeith Dwayne Gilbert
alias Richard Glenn Carlborg, alias Isaac Richards, alias
Israel Finklebrine, alias Julius Goldfarb, alias Richard
Benjamin Carpenter remains in Canada and ceased to be a non-
immdgrant, and came intoc Canada or remains therein with a
false or improperly issued passport, visa, medicalisertificate
or other document pertaining to his admission or by resson

of any false and misleading ipformation, force, stealth or
other fraudulent or improper me3ns, whether exercised or given
by himself or by any other person, and

WHFREAS I consider Keith Dwayne Gilbert alias Richard Glenn
Carlborg, alias Isasc Richards, alias Israsl Finkle:rine,

alias Julius Goldfarb, alias Richard Benjamin Carpenter to be

a person described in sub-paragraphs (vi) and (viii) of para-

graph (e) of sub-section (1) of Section 19 of the Immigratian

Act, he being a person who entered Canada as a non-immigrant

and remains therein after ceasing to be a non~immigrant, and

came into Canada or remains therein with a false or improperly
issued passport, visa, msdical certificate or other document .
pertaining to his admission or by reason of any false and misleading
information, force, stealth or other fraudulent or improper means,
whether exerciss ven v himself or by any other parsan.

WHEREFORE, I do hereby declare that Keith Dwayne Gilbert alius
Richard Glenn Carlborg, alias Isaac liichards, alias Israel Finkle-
brine, alias Julius Goldfarb, alias Richard Benjamin Carpenter
has ceased to be a non-immicrant within the weaning of the lmmi~
gration Act.”

Pursuant to subesection (5} of Section 7 of the Immigration ict, Chapter 325
of the revised statutes of Canada, 1952, you are hereby ordered deported.

Tl G

MINISTER OF CITIZENSHIP AND DMIGRATION,

Datad nt Ottaws, Province of Ontario,
this 3 Hh ds'.“ Dscenber, 1755, . /
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TOLTE CORRESBONT ANCE DOITY
oE AGLCYLSSED:

E-rr ADRESSFE COMME SuiT!
THE COMMISSIONER
AL vAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE
QTTAWA 7T,  CANADA

1LE COMMISSAIRE

CYYAWA 7, CANADA

MEADQUARTERS ~ DIRECTION GéNéHALE

YOQUR NO,

OTTAWA 7, CANADA
VOTRE N°

_6.16

OUR MO.
NOTRE NS

Decexber 14, 1965.

Mr. W. H., Parker,
Chief of FPolice,
Department of Police,
150 N. los Angeles 3t.,
Los Angeles, Callf.

Dear Sir:

Re: Keith GILBERT, AKA - Fuglitive
UFAP - Grand Theft - Cbstruction
of Justice

We are returning herewith certified copy of
your Warrant Number 13912 for Keith GILBEZRT.

2. Por your inform:tion GILBERT was arrested

in the City of Ottawa, December 6, 1965, and was ordered
deported from Canada by the Kinister of Citizemship and
Immigration on December 8. GILBERT was escorted from
Canada on December 8 and turned over to US Immigration
authorities at Ogdensburg, New York. The FBI were
advised of the deportation snd Special Agent Markham
from Watertown, New York, was present at Ogdensburg
when GILBERT was taken into custody by US authorities.

Yours truly,

n,:'j'i/éoC) .’:t Supt.,

Officer in Charge
Bacl. Criminal Investigation ix-noh.

GENDARMERIE ROYALE Du CANADA




C % Los Angeles Police Department
TWe REsJE o3 N BURGLARY REPORT
5-65 5:45am e
D TiME ek 5 VSLATION OF OLCURRENCE
2:2}{65 sam e —— wrﬂggazipgﬁcanyaq___ N s S
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W.A. MURPH " " | |

PEPSIN REFGATiMa e RESIDENCE ADDRESS

DR Me. 6‘5"1}36 gg_s_

TREPDETING 1 STRICT

. Sylmar 1603

!
X

—

TR % | BUS.NESS PRONE X

Darrold M Summers 25172 Whily Cyn, Newhall 2593468

]
1
TPERSON WHO SECLRED PREV.3ES FESIDENCE ADORESS CiTy RESIDENCE PHOME % | BUSINESS FHONE 1
]
| I
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VIGTIM'S QCCUPATION INVESTIGATIV! DIVISIONS OR UNITS ROTIFIED !Didisren of umii and person Contacied)
Explosive Distrib. Dat_Sgt Yorsen Vnys W/C #4187

“TIPE OF PREMISES ENTERED POINT WHERE ENTRANCE WAS MADE METHDD USED 7O GAIN ENTAANCE

rried safety lock

:msnlumm WoeD (Descrie TYPE OF PROPERTY TAKENW «HERE WERE DCCUPANTS? (In kitchen, at fumaval, etc)

| Zxplasives | abseat
5 CTH. NUMBER SEX TRADEMARKS OF SUSPECTIS) lactions or comersstion)
n s X 3 " =) o ey =

IGERTIFY SUSPECT(S) R B eSSl e WPt G eI e Y- LGN IR 10T 15T hi I ORI ying CRATBCIEFFRICS. 11 Arrésted, include Baoking rumbsr Bnd Eharge.)

1 male NFD

TROW T RUCANSTRUET THE GAINE. (21 DESCRIBE PAYICAL U/IENZE. LACATIGN FOUND AND GIVE C/oposiTION () SUMMARIIE OTHER DETAILS A S RECATING 10 THE |
©ND. | CRIME. 14, TI"E AND LGCATION WHERE VICTI WITWES5!5 CAN BE CONTACTED BY DAY INVESTIGATORS, IF NO AVAILABLE FhOWE WUMECRS. (5 ITEMIZF DESCRIBE |
rAND SHOW VALUE OF PROPERTY TAKEN, LISTING ALL SEMIAL NUMBERS AND OTHER MARKS OF IDENTIFICATION. *
H '
! According to R/P statement: As he approsched the main gate of the |
; W.A. Murphy Co. he cbs & 1955/56 Pont 2 tone blu IDVW 489 coming out |
| from Restricted Area, R/P states that he obs a male driver in the i
! veh leaving at high speed S/B on Magaszine Canyon. R/P reports that
‘ he followed the susp for approx 1/2 mile and he was ahle to obtain
the above license number & description, R/P states that he observed
numerous boxes of expdosives on the rear seat of above veh and no
accomplice wa® obs; also unknown if susp was M Cauc or other. ;
]

Invest. ofcs at the scene obs that susp entered through locked main
gate by ogening the same with paass key. Susp then drove his veh for
approx 600 yards to the portable steel magazine (4' x 4' x b). Susp
ried safety lock from 2 portable steel magazine and removed numerous
on.l of electric blasting caps; also numerous boxes of dgnamite
sticks, (Vict will contact Fhl Net regarding amount stolen) Ofce
removed the s8afeiy lcel from main gate for poss prints, 0Ofcs were
unable to find the two safety locks from the portauv.e stesl magazine.

1 ' Ni

Unk boxes 12" x 12" x 6" Hercules cortaining electric blasting
caps, 250 to 500 sach box
_(contd page 2)
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Unk boxes 18" x 24" x 6" Hercules containing dynasmite sticks
esach box containing from 120 t@ 150 dynamite sticks.
Sgt. Forsen 4187 Vnys Watch Commander was notified regarding
prints,
Ofcs contacted DMV on IDW 489 - returnzd registered owner:
KGNNIE C CHUSNEY, 14523 Sayre, Sylnar
1955 Pontiac 2 D/S, blu in color.
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I I Los Angeles Police Deportment BXG. W0, Gwppl. 10 5.0 BRNO,
[ suppLementac [ mulmipe FOLLOW-UP REPORT ] 6€5-14,36 828

(TYPE OF ORIGINAL REPORT L
BYRGLARY ;

~ " CONNECTING REPORTS (By type and DR No.)

E
3-3-65

[VICTIN (arresten, H Seoed. \c 5.2) " DATE ORICINAL W VICE LOCA wPTG, DIST. |
W.A. MURPHY INC. 12-25-65 ] 1603
. KRR —1

[CHANGE OF PROPERTY DESCRIP TON OR SERIAL NUMBER CHANGE OF M.0.
[] NO  [J YES (Describe below) (BNO [ YES (Describe below)

] parTiaL -recOVERY TOTAL RECOVERY [ AooITIONAL LOsS REPORTED ] GRLOE

OF

CLEARED _ ] CLEARED ) REPORT INVESTIGATION | ooy 10
BY ARREST CTHER UNFOUNDED CONTINUED

AER e

m |UW" e X DT . Bl N EYES 1 10 LKEN (TN I BT AT
BARTELL, Ronald D 4812838 MG 24 61 170 brn blu d - D,A. Rej.
IOWE, Louis S L86711L .

YOURG, Clyde S 739166Y " "

GILBERT, Keith D  717248G " 26 5.10 150 " blu Not arrested--Warr.issu

CHESNEY, R odney  200749C " "

20 5-9 170 ™ " Filed lct 487-1PC
22 5211 180 brn ®  let 12220PC

b3 6-2 155 brn Arrested - D.A. Rej.

) DIPLAIN IWVESTIGATION PROSEESE AND STATUS, (P GIVE REASONS FOR NOT INTERVIEWING VICTIM (R WITWESSES LISTED IN CRESE REPORT. () DESCUBE ADOITISRAL
PREPERTY LOSS TTEMS CONPLETELY-—CONVIRUE [TES) MUMBER SEQUENCE STARYED IN ORIGINAL REPORY, (4) IDENTIFY PARTIAL RECOVERIES—ITEM NUMSER AND VALUL AS SHSIG.
BIALLY REPORTED. (5) REPURT ALL DNANGES 70, OR ADDITIONAL INFORWATION OW, PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS, SERIAL WUMBERS AND INSCRIPTIONS—LIST ITEM WUMBER, RASY
OF TTEM, ANO ADDITIONAL OR CORRECTING INFORSIATION. ) LEST MAME. RES. ABD., RES. PUOWE. AND “US, PUGNE OF PERSOMS REPORTING ON ABSITIONAL PERSONS INTERVIDWED.

Wt 7877

, ' DT AR T | o
. Ceten O] ol § HORRALL 5111 FTHL
«8-65 10:25am Fthl vj ' /S

Wrummsnn. TYPL CRImE PPTE. DOST. VIETIN'S Baing DATE GOCUR. — VAL RPTD, STOLEN— VAL BECOV.

Above named susps were involved in the theft of 1400 pounds of
dynamite from above vict. Dynamite was taken from Magasine Cyn
in Sylmar. Susps #1 Bartell and #2 Lowe went to above location
and ke into several storage sheds taking the dynamite. Both
susps were observed as they were leaving the location with the
dynamite in their vehicle.

Susps Bartell & Lowe got out of vehicle when they were observed.
Bartell left the scene on foot and Lowe returned to the vehicle

and drove off. Lowe drove to 11567 Magnolia where he picked up
susp #3 Yo and he and Lowe then took the dynamite to 419 Western
Ave., Glendale where susp #I Gilbert lives, the dynamite was then
removed from the vehicle by susps Lowe, YPung and Gilbert and
placed in gilbert's apartment. This is the location where the
dynamite was recovered. The vehicle used in this crime was regis-
tered to susp #5 Chesney.

Susps Bartell & Chesney were released on a D.A, Rejection. 3Susp
Lowe was filed on for lct of 487-1 PC. Susp #3 Young was filed
on for let of 12220 PC and a felony warrant was issued for susp
Gilbert, Warrant #13912 Div 68, Judge Ross, charging lct L87-1 PC,
L96 PC and 12352 H & S Code, bail $10),000 plus $10,000 PA.

CASE CLEARED = TOTAL RECOVERY,

oo Contlopntion Shoot, Form 18 9
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PERSON PROPERTY BOOKED 7O (Lasi-fint-middiel T RES, PHOME

Loes Angeles Police Department | FHEER B aun )
PROG;E’RT{;' QRE;DO.RT 1%5?03& gh“"“ O :v“c‘l;tt D'F::p:ﬂ‘? DSlhlu_p.»i.u.a_g bR 65-&36 828
1. W.A. MURPHY INC, cY MOi
ARRESTEES MAME

T CHARGE BKE. WO.
WESIDENCE ADDRESS :Wﬁ'i! mmr""‘nn-“ﬂ
; . W, A, MURPHY INC. co 3
‘;Ei“%%i‘%mg'? Arden; Bl Nonte 8. m%mnmmc: DEPT, (Lmst, First, Widdhe) TS PHORE | 68, FRORE |

3 . STUMBO, Bob 352 2523

T TIVE TS REPORT— | 0%, KD &7 | TRV DIV | GATE & TIWE PROPEITY TAKEN TNT0 POLICE CUSTORY - LOGRTION ~ ¢y =3
L-23-65 1lam | FTHL EHI- DET| 3-5-65 8pm 1245 ¥ Screenland, Burbank 0/

Evidence: ARRESTEE. : TYPE OF PREMISES TYPE OF PROPERTY Div. -'-ii

Found s.ﬁ?mm%'uﬁmm o: vicTim, Apartment Checks Fthl Det)

Found Propersty: BOOK TO ACTUAL FINDER, DIV. OR CITY & DATE CRIME OCCURRED LIST ANY CONNECTING REPORTS BY TYPE & OR.
Safekeeping: BOOK TO DEPOSITOR, OWNER Ok PERSOM IN LAWFUL
POSSESSION.
(Zaparste reperts are requived for each different
clossification of property)
ey e L O T AR aEE e ComoE It PLRSOA MAY PE COHTACILS BY Ay TvESTIC IO | oo
if BOT LISTED uma’nuuuw‘. (@) [TEMIZE AN ALL PROPERTY. GIVE ALL SEMIAL WUMBERS AND GTHER MARKS
OF JDENTIFICATION. LIST OMLY DNE ARTICLE ON A LINE.

___+ Richard Carlborg, 1245 ¥ Screenland, Burbaank, 8,8 9610, =2
|| sccompanied officers whan they regoyvered propart¥e . |-
| 1| Gheck, payshis

|1 #6306, dated 3-1-65, maker Do
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During the course of thelr investigation and search for Gilbert, who is the sub-
ject of an unlawful flight cass, Special Agents faul (uinn and Vincent O'Neil,
FBI, recertly sougit an interview with Officer white at Valley Services Divi-
aion when they learned that he knew Dennis lMower, & known associate of Gil-
bert. Uoon arriving st thet division, they talked to a sergesat (name unkncwn)
who, after a slight reluctance, mada v hite avallable to them, Interastingly
enough, sald sargeant told “hite h the presence of the agents, ~you doa't have
to talx to th> if you don't wank to.” However, “hite volunteerad to speak with
tha agents. o

He stated that his only acquaintance with Gilbert was as a tenant of his sister,
tors. Iverson. %hite adinitted attending & mesting or rally some months back
where iir. Troy Houghton, west coast director d the lilm#emen, spoke, and he
recails meeting Dennls iiower there. He indicated his interest in the mesting
was purely political, with no further explanation. He guestioned the legality of
the eatry to his sister's property for purposes of recovering the aforemcntioned
dynamite and also questioned the legality of the unlawiul £1ight warrant. He fur-
ther asked, "whare did you get the idea Gilbert is out of the Rate " Be became
further brasen in his manner and admwnished the FEI for not (nvestigating hiartin
Luther Klag who deals in * ashington so fraquently. He also alleged the U.G5.
Government is jonded with communists and that the FEI should allecats Usir
tixe in this diraction,

Agerts Guinn and O'Neil gathered the {mpression that ~hite may have exremist
o cod feit that he was not really cooperating, becked off and terminated

The aforementionsd information is particulsrly imsresting, sinca this Depart-
went and sevsral of its officers, inciuding the undersigued, have rocantly been
namzd in large civil claims for damages arising out of thiz case. It is posalble
that i..rs. Iverson has been advised not to sacent paymant for the sforamsntionad
telsphone charges, with a visw to levying a claim agairst this Department in con-
naction with the recovery of the dynamite on har property.
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AUGUST BULLETIN - "D" & “E" Sections MINUTEMEN
{by 1212 (Temporary Director of D-Section)

PSYCHOLOGICAL WARFARE,

Today's wars are not being fought with conventional weapons. They are being
won or lost by infiltration, subversion and propaganda.

Waile other Americans wonder if or when we might get into another war, we
Minutemen know that World War III has already startad. A life or death struggle
is raging rignt now between the forces of freedom and the conepiracy that is
attempting to enslave all mankind.

The Miautemen vepresent one of the few groups that have not been infiltrated
and largely neutralized by communist agitators. 5till, we are fighting this
vicious type of paychological warfare againet an enemy that has many advantages
on their side,

One advantage that the communists have is that of party discipline. Various
coomunist leaders can twist the truth however they need to for thelr own purposes.
Mesbers of the communist party never question this. They nevev threaten to resign
just because the communist leaders make some statement with which they personally
disagree.

if we are to have a fighting chaunce of victory, then our own members are
going to have to place a rassonable amount of trust in the organization they
belong to. Our members must realize that certain statements made by Minutemen
leaders are designed for their propaganda value, Some of our statements may be
made to confuse or misdirect the enemy.

If the memberchip of the Minutemen demand that their Executive Council

fully explain everything we say or do, then the propaganda value of such statementz
will be lost.

ANT1-MINUTEMEN PROPAGANDA

Patriotic resistance movements are always vulnerable to propaganda. One
thing that our enemies will certainly do {s to try to cause friction and hard
feelings between different patriotic organizations. We must not fall viciim to
this trap.

Even though the leaders of other patriotic organizsations may be tricked into
making statements against the Minutemen we must resist the temptation of striking
back, S0 long as we are all fighting the same enemy, we must avoid fighting with
each other at all costs.

Another trick that the communists will certainly use is to discredit
the leadership of all patriotic movements. They will attempt in every way possible
to convince our members that they can fight as effectively by themsalvea as chey
can as part of the Minutemen organization,

During recent weeks a widespread whispering campaign has been launched by
the commnists against the Minutemen organization, In this caempaign they are
attexpting to convince individual patriots that they should avoid the risk of
belonging to any organization., These rumors are designed to convince you that
you can fight more effectively by yourself than as part of a group. This is not
true. The thing which the communists fear most is the organizetion of an under-
ground army before they have achieved complete control in this country. Working
alone {t would be only a matter of time until they pick us off one by one,

YOU NEED THE MINUTEMEN
Here are five basic reasons why every member needs the organization.

1. Morale. This is going to be a long, hard fight. Before it is over all
of us will be tempted to give up a dozen times over but we must figh: on no
matter how dreary the outlook might be, To do this you will need the moral support
of your loyal companions,

If you are captured or held prisoner, it will be important for you to know
that others are aware of your situation and that they will help you to escape
1f at all possiblo, It is isportant to each person's morale that they have the
assurance of being hidden and cared for should they become sick or wounded.
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Few people have the courage to fight on against a situation that seens
hopeless when they are all alone. We must give each other the strength and courage
ueeded for ultimate victory. That i{s the first reason why you need the Minutemen
organization.

2. Information. To defeat your ensmies you must know all you can about
them. It is not enough simply to say the enemy are "comsunists”. We must know
what kind of cars thay drive, where they live, their physical appearance, their
strong and weak points, their habits and travel patterns. In addition to knowing
the enemy there are a hundred other types of informstion which you will need.

The Mioutemen organization has already compiled more information in its files
than anyone of us could accumulate in a lifetime.

To fight effectively you will ueed this information and this is the second
reason why you need the Minutemen.

3. Equipment. Each mesber is expected to own his own gun, smmunition
and other combst gear. Thase things are just the beginning of what an underground
resistance fighter must have, The time may come that your life will depend on
counterfeit identification papers. The lives of your family may depend on
counterfeit food ration stamps. Pew individiual msmbers have the equipment necessary
to engrave and priat such documents.

Most Minutemen are s:toring away food, ammunition, etc. What about photographic
film7 Communications equipment? Machinery to fabricate your own weapons? Surgical
and medical supplies? Equipment for alectronic surveillance? etc. ete.

As s group, the Minutemen sre obtaining and stockpiling such equipment which
you may sometime need most desperately. This is the third resson why you need
the Minutemen organization.

4, People. There sre meny things that one person csn do alons. A single
saboteur can wreck a train or demolish a building. Ons spy, with skill and
nerve, may penstrate the enemy's most vitsl secrets. S5till there are limits as

to whst one person can 40, Stpposs you mi#d 4 pilot but you can't fly. Suppose
you need a radio operator but you have maver learned the comtinental code. Suppose
you have succeeded in intercepting s coded snemy communication but your band does
oot include a crypto~anslyst. Suppose you succeed in capturing a number of enemy
demolition charges but your band does not include an expert that knows how to

use thex safely.

There will be many times that your individusl group will need the help of
outside specialists which the organisation can supply. This is the fourth reason
why you need the Minutemen.

S. Coordination., During World War II the guerrilla forces in Greece were
almost annhilated by the Nasis simply because they lacked coordinatioz. Time
sfter time twvo different bands would attack the ssme instsllation. The firat
group would alert the German troops, reinforcements would be called into the area
and the second group would walk iuto a trap. At night one band would frequently
walk into an ambush or booby traps set by a friendly band. This situation was
corrected only when British Agents were sent in to coordinate the various guerrilla
forces.

Without coordination the anti-comsunists will be alaoat ss dangerous to each
other as to the enemy. We must have coordination. This is the fifth reason why
we all need the Minutemen organization,

AND THE ORGANIZATION NEEDS YOU,

Our intelligence branch has recently sent an urgent alert to the Executive
Council, This report contains alarming information as to the rapid increase of
commnist control within this country. The communists are moving into position
from which they can launch an offensive at almost any time.

There are a hundred different things that desperately need to bc done and
the organisation needs trained people that can be sssigned to these projects. We
have found that those members that do not have the interast to complete their
basic correspondence training can seldom be counted on to see the job through
when assigned to some more important activity. We must have people that we can

o Y23
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The "D" amd “E" sectiona of the Minuteman to whom this Bulletin is directed
include a large cumber of sembers who are now part way finished with their | ©
correspondence treining programs. Those of you who are now working on this
training course are urgently requested to cuaplete this training as fast as you
possibly can. We cah assure you that you will be assigned to ¢ useful and im-
portant sctivity just as quickly ss your training is completed.

HBLP SUPPORT YOUR ORGANIZATION

All of us in the National Headquarters are discoursged at the number of
complaints that we Yeceive every day from our mesbers.

"Wy haven't I received my On Target om time? Why hain't my letter been
u;:mod'l Whare is the nn.rul I ordared last month? Why haven't I received
the inf 1on I req am

Thess and many other questions all have the sseme snewer... We are so under-
staffed that we simply cannot take care of the amount of work there is to do.
Ve don't have enough time, snough paople, or encugh monay.

It seems that ve sre caught in a vicious circle. If we ware able to
operate as sffectively as we would like, then our mesbers would probably be v
glad to give us the financial support we need. On the other hend, if all of
our members would pay their dues prowptly, we vould be sble to support the
necenssry number of workers in ocur hesdquarters to operste with the efficiency
all of us desire.

If evary mesber would just send in $2.00 or $3.00 axtra this month it
would ensble us to put in encogh inventory of tapes, paper and soms other supplias
that would help a lot in spesding up the activities of our Nationsl Headquarters.
To keep up with our mail esch secretary in our office would have to suswer nasrly
50 letters a dsy. It simply can’t be dona. This doas not start to consider
the countlgss hours necessary for filing snd indexing the incoming intelligence
data or ¢o package and ship supplies to our various Regionsl Headquarters. Other
persous at our hesdquarters are engaged in resssrch and development of nev equip-
ment. Others are working on grey and black propagands projects which no ons outside
of thelr own secret group would sver connect with the Minutemen orgsnization, Still,
othar mewbers are working full time within the enemy apparatus. Some travel full
time as couriers for the underground section of the organization,

All of these people have to have at least a minimum of living axpenses. ¥

The commuaists long ago gave up trying to suppoert their activities by the
collection of dues from their own members. At the prasent time the cosmuniets
obtain their monsy in the following ways:

1. MWissppropristion of funds. By infiltrating the tax fres foundations. By
raiding union retirement funds. By stealing monay encrusted to them by elderly
poople who fall victim to communist lawvers.

2. Blacksail. The communist party includes hundreds of sex pervercs and
teen age girls who work full tims at putting wealthy men in a position whers they
can be blackmailed to support the ist party.

3. Through the sale of narcotics. When the drug companies of the United
States samt supplies to Castro in exchange for those prisoners captured at the
Sey of Pigs thay included hundreds of pounds of morphine. This morphine has been
treated vith scetie acid tn Cuba to produce hetoins which 1s 20 tives as addicting
as the original compound. This heroine is now being smuggled back "nto the
United States by phonsy Cuban refugees., It is being used to both help finance
the communist conspirscy and to subd t loysl Cud

4. Poroography. The sale of pornmographic literature snd photcgraphs ia
almost entirely controlled by comsunists and their fellow tvavalers. This brings
in over 25,000 dollars every week to the communists.

5. Through the operation of "legitimate' businseses such as night clubs,
vhiskey distrihutorships snd othax ind {e8 whetre b t compatitors are often
forced out of dusiness by violence.

ARE WE 70 LOSE THE FPIGHT AGAINST COMMUNISM BECAUSE WE CANNOT USE THESE ILLEGAL
HRANS OF OBTAINING MONEY AND BECAUSE OUR OWX MEMAZAS FAIL TO SUPPORT THEIR
QRGANTZATION PIRANCIALLY?

MR@BERS MONTHLY REPORT

Send regular mail drop)
'E‘hou :.;:: n::u n: ucipl? to some other meil dvop should send their reports

to: Amarican Presdom Rallies, P.O. Box 1195, Kansas City, Missouri.
Pleass send the following supplies:
Minytemen stickers (230 for $1.00)

Join the Mioutemen Leaflets (250 for $1,00)

—— Minutowen booklets (24 pages) (12 for $1.003 40 for §3.00; 100 for $7.00;

Assorted back issues of M Target (10 for $1.,00)

n 431a Uarfara" bu Yank Lavi (40¢ each)




Wepreer e "

The "D" amd "E" sections ot the Misutesan to whom this Bulletin fs directed
include s large mumber of meabers who sre now part way finished with their
correspondence training programs. Those of you who are now working on this
training comrse are urgently requasted to complete this training as fast as you
possibly can. WUe can assure you that you will be assigned to a useful and im-
portant activity just as quickly as your training is completed.

HLP SUPPORT YOUR ORGANTZATION

All of us in the Mationsl Headquertars sve discouraged at the number of
complaints that we receive every day from cur mewbers.

"Wy baven't I recaived my On Target on time? Why hasa't my letter been
answered? Where {s the material I ordered last wonth! Why haven't I received
the information I requested?”

These and many other quastions all have the same answer... We are so under-
staffed that we sinply cannot teke care of the amount of work there is to do.
We don't have snough time, enough people, or snough money.

It seems that we are caught in a vicious circle. If wve vere able to
oparate as affectively as we would like, then ocur members would probably be
glad to give us the financial support we need. On the other hand, if all of
our members would pay their dues promptly, we would ba sble to support the
necessary number of workers in our hesdquarters to operste with the efficiency
all of us desire.

1If every mesmber would just send in $2.00 or $3.00 axtra this month it
would enable us to put in emough inventory of tapes, paper and soms othexr supplies
that would help a lot in speeding up the activities of our National Headquarters.
To keep up with our mail esch secretary in our office would have to answer nesxly
S0 latters a day. It simply can’t be done. This does aot start to considex
the countless hours nacessary for filing and indexing the incoming intelligence
data or to packsge and ship supplies to our varicus Regionsl Headquarters. Other
persons at our hesdquarters are sngaged in rasearch and development of new aquip-
sent. Othars are working on grey and black propagands projects which no one outside
of their owm secret group would sver connect with the Minutemen organimation. Still,
other mewbers are working full time within the enemy appsratus. Soms travel full
time as couriers for the underground section of the organizatioen,

All of these people have to have at least & ninimum of living expensss.

The communists long ago gave up tryilng to support their activities by the
collection of dues from their own mewbers. At the present time the communiscs
obtain their soney in the following wvays:

1. Miseppropriation of funds. By iufiltoating the tax free foundations. By
raiding union retirement funds. By stealing momey entrusted to them by slderly
people who fail victim to commmnist lawyers.

2. Blacksatl. The communist party includes hundreds of sex pervercs and
tean age girls who work full time at putting wealthy men in a position whare they
can be blackmatiled to support the communist party.

3. Through the sale of nsrcotics. When ths drug companies of the United
States semt supplies o Castro in exchange for those prisoners captured at the
Bay of Pigs they included hundreds of pounds of morphine. This morphine has been
treated vwith acetic geld 1n Cuba to produce heroine which is 20 times as addicting
as the original compound. This heroine is now being smuggled back into the
United States by phonsy Cuban refugees. It is being used to both help finance
the communist conspiracy and to subvert loyal Cubans,

4. Pornography. The sale of pornographic literature and photographs is
almosc entirely coatrolled by comsmunists end their fellow travalers. This brings
in over 25,000 dollars every week to the communists.

S. Through cthe opsration of "legitimate" businesses such as night clubs,
whiskey distributorships and othar industries where honest compstiters are often
forced out of business by violence.

ARE WE TO LOGE THE FIGHT AGAINST COMMUNLSM BECAUSE WE CANNOT USE THESE ILLEGAL
MEANS OF OBTAINING MONEY AND BECAUSE OUR OWN MEMBERS FAIL TO SUPPORT THEIR
ORGARLZATION FINANCIALLY?




MEMBERS MONTHLY REPORT
(Send tv your rsguler mail drop)
Those members not now assigned to some other mail drop should send their reports
to: Amsrican Preedom Rallies, P.O. Box 1195, Kansae City, Missouri,
Pleass sand the following supplies:
Minuteman stickers (250 for $1.00)
Join the Minutemen Leaflets (250 for $1.00)

Misutemen booklets (24 pages) (12 for $1.00; 40 for $3.00; 100 £ $7.00;

Assorted back Lssues of On Target (10 for $1.00)
Reprint of book, "Cusrrilla Warfere" by Yank lavi (40¢ each)

———————

e Training Tape A-1l (deals with Mimutemen programs and policies and tactics
of underground warfare) (§$5.00)

Training Tspe B-1 (desls with Intelligence and Security) ($5.00)

e Training Taps B-Z (sdvanced Incelligence organization ond methods of
interrogation) ($5.00)

Printed copy of Mseting Tape Mo. 1 (no chargy)

Duss or extra comtributfion.

Total Enclosed $

Code Neme or ldentification No.

All members sre requested to retuxrn this form promptly so that we can
pake certain you are receiving mail which is being sent to you at this address,

A (g




PRACTICAL SECURITY MEASURES

1. TUse deceptive measures. Subscribs to one or more left-
wing periodicals or get on the mailing list of some "peace movemsnt"™
This will keep the postal inspectors guessing as to which side you
are really on. See the December issue of On Target for names and
addresses of many left-wing organizations or write to National
Headquarters for this information. While doing this our members
can be of great assistance in searching this left-wing literature
for names and addresses of fellow travelers and forwarding this
information for our Central Intelligence files. We deaperately
need people to aseist in this work. Please inquire as to detailed
instructions for such activity.

2. Always use two envelopes in sending mall to any patriotic
organization or to any other member of our own organization. Do
not put & return address on the outer envelope. Put your return
address on the inside envelope with the words, "Return postage
gusrsnteed”.

3. Place some opaque saterial such as tin foil, carbon paper,
etc. between the inner and ocuter envelopes to prevent your mail
from being read by infra-red cameras.

4, Bend all letters from corner sail boxes or from post
offices where you are not known.

5. Be careful in the use c¢f the telephone. Avoid telephone
calls to National Headquarters or to known members of the organisa-
tion es much as possible.

6. Prepare telephone codes ahead of tims for future proteqtion.

7. In recrulting new members always learn as much as you can
about the prospective recruit and make sure he is not an infiltrator.
before you identify yourself as a member of the organization.

8. Msmbers of the organization in each area should be
divided into four groups.

A. Those .0 have been identified publicly
or by law enforcement agencies as members of the
Rinutemen.

B. Those persons not known a3 members of
this organization but who are gensrally known as
being patriots.

C. Those persvns who have kept their politiecal
deliefas hidden.

D. Members who profess to be liberal for the
purposs of infiltrating snemy organisations.




T __5.2/04

Prom: National Director of Intelligence Operations

SPECIAL ASSIGNUENKT

The biggest single difference between the Minutemen
Organization and other patriotic groups has been our insistence
on hapd fact3 rather than wishful thinking. If we are to
plan our future activities most effectively we must utilize
proper intelligence techniques and secure the necessary in-
formation for wmaking accurate decisions.

The coming presidential election is extremely important
to the future of our organization and our country. We do not
believe that the battle against collectivisw will be won or
lost on this election but our own strategy wust be based on
an accurate prediction of its outcoue.

Moat public cpinion polls are conducted by persons
sympathetic to the left-wing. They are often conducted to
nold public opinion rather than actually test public opinion.
For example, the public opinion polls predicted that Nixon
would be beaten very badly by Kennedy in the last presidential
election. As it turned out, Kennedy won by the narrowest margin
in spite of widespread voting irregularities. A more recent
poll predicted that Goldwater would lose the Californmia priwmary
by a big margin whereas he actually won quite easily.

When such polls are taken in a careful and well-planned
wanner they can provide an sccurate reflection of public opinionm.
Our organization will therefore, conduct two different public
opinion polls between now and the November election in hopes that
we cgn obtain advance knowledge as to the probable outcome.

To do this we have selected one thousand of our own
mewmbers based on state populations. A balanced number in each
state have been selected from rural and urban areas. You are
onilof those selected to help us conduct this public opinion
PO °

It is very important that every person assigned to this
project shall cocplete it in exactly the manner prescribed.
If too many of those assigned to this project do not complcte
thei> work it will throw the whole thing out of balance and
could cause us to reach the wrong conclusion.

This survey is to be made by telephone shortly after the
close of the Dewocratic Convention. All cslls ghould be come
pleted between moon, Heptember lst and noon, Ssptember 3rd. The
Survey Record Porms should be mailed back to us not later than

nidnigh% Septezber 4th.
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PRACTICAL SECURITY MEASURES

1. Use deceptive measures. Subscribe to one or more left-
wing periodicals or get on the mailing liat of some "peace movement"
This will keep the postal inspectors guessing as to which side you
are really on. See the December issue of On Target for names and
addresses of many left-wing organizations or write to National
Headquarters for this information. While doing this our members
can be of great assistance in searching this left-wing literature
for names and addresses of fellow travelers and forwarding this
information for our Central Intelligence files. We desperately
need people to sssist in this work. Please inquire as to detailed
instructions for such ectivity.

2. Always use two envelopes in sending mail to any patriotic
organization or to any other member of our own orgenization. Do
not put a return address on the outer emvelope. Put your return
address on the inside envelope with the words, "Return postage
guaranteed”.

3. Place some opaque materiasl such as Uin folil, carbom paper,
etc. between the inner and outer envelopes to prevent your mail
from being read by infra-red cameras.

8, Bend all letters from corner mail boxes or from post
offices where you are not known.

5. Be careful in the use of the telephons. Avoid telephone
calls to Wational Headguarters or to known members of the organisa-
tion as much as possible.

6. Prepare telephons codes ahead of time for future protection.

7. In recruiting new members always learn as much as you can
about the prospective recruit and make sure he is not an infiltrator.
before you identify yourself as a member of the organization.

8. Members of the organization in each area should dbe
divided into four groups.

A. Those who have been identified publicly
or by law enforcement agencies as members of the
Einutemen.

B. Those persons pot known as members of
this organisation but who are generally known as
being patriots.

0. Those persons who have kept their political
beliefs hidden.

D. Members who profess to be liberal for the
purpose of infiltrating enemy organisations.




All members should be very carsful in smaking contact with
persons in a different category than themselves. For example,
people in Class D should be vsry secret in their contacts and
communications with perscons of Class A or Cleass B. Each member
sust respect the security of every other mesder. Do not, under
any circumstances, id.ontig one member of the organization even
to other members without his expressed permission on each and
every ococasion.

9. Avoid loose talk. Do nmot discuss organizetional planas
in public places where you could be overheard. Do not even hint
at such a discussion in the presence of non-members.,

10. Do not write patriotic letters to newspapers or sagasines
under your own name. To do so achieves very little except to
identify you to the enemy.

11. If you are already kmown as a patriot, or as a membes of
this orgaaization you find it advisable to -grud the rumor
that you have dbecome dislillusioned with the right-wing or for you
to pretend & gradual loss of interest.

12, Classify your various memdbers addresses, your communica-
tions amd your other activities as "top secret”, "secret® or "zFe-
stricted®., Use your most secret lines of communication omnly for

the most important messages ratbher than flooding them with uwnimpor-
tant maverial,

13. Demernd obedience to all security measures from all
members. Persistent diungnrd for security measures should be
cause for disciplinmary action. .

14, Check your lines of communication from time to time
sending phoney messages to make certain they are not interdepted.

15, Change mail drops, meeting places, etc. frequently.

16, Prepare secret rendezvous points, meil drops, ete. now
that may be used in time of some future eme.gency.

17. Bach band should assign some member the rank of Becurity
Officer and should set up a system of fines or other pemalties for
failure %¢ comply with security preceautions.

18. Observe the "need to know” rule. REach membsr should be
given only thet information which is needed by him in the performanse
of his duty or which he will need in cooperating with other members
¢f the band. No wmember should feel "left out™ because he is denied
such information. Instead every member should willingly avoid in-
formation which he does not need.

19. Be careful that you are not followed in going to and from

u::tu places or in making contact with other membars of the orgemi-
sation.

20. Keep all records and correapondence carefully hiddez and
iz a samper that they can be easlly destroyed. Records sbould be
kept ia code whensver possibdls, :

50




Fage 2

There are four principal qualifications for an accurate
public opinion survey:

a. The number of people questioned must be large enough
in proportion to the total population to meet certain statistical
requirewments.

b. The person questioned wust be a typical cross-section
of the total population.

c. The persons taking the poll must not prejudice the
answers by asking "leading questions”.

d. The results wust be analyzed by proper mathematical
methods.

What we want wmost in this poll is accuracy. It is impor-
tant, therefore, that each member taking part in this special
assignment be careful not to let his personal preferences
effect his activity ir any way. You are hereby requested to
proceed with the taking of this poll in your area with the
following steps:

1. Conduct your poll by telephone using nawes and
nusbers chosen purely at random frouw your local telephone
directory.

2. Conduct each interview by using as near as possible
the exact language of the interview outline that is enclosed.

. %3, Write down the information obtained in the proper
spaces of the "Survey Record Forms" which are also enclosed.

4. Make as many calls as are necessary to conduct ten
complete interviews in which the person you are talking to
answers "yes" to question No. 1 and gives a definite onswer to
question No. 2.

You uway find that you will have to make twenty or more
telephone calls in order to complete ten actual interviews,
These calls can be wmade at anytime of the day that is most con-
venient to you but it is best to avoid calling at mealtime, too
late at night or too late in the morning which might inconven-
ience the person being interviewed.

Practice reading the interview outline several times 80
that you can do so easily and without hesitation when you start
making your calls.

Conduct your interviews in a business like manner. If
you act as though you fully expect each person to cooperate with
you fully, they will be wore inclined te do so.

Be sure and record accurately the name and address of
each person you talk to. We will need this information to spot
check the accuracy of our reports, and may also use these lists

for mailing out other material. y




{3urvey Qutline)
If ar adult answers the telephone, say:
"I3 THIS I'R. JONSS?" (Mrs. 3mith, etc.)

As soon as you know for sure whowm you are talking to
proceed as follows:

"THIS I3 A PUBLIC OPINION 3URVEY, I'D LIKE TO ASK YOU
A FEW QUCSTICNS ABOUT THE COMING PRESIDENTIAL ILECTIOR. COULD
YOU SPARE LE JUST A 27 MINUTES?"

If the person should ask sowe question such as, "Who is
this calling?" or "What is this all about?" just repeat your
opening statewent slowly and distinctly. If they ask who is
conducting the poll just say: "Well, that's the name of it,
Pudblic Opinion Survey", and go on t0 your next question.

{2+ No. 1) ;FIRST, I'D LIKE TO ASK, MR. JONES, ARE YOU REGISTERED
TO VOTE?"
(Write their answer in the first column and pro-
ceed with the next question)

No. 2) "HAVE YOU DECIDED YET WHO YOU ./IL], VOTE FOR AS PRESIDENT
IN THE NOVEMBER ELECTION?™
(Write answer in second column and proceed with
next guestion)

(e No. 3) "IF YOU ARE MARRIED DO YOU KNOJ FOR SURE WHO YQUR WIFE
(RUSBAND) WILL VOTE POR?"
(If they answer that they are not married or do
not know how their spouse will vote, note this
in the third colump. If they mention a candi-
date, put the candidate's name in Column 3.)

(s No. &) "NO\ ONE LAST NUESTION., WHAT ONE FACTOR HAS INFLUENCED
YOU MOST IN DECIDING TO VOTE THE WAY YOU FLAN TO?7"
(Write down their answer in Column 4, thank them
for their time, and hang up without further
discussion)

IMPORTANT RENINDERS

1, lMake enough calls to get ten complete
interviews.

2. Make all calls betwe.n September lst
and September 3rd,

3. Mall your reports dack to us not later
than midnight, CSeptember 4th.

4, Boc accurate and complete.
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NOAM'S FLOCD WAZ 5" WORLD-WIDE - page 2

But if she whole earth wes covered by ®ix miles of water, then all nations
must have been completely exterminated. Yet Babyloalan, Exyptian and Chinese hils-
tory runs right through this period without a dreak, The Rlble glves the date of
Nomh's Plood as commencing in 234% E,C, and anding in 2344 3,C, In lower Sumer,
later called "Chaldea” (and which occupled the seme "Plains of Shizar" to which
Yosh's family journeyed after the flood), the City of Ur of the Chaldees was the
lemnding city from adout 2,400 B.C. until about 2,285 B,0,, and 1its history is not
broken by any flood in thias perlod. Farther to the morth, Babylon was rlaimg %o
power from sbout 2,4000 B.C, om, and reached m great height of eivilization under
the famous Iing Hammurabl, who lived at the same time as the Hebrew patriarch
Abraham (sbout 2,250 B.C.), and again thers ism no break in this history due to &
flood, In Egypt, the Eleventh Dynasty began to reign about 2,375 B,C. over a
great and powerful natiom; the Eleventh Dynasty ruled to mbout 2212 p.C,, and
wers followed by the Twelfth Dypasty, which ruled to about 2,000 B,C. There was
no break in the Riaventh Dynasty at the time of Noah's Plood, 2345 B.C,; and the
nation continued to be large and powerful throughout this period.

Accurate higtory of China begins nearly 3,000 B.C, The Shu-King, historle
record of Chima, shows that King Yao ceme to the throme in 2356 B,C.==-11 years
before the start of Noah's Flood---and ruled China for many years after the Flood.
During the reign of Yac, the Su Kimg reports that the Hnni Ho River (which
drsins mountains and & great basin in Sinkiang province) ha excessive floods for
thres generatiome. Here, azain, there was mo break in history, the Chlnese nat-
{om was not wiped out, but 1ts own records show that it coutimmed in eristence
right through the period of Nosh's Plood,

fherefore, the Bible is correct in stating that the Plood covered only "eh-
rets"e=="that 1and"; and the translstors are wrong when they change the meaning
of what Moses really wrote in the 7th.chapter of Gemesis, and say that the Ficod
covered all "tde earth”.

This leaves ns ready to inquire where the Plood 41d occur, For this, we will
have to start with Adsa and Bve, and trmow where they and their descendesnts went,
They wtarted out in the Garden of Bden, ﬁ*ﬂi! 2:10 %o 14 tells ues that a rivar
wemt vat of Bden, and this river divided o four streams, 1t nsaes these four
rivers: Pisom and Gihon (neither of which cam be identified amomg the rivers ax-

today), and Hiddekel (which 18 the sncient name of the Tigris River)and
The Tizris and Buphrates rise in what is today extreme southeastern
Turkey, & 1ittle morth of modern l1raq. Making mome allowance for the fact that

many rivers have changed their courses ccmsiderably in the course of several
thousand yu:l. this Btill places the Garden of Fdea at the morthera end of
ancient Akkad.

When Adas and Bve were driven out of the Garden of Bden, Geuesis 3:24 tells
us thet God placed cherubim with a nuni sword gt o e Garden
of Bden, to keep Adam and Eve {vom returning and scgess to the tree of

Tize. "§r this guerd was to sccomplish smything, it wust have been placed between
Adam and the farden of Edsn, to we se# that Adsm mnd Eve were driven out to the
eagt. PFrom Eden, Adum's course would naturslly have led him mcross northern
Iran, around the southern end of the Caspian Sea, into what was formerly ealled
Chiness Turkistan, and today is kitown as Sinkiang province in the extreme west of
Chins,

In the southern part of Sinkiesng, there is e great basin, rimmed by high
sountsins on mll sides, but with an outlet on toe eaamtern end of 1t, through tha
mountains where the headwatsrs of the Hwang-Ho River, the Yellow Rlver, rises,
This basin i# today nearly all desert; but it bears the svidence of a fertils
and heavily inhabited past, Bxplorers have found yuins of ancient citles, umcov-
ered by the drifting sands of the desert, Also, the known geological atructurs
shows that, in sncient times st least, beneath this desart lay encXwoue under-
ground natural reservoirs, caverns filled with water---the same geological struct-
ure which furnishes artegisp water in many parte of the world today. These under-
ground yeservoirs were covered by waterproof layers of rock, which kept the waters
beneath from overflowing out op the land surface above them. Iun this mountslin-
rimzed basin, then a fartile, welle=populntad land, Adap and Eve=-=0r at least
their descondsnte of & few ganarations later---settled,

You wno listen to thie program already know that Adam was not the flrast man:
he was only tbe first man in the present White Race, Adam and Eve found this lamd
to which they had coms alresdy populated by sm Asimtic people, emong whom they had
tz 1iye. Through the followiag genermtions, the inevitable haprened: wherever
chere i3 integration, intermarriage and mongrelizatiom of the races follows, DBut
1¢ God hed no purposes in mind whieh could mot be properly served bx the Asiatio
sad Negro races, there would have been no reason for Him to create Adam| peither
could the purpcses which Adam and his descendants were intended to merve be fule
#3114 by a monarelized race, The consequences of this wsongrelization are des-
cribed in f1%e.a"And G54 S8W that the wickedness of @& ¥a3 grsat &3 ih
garth, and that every imagipation of the thoughte of mis hesrt was only evil
coatinuslly.” Agein, we find that the ward there mistrsasleted "eapth” is the

Sebrey word “eherets’, which means only “the lapd"ee=that particular land; and g»;
[ ; r




WOAH'S FLOOD WAS XNOT WORLD=-WIDE

by
Bertrand L. Comparet

Amcng the many mistaken and unScriptural notions comzonly taught im nearly
all churches is the 1dea that the Flood, mentioned in the Bible, covered all the
earth, and drowned everybody on earth excepting only Noah and his family, who
escaped death by being in the Ark, So many churches have firnly insisted that
the Bible says this---when there 1s ample proof that the Flood was worid-
wide-=~that they have destroyed the falth of multitudes of people in the Bibvle,
made sthelsts or sgnostics out of hundreds of thousands o>f people who might have
become Christians if they had omly besn taught the truth about the Blble.

Part of this mistaken idee sbout the Flood i1s due to the many mnistransla-
tions found in the commonly-used King James' Versiom of the Bidle; but also,part
of it appeers plainly to be falpe if you merely carefully read even the King
James' Version. Leét's have a look at 1it,

In W. we read thet God found the people so cerrupt that He
Tegretted that He ever created them, 3o He decided %o wipe them sut by a
flood: @nd He warned righteous Roah of the coming flood, and told Hoah to build
a grest boat, or ark, im which he and nis faally might rind gafety, and where
they might preserve & few of each kind of the agimals. 1In s it tells
how Noah received the finmal waraning that the tize was mow at hand, and he should
move into the ark. Them it says---mcoording to the King Jeaes' Version---"And
1t came to pass after seven days, that the waters of the flood were upon the
earth, In the #ix hundreith year of Noah's 1ife, im the second month, the sev-
gntegnth day of the month, the same day were all the fountains of the great deep
broken up, and the windows of heaven were opened, And the rain was upon thm
earth 40 days and A0 nights, ® ® And the waters prevsiled, and were inoreased
greatly upon the earth; 2nd the ark went upon the waters. And the waters pre-
vailed exceedingly upon the earth; and sll the high hills that were under the
whole heaven wers coverad, 15 cubits upward did the watere pravall; and the
mounteins were coversd. And all flesh died that moved upom tae earth, Both af
fowl, and of cattle, and of beast, and of every oreeping thing that ereepeih upon
the earth; snd ﬂn‘; man, ® # And the waters prevailed upon the earth 150 days,
ind God remwmbered Homh, and every living thing, snd &ll the cattls that was with
wim in the mrk; end God made a wind to pass over the @arth, and the waters asswa-
ged, ® * And the waters returned from off the earth eontinually, and after the
end oi the 150 days the waters wers abated, And the srk rested, ia the 7th.
month, om the 17th. day of the month, upon %he mountain® or Ararat., And the
waters decreased continually until the 10th, mozth; in the 10th. month, on the
fst, day of the mo1th, were the tops of the mountains seen.”

Now, first, let us see what the tmﬂltﬂ“l have dope to what Moses origine
elly wrote, You remember that the Klng Jmmes Version says that the rain was
upan "the earth™, and the waters increased greatly upon “she earth:" and that
¥a11 flesh died that moved upon the earth.” But are they right in translating
thiz "the earth®? Definitely not! lResmember that in A:14, when God
has driven Oais away in punishment fo02 his murder of Abel, the King James® Ver=
tion quotes Csin as saying "Behold, Thou hast drivem me out this day from the
face of the esrth.” fo what 41d Cain do? Climb into his rocket shlp and take
off for cuter space? Of courss nst! He was not driven from the fmea of "the
earth®, an? he mever said so---oniy the tTanslators said eo, The word Caim used
was "ad-aw-pav”, meaning "ths ground”: God hed told him that his farmlag would
no longer be succeesful, so Osin ssid "Phou hast drives me off of the ground, "
(And you have probably moticed that Oain's descendmnts today are not farmers:
they run pswnshops and other momey-lending inmstitutions.)

¥hen we coma@ to the 7th chapter of thnuu‘ where 1t is talking about the
Plood, wharever it saya that the Plood covared "the earth”, the Hebrevy word uased
{n the originsl writing by Moses was "eh-reta”, weaninz "the land"---the flood

did cover WWJ%;M. fhat 18, it wae m local floiad
which covered ome parilculisr region or land, not the whole earth,

Again, notice that 1t specifies that "15 cubits upward did the waters pre-
veil; and the mountsins were covered,” In ancient timas two different lengthe
of the oubit were in use: the Hebrew sacred cubit of 2% inches, mad the common
cubit of 20-5/8 luohes, Therefore, the wateru ross above the tops of the maunt-
ains 1t iw speakisg of by either 25 feat $ laches or 3! feet 3 inches, according
to which ocubit you use, If this meant that all the mountains on esrth ware €OV~
ered, the weters would have to sover Mount Bverest, which 1s nearly six siles
nigh: thersfore, all the ssrth would be covered by water six milea deap. In that
case, where could it have yus off when thi Flood subsided? Ho, I don't =223
that the Bible was that badly miatakept only the transliators mude this =istake,
because they took 8 Hebrew word "oh-rots” which seans "that land® asd sistranstet-
ed 1t t> sean the whole world, A4 little later, we ashall losk over the evideace

whichk proves whave "ghat land” wes.
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the high hiils that wers under the whole heaven were covered.” The word mistren~
slated "heaven" is mersly the Hebrew word "shaw-meh', meaning "the sky"  Since
this Tarim Pesin is somewhat more tham 350 miles wide by more than 650 miles long,

all the sky visible from anywhere near the center of this valley would cover anly
:htnzgtlloy, and therefore osnly those lower mountaine which were within the valley
teelfl,

But what about glggltl 814, reading "And the ark rested in the 7th month, on
the 17th. day of the month, upon the mountaing cf Ararat.”? Sometimes fallu 2

can ba ms misleading as mistranslation, Most peopla understan a to
mean Mount Ararat, ia Ammenia, some 1,600 miles weet of the Tarim Basln, But this
is WOT what the Bible says, Pirst of all, mote that 1t says "nountaing of Ararat)
mountains being in the plural, while Mount Ararat in Armenia 18 only a single peak
But Mount Ararat in Armsnic was known until comparatively recent times as "Mount
Massis", and nobody had ever heard of it being called "Mount Ararat” in Bible
times,  Parthermore, the Hebrew word "ararat” means only “the tops of the hille."
Therefore, corrastly translated, Genmesis 8:4 merely says that the ark came to rest
:;a‘n t)lx; tope of the high hills=--some of the lower mountsine which were within

e valley.

A recent newspaper report meptions an expeditlon, equipped with the latest
eleotronic equipment, which is going to Nount Ararat in Arxmenis to find the Ark,
and which will melt the ice which covers the Ark by coating 1t with black powdered

They won't f£imd Noah's Axk, for it is not there. Several expeditions
have gone to Moumt Avarat to find the Ark: mome of them got within sight of a mase
on the side of the moumtain which, from that particular point of vlow, looked to
be shaped momewhat like a ship. That point has been very eayefully inspected from
the air, by sirplanes flying over it very close, and it has proved to be nothiag
but a ledge of roock which does give & silhouette shaped like s ship, vwhen seeén
from the right dirsction. I need not mention the many places=w=guch as tha Grand
Canyon, etoe-swhere similar "ship rocks” can be seen---and none 3¢ them are NHoah's

Ark,

8o, when we oarefully examing the whole affair, amd corvect the mis-transla-
tions, we find that thers is no confllot between what the m.blznm;%; says and
either soience or history. In fact, there never is any such © ot: it is only

erg who find thomselves mpms.cuc by elther science or history; and
t is y becsuse they either won' t Gake the trouble to find out what the
Bidle really says, orf they haVve gade the mistranslation a suppossdly sscred church
dootrine, and now they sre stuck with it, Don't let eny chureh e your falth
in the Bibvle: the Bible is always ¥ight, even 1f they are often Wrong.

Let us remember another % : the Chinese historical record, the Shu-King,
records that during the reign of Xing Yao, st a time begimming abdbout the date of
Hosh's FPlood, the Hwang Ho River cmrrisd excessive floods for three genermtloans.
Drainage out of the Tarim Basinm %o the enstward would have baen carried off In the
Ewang Ho River, and would scoount for this,

Mow we oome to ancther fslss doctrine teught in many chupches: that sinoe no-
body survived in mll the earth except Foah and his family, everylody mow living is
s descendant of Nosh and related by blood, no matter what race they belong to. But
we have alresdy seon that the Plocd did not cover the whole earth but cnly one
valley about 350 by 650 miles in size; that Chinese history was mot imterrupted by
1%, although they do record purely looal f1oods in the M¥wane Ho valley whers the
waters wers draining off; we have sesn that Bgyptian history is not imterrupted by
the Flood, so the continent of Afyrlcoa was not touched by it and the Wegro Tace
continued unaffected by 1t, It would be absurd to think that Woal snd his wife,
both of them being White, could have one white child, one Negro chilé, and one
Chinese child, HAemember that in Genesis !,-;I-E: when God created the wirld mnd
ite inhabitants, and mede the laws governing oir reproduction, He did not make
1t absurd chaos, with whales giving birth to cattle mnd fisn hatehinmg cut cf birds
egzs: His law, savarul tl-es repested for smphasis, 1s alwaye that each cremntule
must bring forth strictly “sfter his own kind.”

The churches which tesch this false dootrine of everydody being desvended
from Hoah mever got 1t out of the Blblee-ethat is, in sny true tramslation of the
Bible, As Moses wrote it 1n ths Hebrew langusge, under diving inspiration, the
Bible correctly tells that Noah'®m descendants went out int> a world nlrut’ly popu-
lated by people who had lived right through the time of the Plood and were atill
going stronz. Perrar Fenton's Modern English translation gives this esrrectly.

gnaﬁu 10-:1-%. we read of the descendspie of Moahr's son Japheth, amnd 1% Cays,
"Prom ase ay spread themselves over the 9sm=comst® of the countriss of the
patione, emch with thelr lanpuage amongst tnhe gentile trives.”
tells of the dercendants of Noe:'s son Ham, "Thene ware the aons Jf Haz, id eir
trides and .angusges, in the ragions of the heathen. ' Q?IP.LM eogplotes it
"fhese are the sons of Shes, by thelr trites and by thelr langusges, in their
countries amonmg the heathen,”

S0 nevar 18t anybody tell you that 1he Bible comslata of the fanriss 2f =
privitive people, It lv perfectly consisteunt with all true solenoe and all t'Me
history: it is the hietery of our Race, the Anqlr-Saxon, Scendipavian aad Teutonio
White Bace.

*rhne Voloe of fruth”, Baox 311, San Dler- 12, Culiforaia
Emdio XERB o 1090 o, 3:'5 .M. every fay, [EBIY, freme ¥ ke 2145
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Noah's Flocd Was Not World-Wide - page 3

there 1s reason for using that Hebrew word, for this was the place where intagrm-
tion and mongrelization had taken place, with 1ts degenerative effects ms cowmpared
to the qualities possessed by sach rmce separstsly.

We find confirmation of this in the reason why 5od spared Nosh, In i_ggm
Q&. your Xing James' Version Bible tellm you that Moah was "perfect in hle gener-
ations"~--a meaningless phrame, When anything im the King Jemea' Version of the
Bible fails to make good wemse, 4t 1s a sign that you should go behind the mis-
translation and see what the worde were in the originasl Hebraw or Greek, The word
here translated "ge_ermtions” wes the Hebrew word "to-led-aw”, which mesns "snoes-
try”., fThat is, ¥oah was "perfect in Nis ancestry”---a thoroughbred, not a mongrel.
Hoah and his family were the last remaining pure-blooded Adamites in the world:
therefors, God necded t0 save them to carry cut the purposes He had planned fo?
the Adamic neople, The momgrelized pecple smomg whom Nosh and his family lived
wust he rampaved, or thay would be a trap which would evemtually lead to the com-
plete end of the pure=blosded Adamites,

Have we any other evidemce to support our view that this was the reglom
where Adam and Eve and their descendants settled? TYes, Remember that Adem and
Eve woere driven ont of Edenm to the eastward. ILater, when Cain murdered Abel, and
as a punishment was tenished from the lamd wherw Adaz and Eve lived,
tells us that Cain “wemt out from the presemce of the Lord sand dwelt @
of ¥od, on the emst of Bden,® The Hedbrew word "mod” mweans "wandering". That ie,
{n the upper Tigris and Buphrutes valleys, at the morth of Bdem, these rivers
were rumming swiftly downhill frow thelr mountaln sources: therefore, they cut
themselves deep chamnels i the ground; and even today, we ¢ap find the traces of
the encient diversion deme, Wilt by the anclents to raise the water level up
close ta the surface of the ground, s¢ they would not have o pump it so high to
get 1t into their irrigstion csnals, Parther to the south, in the lower Tigris
and Buphrates Valleys, where the slope was no lomger stesep, the accumsulation of
11t picked up by the rivers where they ran swiftly was now settling to the botiom
of the river beds, constently raising the lavel, so that evary high-water ssason
the yivers overflowed their bemke and flooded the walleys, exmctly the same as we
have had in our own Mi{ssissippi Velley, These ampusl floods washed awey the
people’s houses and sent them flseing far away to high ground: thersfore, it was
correctly called "the Land of Wod"--"the Land of Wandering”. Here Cain settled,
and taught the people to butld high dikes mlong the river bapkm---just as we have
done sl the banke of the Missimslppi River. Thie enabled them to ¥top the mi-
nual floods, B0 they could now btuild permapent citier of good houses in the lower
Tigris and Puphrates Valleys, the land then called by its own inkaditants "Sumer®,
and lster called "Chaldea™, In a very few places, the Bible calls 4t "the Plain
of Shinar®, That i®, Oain went back westward from where Adaa and Bve lived, It
was <hus thet Caln started hip t empive, Yesm, Cmim is & well-iiown hiator-
ieal character, not foumd cmly im the Bible (but he is known in history under
suother name). He sotmblished an empire whioh extended from the Persian Gulf to
the Mediterranesn Ses, snd evem took in some of the larger islands in the Mediter-
repesn Sea. Some day I will tell you about Csin andé his empire; but that ie
anather stor),

Another bit of evidance 1s found inm G 11:2, which tellis us that after
the Plood, Noah's descendants "journmed y until they came to the land
of Shimar. Therefore, they must have come from Somé place eaet of the Tigris and
Buphrates Valleys; and the only place where such a flood ms the Rible deseriben
could have ocourTad, eastward from the Tigris and Euphrates Vall¢ys, is this
momtain basin in Binkiang which I hrve bsen talking about.

Another bit of evidence is found in the high-wmtsr merk found in meny places
along the mountaine whioch rim thie basin, showing that mt one iime this bauln was
s lake, extepding to this well-marked shorelins, The mountaine which ria this
valley were not fully covered, for many of them range from 16,000 to 25,000 feet
in helght, and ome even rises over 28,000 feet, But within the bmsin are meveral
smallsy mountains, which cculd be fully govered by m flood held within the higher
ris of the vallav. In short, thie basip, shrough whish f15WS Lhe laris #iver, and
which is sometimaz known &g the Tarim Basin, in southern Sinkiang, is u.nf_;f{“
ag the site of Nesh's Flood,

In your King James' Version Bible, 2}“‘!6!51*il=13 reads: “in the 600th,

year of Wosh's 1ife, in the 2nd, month, the . dmy of the cmounth, the ssme

day were sll the fountainc :f the great deep brokea up, and the windows of heaven
were opemed. A4nd the rain was upon the earth 40 days and LTo] glgntn.“ Mire care-
ful ¢rem=lation =3kes clear what resily happensd. In gaffatt A Modern Znglinmh
trauslatiocn we read, " - 8%, and the nluices
af heaven were opened". In 3 Goodepeed '8 American Transiatlon, it saye

the fountajpe of th t“!!f!!"l‘,".%l-hﬁitglifllg' and the windows >f the
eavens were opemed, % is, a great oa uaks broke up this watearpr:>f layer
af rock ovep the ismenme wmzer=filled sbyss orf S&Vers Lehedlh thls Tarin Basim,
ceuping the floor -f the vailey tc wettle, and allovwed the en-rr-us underground
reservolr to overfl-w and sutmerge the valley floor: the reat eurthquske im the
Himslays Mcumtains sbout tem years ago produced similar effects in some plmoes.
0f course, the AC days of torrentisl rolgs andded to the flood., This filled the
valley high eBough to mutmerge the 1o¥ wountsine which were inside the velley,




“MINUTEMEN”

P. O, BOX 68
NORBORNE, MISSOURI

Dear FPellow Patriot:
This is to welcooe you a8 o mepber of the Minutemen.

Those of us who have becn in this work for some tine
sincercly believe that our organization can be of real value in
preserving for futurc generations the land of freedom and oppore
tunity which our forefathers fought for and handed on to us,

Starting with aloost nothing forty years ago the commmista
have enslaved more than one~third of the worlds populatfon. They
have terrified and subverted large parts of the remainder, In face
of these facts it {8 hard to deny that we are losing the cold war,

Within our own country specisl interest groups and “one
world" ideslists arc making progress in their effort tv negotiate
away our constitutional rights by seccret treaties and United Nations
commitments which are being wade without the people's knowledge or
consent.

I do not want to secn an alarmist, Some of our mepbers,
however, have asvailable to then information which is seldom givwen to
the general public, Thesc people who are in a position to know and
who are fntelligent respousible individuals have werned us that Lf
this nations foreign and domestic policies continue a¢ they arc now,
then the time may soon come when Americans will once agoin fight ia
the streets for their lives and their 1iberty.

Por security purposes in corrcspondence all our members
identify theosclves, by number rather than naoe, You have beon assigned
the oumber 737¢ E , My own number is 551 and I will sigu future corres-

that

pondence in nner .
Sincercly yours,

5&/24?/

Bob DePugh

WE WILL NEVER SURRENDER (7[ 3}



SPECIAL BULLETIN

The Minutemen Organization is now the odject of an intensive
investigation. Apparently, this is part of the announced plan of
the "Warren Commisaion" to investigate "possible connections be~
tween the radical right and the assassination of Presidept Kennedy".

All real patriots will recognize that such an implication
is without foundation. If Robert Kennedy had opent as much time
investigating the communist-socialist movement as he did in worry-
i about the pro-imerica movement, then his dbrother would prob-
ably still be alive. s

This will not prevent the "conspiracy" (through the use of
the controllsd news media) from trying to give the impression
that the right-wing is somehow to blame for Kennedy's death.

This is an extremely serious situation.

Nost of our members will already be familiar with the facts
that Earl Warren has voted tov favor the communists in alwmost every
case involving this nation's internal security that has come befoxe
the Supremse Court aince he has been a member of that body. Ukost,
€00, will bde aware that when Earl Warrsn first heard of Kennedy's
desth that he iwmediately iasued a statement blaming the assassina~
tion on * t~wing fanatics®. In fact, Lhis investigating comumittee
was set up just three deys after the communist newspaper, The Worker,
nade a guggestion to that effect. The Worker also suggested that
Barl Warren be made the head of the committes exmctly as occurred.

Nicholas Katzenbach who was in charge of the Federal Marshals
at Oxford, Mississippi hes been named as chief investigator for the
Warren Comkission.

J. Les Rankin, General Council for the Warren Commission,
in & recent letter to Congressman Henry B. Gonzales stated:
*I can assure you that any relationship between the IHinutemen and
the assassination of Fresident Kennedy will bde carefully explored."”

(perbaps all) major FBI offices have rscsived identical
memnos fromw Washington to investigate Minutemen sctivities in their
areas.

Treasury Agents are paking a special effort to determine
the existence of any automatic weapons that might be owned by
members of this organization.

From several cities we have received reports of postal
elgloyeel being assigned the specisl task of listing the names
and addresses of persons who receive mail from the John Birch
Sociesty and other anti-communist organizations.

There is considerable evidence to indicate that a nationwide
propaganda campaign to blane Presideant Kennedy's death on the
right-wi hal been organized BEFORE his assagsination, If it had
not been for the very good fortune that Oswald was quickly captured
and ldentified as a compunist, it is probable that hundreds of
American patriots would be behind bars today.

We are now witnessing the gradual tske-over of our govern-
ment by hidden communists to such an extent that loyal Americans
are being sudbjected to "investigation", harassment, and economie
persecution,

THE TIME IS PAST WHEN THE COMMURIST-SOCIALIST MOVEMENT
CAR BZI SUCCESSFULLY OPPOSED BY ORGANIZATIONS THAT OPERATE IN
TEE OPEN. SUCCESSFUL QOPPOSITION TO THE COMMUNIST~-SOCIALIST
MOVEMEBNT NOW REQUIRES THE SECRET METHODS OF A PATRIOTIC RESISTANCE

¥ Yo




We realize that many patriots will not give up the hope
of winning bg political weans but we must resind our own mezbers
again thet there are ®many pecple willing to work politically amd
only a few who will begin now to build a final line of defense.

Although most individual agents of the FBI are loyal
dmericans of the highest type, we must coanatently keep in mind
that any information they obtain about us will be sitting in their
files when the communista take over snd will certainly be usged

againat u-:_A ——

S e .,
1f you are questioned as to whether or not you are a meaber

of this organisation, we adviae you to deny it absolutely. Kee

in mind that they cannot prove you are a member. 8uch information

will NEVER te given out by the National Headquarters. Our files

are kept in such a manner that they could never be seon under any

circusstances.

Jp——

12 you are confronted with evidence indicating memberabip
in this organization may that you 4id inquire, have received
literature from us and possibly evea subscribed to our newsletter
slmply because you are an open-uinded person that likes to aee
both sides of svery question.

) T~

In making contact with our mesbers, we are faced with in-
creasing cost due to the neceasity of sending all msil first claas
and from many different post offices. We need the continued finen~
cial support of every msEber if we are to operate im a securs and
eificient wanner.

Enclomed im a special sheet of practical suggestione regard-
ing security weasures which we recommend all members to follow.

Now is the tiwe for each of us %o determine whether or not
we have the strength and oourngﬁ of our forefathers. Are we umade
-}

in the sane wold as those Avericans who pledged their lives, their
fortunes and their sacred honor to the csuse of freedom?
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ORDER FCRM TJOR MATERIALS
To National Headquarters:
PLEASE SEND:
One year subsoription to On Target ($5.00) Enc,
8ix wcnths asubssription to On Target ($2,50) Enc,

Minutemen booklevs, a“ogngol (108 esoh
12 for $1.09, $7.00 per 100} Bre.

Guemsd Minutemen stickers, 2% per 100 Bae.

Guumed stickers, "A gun did not kill xonnodga-
A commuaist 4id" (290 for $1.00)

Duea for months of Enc.,
Fodruary Mestiag Tape ($1.00) Eno.,

TOTAL ANOUNT RUCLOBED

Hame or ldentification Ro.

%




APPLICATION FOR REQUISITION

Te the Governoe of the State of California:

1 have the honor herewith to make application for a requisition upon the governor of the State
for the arrest and rendition of
who is charged in this county with the crime

of felony, to-wit: Sicand_Thefs, Ressiving Stalen Prepevty and. Vielatinan. ef Ssation AX62
Pealth aad Safety Cedn
and who, as appears from the accompanying proof, and particularly the annexed atfidavit of

—T W 8 ..{a responsible person and entitled to credit) is/are a fugitive
from the justice of this state, and has/have taken refuge in the State ol.... liaw Yook at Seteriemm. ...
I HEREBY CERTIFY:
a, That the full name...... of the person..... for whom requisition is asked is/are
Eaith B, Gilbert

b. That I have carefully examined the case, and verily believe that the facts stated in the accom-
panying proof are true and that the fugitive.... is/are guilty of the erime charged; that the ends of public
justice require that the fugitive...... be brought back 1o this state at the public expense; that I have as ]
believe sufficient evidence to secure conviction; that the charge was preferred and this application
is made in good faith and not for the purpose of the collection of a debt or for any private purpose, and
that if the fugitive...... is/are returned to this state the criminal proceedings will not be used for any of
such purpeses, but that it is my intention to diligently prosecute said fugitive.... for the crime with

which charged,

¢. That no other application has been made for a requisition for this/these fugitive... growing out
of the transaction from which the charge herein originated.

d. That the fugitive ... is/are now under arrest in the State of . law Yesk, at.Batertosm
and the proceedings upon which such arrest is based and the grounds for my belief relative thereto are
as follows:

Cenplaint and Warvent of errest fosusd by the Judgo of the Mwmicipsl Court of
Les imgeles Judieinl Bistriet, Gouniy of jee Angnlee, State of Califernia and
Commmicetions fven Shepiff of Jeffesesn County, Wedsrdsen, New Verk.

e. That the fugitive...... is/are properly charged. in due form, in accordance with the laws of this

state with the crime ummm Shelen Propavis. ond Yiciatten of Sestien
15368 Bealth end Bafety Cote
a felony, committed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, on aor about the..... . 388%........ day

of.... .. Sohvesry. 19..88.; that to the best of my belief the fugitive..... was/ware personally
mdphyﬂuuypremtlnthhmtentheﬁmeoﬂhemmuono!ulderlme.mdtonvoldlrranand
prosecution, fled from the justice of this state; that the definition of the aforesaid crime of which the
fugitive...... is/are charged, and the punishment therefor, as prescribed by the laws of this state in the
Panal Code thereof are as follows:

$4a_




SEC. 484. THEFT DEFINED: STEALING OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF PROPERTY: OB-
TAINING MONEY, LABOR. PROPERTY OR CREDIT BY FRAUD OR FALSE REPORT: DETER-
MINATION OF VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES: REPRESENTATION OR PRETENSE

- DEEMED CONTINUING: CHARGING DATE OF OFFENSE: HIRING EMPLOYEE WITHOUT
ADVISING OF UNPAID LABOR CLAIM OR JUDGMENT. Every person who shall feloniously
steal, take, carry, lead, or drive away the personal property of another, or who shall fraudulently
appropriate property which has been entrusted to him, or who shall knowingly and designedly, by
any false or frandulent representation or pretense, defraud any other person of money, labor or real
or personal property, or who causes or procures others to report falsely of his wealth or mer-
cantile character and by thus impoging upon any person, obtains credit and thereby fraudulently
gets or obtains possession of money, or property or obtains the labor or service of another, is guilty
of theft. In determining the value of the property obtained, for the purposes of this section, the
reasonable and fair market value shall be the test, and in determining the value of services re-
ceived the contract price shall be the test. If there be no contract price, the reasonable and going
wage for the service rendered shall govern. For the purposes of this section, any false and fraudu-
lent representation or pretense made shall be treated as continuing, 50 as to cover any money, prop-
erty or service received as a result thereof, and the complant, information or indictment may charge
that the crime was committed on any date during the particular period in question. The hiring of
any additional employee or employees without advising each of them of every labor claim dus and
unpaid and every judgment that the emnployer has been unsble to meet shall be prima facie evi-
dence of intent to defraud.

SEC. 487. GRAND THEFT DEFINED. Grand theft is theft committed in any of the following
cases:

1. When the money, labor or real or personal property taken is of a value exceeding two
hundred dollars ($200); provided, that when domestic fowls, avocados, olives, citrus or deciduous
fruits, nuts and artichokes are taken of a value exceeding fifty dollars ($50); provided, further, that
where the money, labor, real or personal property is taken by & servant, agent or empleyee from his
principal or employer anc aggregates two hundred dollars ($200) or more in any 12 consecutive
month pericd, then the same shall constitute grand theft.

2. When the property is taken from the person of another,

3. When the property taken is an automobile, horse, mare, gelding, any bovine animal, any
caprine animal, mule, jack, jenny, sheep, lamb, hog, sow, boar, gilt, barrow or pig. [Am. Stats. 1957,
ch, 1249, § 1)

SEC. 489. PUNISHMENT OF GRAND TEEFT. Grand theft is punishable by imprisonment in
the county jail for not more than one year or in the state prison for not more than 10 years. [Am.
Stats. 1953, ch. 734, § 1))

SEC. 808. PERSONS WHO ARE MAGISTRATES. The following persons are magistrates:
The justices of the Supreme Court;

The justices of the district courts of appeal;

The juciges of the superic - court;

The judges of the municipa? 2zurt;

The jucges of the justice courts.

G e s 1D e

SEC. 2093. CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. JUDICIAL AND CERTAIN OFFICERS AUTHOR-
IZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. Every court, every judge, or clerk of any court, every justice,
and every notary public, and every officer or person authorized to take testirnony in any action or
proceeding. or ts decide upon evidence, has power to administer oaths or affirmations.

2
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$496 RECEIVING PROPERTY ORTATNED BY THEFT (R EXTORTION: PENALTY FOR CONCEALMENT
OR WITRROLDING: PRESUMPTION PROM BUYING OR RECEIVING: BURDEN TO SHOW INQUIRY.

1. Every person who btuys or receives any property which has been stolen or
which has been obtained in any manner constituting theft or extortion, knowing
ths same to be 80 stolen or obtained, or who eonceals, withholds or aide in con-
sealing or withholding any such property from the owner,inowing the same to be so
stolen or obtained, is punishable by imprisorment in a state prison for not more
than 10 years, or in a county jJail for not more than one year.

2, Rvery person whose prineipal business is dealing in or collecting used or
secondhand merchandise or perscnal property, and every agent, employee or repre-
sentative or such person who buys or receives any property whith has been stolen
or obtained in any manner constituting theft or extortion, under such circumstances
as should cause such person, agent, employee or repressntative to make reascnable
inquiry to ascertain that the person from whom such property was bought or re-
ceived had the legal right to sell or deliver it, without making such reasonable
inquiry, shall be presumed to have bought or received such property knowing it to

have been so stolen or obtainod. This prasusption may, howsver, be rebutted by proof.

3. When in a prosecution under this section it shall appear from the evidence
that the defendant.'s principal business was as set forth in the preceding paragraph,
that the defendant bought , received or otherwise obtained, or concealed, withheld
or aided in concealing or withholding from the owner, any property which has been
stolen or cbtained in any manner constituting theft or extortion, and that the de-
fendant bought, received, obtained, consealed or withheld such property under such
circumstances as should have caused him to make reasonable inquiry to ascertain
that the person from whom he bought, received, or obtained much property had the
legad right to sell or deliver it to him, then the burden shall bes upon the de-
fendant to show that before so buying,receiving, or otherwise obtaining such property
he made such reasonalle inquiry to ascertain that the person so selling or delivering
the sams to him had the legal right to so sell or deliver it.

[Am. Stats. 1963, ch. 1605, §1.)




® HERMOSA BEACH, CALIFORNIA 80254

30 April 1964

I was up your way today, but guess you were at work, No answer
at your phone number. I was over at Bushnell in Pasmdena to get my
.357 Magnum fixed. I got the scope completely and safdly mounted now.
Aggu:y I have a whole bunch of things to bring up and have to write
abou em.

First of all, schedule the next guerilla class for Sunday the
10th of May, This moves it up one week, but I think it will be to
our advantage. I picked up four films on map reading basic prinmciples,
so will want you to pick up a lémm movie projector (with sound) for
that meeting. I had to promise the film library that I would mail
the films back on the 1lth, so this is why I want to move the meeting
up. OK? I am planning om a full hour of map reading, fcllowed by
half an hour of "dirty fighting" mainly covering the one basic weapon
which I described at our last session. I will follow the half hour by
a discussion on pistol techniques, in other words, an introduction
to practical pistol work,

Secondly, I will have ten coples of a basic map reading study
page to pass eut next week. These I will mail to you on Sunday or
Monday so that you can distribute them to the group.

For your information, the next session after the 10th will cover
Camouflage and Concealment as its main text, with a review of Map
Reading for the second hour, Both meetings will have a third period
or Bull session wvhere we can try to answer specific questions and etec.

Nelson wWhite and I am in the grocess of field testing a napalm
hand grarade which should work out very cheap and excellent for anti-
personnel, We're field testing them on the 10th. I also have designed
two simple booby-trap #gniters that can be cheaply constructed at home.

I have loeated a source on the following items and will be checking
this out as soon as possibles

1. Reversible camouflage fatigues of USMC pattern, 2 plece.

2. 15 £t by 15 ft. cegouflage netting, complete whth the garnish.

3. Tankers shoulder holsters which are much better than the

standard shoulder holster. I will explaip when I sen Yol.

4, Complete camouflaged USMC tents, with all poles, etc.

1'11 have prices on these and other items at the next meating.

Concerning the weapons pamphlets that we had planned on. I am
stuck on the Sten without a gun to work with, Can you borrow a Dewat
sten gun for me to work from? I'll noed i1t for 1 to 2 weeks. I anm
also starting the manual for the Browning 9mm High-power.

1 have basically planned the first fleld excersise for the group
and am in the process of petting an area worked out. Nelson and I
will be makimg the reconn shortly. I will give you the map requirements
(individual) for the group at the third meeting. I will also glve
you persopally a set cf direcctions and a reeting time for- the fifld
exercis.. You will meet lelson and 1 in the field, More om this later,

Fr5




Well, that's about it for ncw. Incidently, 1 have a MP-44
magazine pouch located and am sending for 1t, Cost -~ §12 without

mags. I will need three MP-M4 magazines fairly cheaply. Can you
possibly help on this?

Nelson wants me to remind you tnat the fuse friction lgniters
that ycu mentioneé will be much neecded, He sald for you to try and
get at least 100 of them. They are practicplly a requirement for
effecient grenades.

I also can use any of those MG42s that you mentioned getting

a chance at. This is for a guy back east who might be able to help
us a good deal later on.

I'11l shut up for now.

Best regards,
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PERSON INTERVIEWED: RATHKL, walter 'lom DATE/TIME <-1l8-vy  4dpm

SEX M RACE Cauc HAIRBrn EYESBIu HT 5-10 wr 170 pop 2-3-27

RESIDENCE ADDRESS_p/0 iox 1053 LiNSEKQXe..Calif. PHONE
BUSINESS ADDRESSplpasanton Race.tables. Pleasanton. PHONE
Calif.

YRYOHHKTION: (WHO, WHAT, WHEN, WHERE, WHY ¢ HOW)

Rathke was interviewed in Pleasanton, California on February 18, 1363
at 4 p.m. He stated that he met Sirhan B. Sirhan while both were
working at a horse racing farm in Norxco, California. They were very
close friends prior to Sirhan's fall from a horse, Their friendsanip
began in the summer months of 1965. Rathke was known as “Tom* by
Sirhan.

Rathke wrote Sirhan two letters after the latters fall from tne horse
in Norco, California. Rathke in these two letters inquired as to
Sirhan's injuries and offered his condolences and monetary assistance
if needed. Sirhan answered both letters.

He last saw Sirhan in the summer of 1967 in Pasadena at the home of
Mrs. Sirhan. At this location Rathke met Mrs. Sirhan and one of the
Sirhan brothers. He could not recall which one nor could he identify
them wherf shown pictures of them. During this visit Mrs. Sirhan

gtated to Rathke, "I just can't talk to that boy anymore."” Rathke
states that he too noticed a big difference in Sirhan's personality
after his injury. He seemed to be a different person. Sirhan appeared
very serious. He did not laugh any morxe and was not his jovial self.

puring the time both were employed at the horse racing farm they
discussed the Theosophical religion. They discussed the diffexence
in the philosophy of this society and Sirhan's Rosicrucian faith.
Rathke stated that he is an ordained minister. He was ordained in
the United Spiritual Christian Church in oakland, California.

sirhan never talked about Senator Kennedy nor did he ever discuss
politics. Rathke thought it was peculiar that Sirhan never talked
about, nor discussed women or girl friends.

Sirhan did not drink alcoholic beverages during the time he and
Rathke were friends.

Rathke has not written nor has he received a letter from Sirhan
since his arrest.

8k/2-26~69

YRVESTYCATORS MAKING INJLRVIEW: IABPROVED 1Y -—(%?
Sgt's. Gutierrez & Sartuche ’ \’VL"M y y
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. L. Activity &nd time breazkdowr 72 hours prior to assassinatlion.

1. The following s a chronolczical hourly account of Sirhan's
known activities for the 72 nhour period preceeding the Qhooting
of Senator Kennedy, commencing with 12:01 a.m., Sunday, June 2,
1968,

DATE TIME ACTIVITY/LOCATION SOURCE

Sunday, June 2, 1968 12:01 a.m, =~ Bedroom, 696 E. Howard Mary Sirhan
8:00 a.m. St., Pasadena

8.0, - Drove mother to church Mary Sirhan
8.n. 1757 No. Lake, Pasadena

9:00
11:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m. =~ Fome, 696 E. Howard Mary Sirhan
St., Pasadena Trans. # 50
Line 1 thru 12

11:15 a.m. UNKNOWN
5:00 p.m.

Home, 696 E. Howard Adel Sirhan
St., Pasadena Trans. # 52
g%nes 12 thru

UNKNOUWN cmmecrevnamaw

8:30 p.m. - Seen at Kennedy Rally Bert Blum
G130 p.m. Ambassador Hotal Susan Redding
3400 Wilshire Blvd,

(Continued)
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Sunday, June 2, 1968

§:320 p.m.
10:30 p.n.

- UNKNOWN

10:3C p.m.
11:00 p.m.

= Home, 696 E. Howard
St., 2asadena

Mary Sirhan

Monday, June 3, 1968

11:00 p.m.
8:00 a.m.

- 2edroom, 696 E. Howard
St., Paseadena

Mary Sirhan

8:00 a.m.
8:15 a.m

- Drove mother to work

Mary Sirhan

8:15 a.m.
10:30 a.n.

10:30 a.m.
10:40 a.m.

Purchased gas at
Rienfield Gas Station
2529 E. Poothill Blvd.,
Pasadena

Sidaney MeDanilel

10:40 a.m.
12:30 p.m.

UNKNOWN

12:30 p.m.
1:00 p.m.

Home, 696 E. Howard
St., Pasadena

Mary Sirhan
Trans. #50 Page
19 ILines 19
thru 26 - Page
gg Lines 1 thru

UNKNOWN

Watched televislon at
home, 696 E. Howard
St., Pasadena

Mary Sirhan
Trans. #50
Linesa 1 thru 3

At home, eating,
696 E. Howard St.,
Pasadena

Mary Sirhan
Trans. #50
Page 17, Lines
16 thru 26

{(Contiiued) : ) »)




Gowude Jun€ 3, 20H8 B30 Deiwe - L GGee PREGANZ AN Fary Sirnda
¢:00 p.x his rco. 696 E. Trans. # 50
Howoaod 3tv., Pasadena Page 18, Lines
, 1 thru 22
voncey, June 3, 19468 G:00 p.m. - Széroca, 696 E. Howard  Mary Sirhan
Tuescay, June 4, 1668  8:00 &.m, St., Pasadena Trans. #50
Page 18, Lines
23 thru 26, Page
19, Lines 1
thru 5
! " 8:00 a.m. - Drove his car from Mary Sirhen
696 E. Howard St. to Trans. # 50
purchase a newspaper Page 19, Lines
2 thru 12
o " 8:00 a-m. - WCWN D O -
§:30 a.m,
" " 9:30 a.m - Home, 656 E. Howard Adel Sirhan
11:00 a.m St., Pasadena
" " 11:00 a.m. - Home anzwering teiephone Adel Sirhan
@ 666 E. Howard St., Pasa- Trans. #52
dena Page 23, Lines
21 thru 22

-2

11:00 a.m. = San ‘Gabriel Valley Gun E. C. Buckner

5:00 p.m. Club, 4001 Fish Canyon Henry Carreon
Rd., Monrovia D. Montellano
Practiced - fired his Claudia
gun Willliams

J. Thormbrugh
Charles Kendal
Mike Saccoman
Corliss Edwards
George Mioch

" "
#

00 P.m- Lad Umom‘ progeegeepepr gL L L

(Continued)
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“uesday, June 4, 1368 6:00 Bob's Restaurant Gaymoard Mistri
6:40 1661 E. Colorado
. Eivd., Pasadena

——— —— - ——— » -

Pasadena City College Gaymoaré Mistri
Cafeteria, 1570 E. Marof Badran
Coloraco Blwvd.,, Anwar Sayeqgh
Pasadena Abdo J. Malki

———

Enroute from Pasadena Gaymoard Mistri
City College to Bob's
Restaurant

Bob's Restaurant Gaymoard Mistri
1601 E. Colorado
Blvd., Pasadena

CNKNOWR

Standing in the Hans Bidstrup
Electricians Booth

Adjacent to Venetian

Room, Ambassador Hotel

Standing at entrance Humphrey Cordero
to Palm Court, Enrique Rabago
Ambassador Hotel

$:30 p.m. Inside the Colonial Mary A. Grohs
10:00 p.m. Room, Ambassador Hotel

Looking at teletype

machines

10:00 p.m, = Standing ocutside rest Gonzalo Cetina
10:15 p.m. room adjacent to Venetian
Room, Ambassador Hotel

c———

10:15 p.m, Standing in pantry Judy Royer
11:00 p.m. area of the kitchen,
Ambassador Hotel

—

(Continued)
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Tucsday, June &, 1968 11:00 p.m, NEKNGWN % eeeeececoe—————
11:30 p.m.
'" " 11:30 p.m. Walking out of pantry Robert M. Klase
11:45 p.m. door in the kitchen
area
e " 11:45 p.m. Inside pantry area of Jesus Perez
12:00 p.m. kitchen askine questions Trans. #13 Page
whether Scnator Kennedy 3 and Page 5
will come by there later
Wednesday, June 5, 1968 12:05 a.m. Standing on tray rack in Martin Patrusky
12:10 a.m. vantry area of kitchen
looking towards the stage
of the Embassy Room
" " 12:10 a.m, Standing next to ice Barbara Rubin
12:15 a.m. machine in the pantry Gonzalo Cetina
area of kitchen,
Amrbassador Hotel
.. " 12:10 a.m. Standing in crouched Vincent DiPierro
. 12:15 a.m. position next to ice Trans. #4, Page
machine in pantry area thru 18
of kitchen, Ambassador
Hotel
. . 12:15 a.m. Standing on tray rack Martin Patrusky
pushing towards Kennedy
reaching around Carl
Uecker, and firing shots
w “ 12:15 a.m. Drew gun “rom his Lisa Lynn Urso
waistband and fired
at Senator Kennedy
. " 12:15 a.m, Ingside pantry area of Jesus Perez
kitchen firing gun Trans. #13, Page
4 and Page 6
" “ 1 12:25 a.m. Sirhan in custody of Mary Grohs

Police escorted through
Colonial Room, Ambassador

45720
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RAMEAPRT DRTECTIVE NIVISTON
INTERVIEWS - JUNE 6, 196F YENNFLY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466
INTERVIEW OF IRENE ROSANNE 31777 {NTEPVIEWED BY R. KERTON, #7929
T5012 Vése Ttreet van Nuys Detectives

Van Nuys
Phone: ST-27696

Arrived at the Ambassador Hotel with a party of six other girls:

No. 1. Kathy LENTINE - Fulton #8, phone: 765~3299, Bmployed - IRS,

B s Glendale
No. 2. Karen - Fulton #8, phone: 765-3299
No. 3. Liza MILLER - Ludlow Granada Hills, (Father: Irving L. Ludlow

g i A Mt 155

Student, Alemany High School

No. 4. Terxi TRIVELLI- 6840 Kester #8, Van Nuys - INTERVIEWED

No. 5. Jeanette Prudhosme - 6840 Kester #1, phone: 782-0497 INTERVIE

s

No. 6. Kattic Keir - Peach Tree, Van Nuys, Student INTERVIEWED

a—r-

Arrived at Ambassador Hotel at 8:30 p.m. =~ 9:00 p.m. Entered a

hallway toward the Victory Room and entered the lobby near the

Victory Room. As entering the lobby. there was an area to the riaht
which was of lesser lighted and saw a2 group of pecple talking who
did not seem to fit with the exuberant crowd. Observed the female

to be wearing a white dress with hlack polk-a-dot; approximately

the gir)l was standing with a Maie, pogsible lLatin, drark sun bleached

hair, ggjd colored shirt, and 2gasxb1e light colored pants, possibly

jeans Possibly with the suspect as a third party, a Male with a
funpy nose and black greasy bhaix The female possibly carrying a

shoulder bag, black in color Vs R
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SRS FILE # I-1931
¥ * INTERVIEWS
PERSON INTERVIEWED: _ RAINISTELLA, Henry Ronald DATE/TIME

AKA DONNEROUMMAS, Prank

SEX M RACE ¢ HAIR Blk EYES Blu HT 5~6 WT 130 DOB 3-21-32

RESIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE

BUSINESS ADDRESS PHONE

YNPORMATION: (WHO,WHAT, WHEN, WHERE, WHY & HOW)

No local record or wants on the above name or AKA. Security cheok
with a MUS Carpendsr through the Calif. Racing Assoc. shows that

the subject has prior narcotic and petty larseny arrests in lew York.
He was danied a stable license in Feb. 1960 and later had his license
suspended in New Jarsey.

In 1965 he applied for a stable license at Santa Anita under the
naxas of Frank Donneraumma., After receiving a license the association

found out Donnerausmmas' real nams was Rainistella and again suspended
him.

In Sept. of 1967, Rainistella attempted to buy a 1962 Lin. Cont.,
lic. #GHH 895 financing it through Bank of Am. erica.

After the subject took possession of the veh. ha made no mOre paynments
for 8 months. The veh. was latsr locatsd on & ranch in Corona and
repossessed.

The subject's last address (1967) was at 13200 Citrus, Corona living
with a Bert Altfillisch who is a horse owner and poss. relatad to
Rainistslla through a marriage in the family. Phd (714) 737-1961

Bert Altfillisch was contactsd and stated tnat Rainistslla had hired
Birhan Sirhan in March of 1967 as_an exerciss boy. A few moaths after
Z-3

this, Rainistells becams a heavy drinker and was dropped from the pay-
roll. Rainistslla hasn't been seen by Altfillisch for approx. one (1)
year. ' =

Altfillisch stated that the PBI had been to his ranch and chackad tie
payroll records of both Rainistella and Sirhan. Sirhan worked on the
ranch up to the early part of 1968 then left,

A check with CII Shss Donnersuzma to have a two page sheet, his latest
in July of 1967 for 23102 and driving without a driver's license. iie
received three (3) years probation and a $250 fine (LASO #AU9976). iiis

last address wvas 3231 dasmner, Norco. This ad I d through
the Phone Company and the subjact no longer 1 ves' ghl.l“d?.ﬁk. 4 ¥
Continue
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information cbtained on trip to lorco, Carona, Califgrnia area in
regards to Sirhan Oirhan’s empicyment and medical.

(n 7-16-68 officers went to hiverside Jounty and surrounding
ccmmunities. They returned or 7-17-bt in the afternoon.

Ln 7-16-68 officers first went to hiverside County Sheriff's
Uffice and conferred with Detective John Blackburn of that
department., while there, officers received an arrest record

orn Terry Mickey Welch and also mugs on this person. This person
worked as a horse trainer at the Grande Vista Lel Rio Ranch at
tre same time Sirhan worked there. Officers also received arrest
reports, arrest record, and fingerprints on Frank Lonaruma.

Cfficers then went to the Grande Vista lel Rio hanch located at
13.00 Citrus, Norco, California where they interviewed the owner
Eert ﬁltfilllsch. Officers interviewed this person to some extent
ard taped the interview (see file #11354). While at this location
cfficers also obtained a ¥-2 form signed by Sirhan and all employ-
ment records pertaining to Sirhan. Officers took several photos
of bﬁe track where Sirhan had his accident and of the turf on that
track.

.fficers then went to 1830 5th Street, Norco, California, where
Lirhan had lived temporarily with kdward Van Antwerp while workir.
on the ranch. Plictures were taken of this location.

Lfficers then went to 3231 Hamner Street, Norco, Califormia, #},
where Sirhan had also lived and pictures werc taken of this loca-
tion,

ifficers went to the Corona Community Hospital located at Bilz lout.
wmashburn, Corona, California wnere they {irst interviewed Lr. .ver,
“aul H. Dr, Deeb is a radiologist at this h»y-pital is the person
wio read the X-kays of Sirhan's accident on ..eptember 25, 1966,
Tnis interview was also taped. Oftlicers obtained the original A-iay
film which was booked as evidence in room 8(3, Parker Center.
Cffice7s obtainea the hospital records on Sirhan Sirhan (see file
"1355),

wnile at this hospita., 7' rcevs interviewec ir, John Schnuepper
wno treatud ‘irhan after huis accicent on Let ter 8, 196, This
nterview was also tapea (see !ile #1357).

Also on this day officers interviewed a Charles Zoller, by tele-
rnone, This person is the manager of Desi Arnez Breedins Farms
vee file #11358),

n 7-17-68 officers atlemptea to contact iefyy Usterkamp who lives
¢t 8301 Archibald Sftreet, Corona, Califnrnia and were informed thnat
ne was working at the Urange County Fair Grounds, Costa Mesa.

fficers went to this location und then went to Barn 'F' where thney

.ocated OUaterkamp. Sh. was interviewed and the interview was
raped (see file #£113506). ﬂ‘ (

til recordn, which inciude the W-¢< form, employment records, and
medical records of [irhan Sirhan along with photos taken at the




age & "." '!i'

ranch and photos taken of places of resiuence are eon file in room
203, Parker Center. All interview sheets have been submitted.

Licutenant Hernandez

‘fficer Shaw




to the bench. I have been assigned to replace him in this natter.

3, During said hearing, in response to a subpoena duces
tecum served on the Custodian of Records of the Los Angeles Police
pepartment the previous day, numerous itewms were produced by the
Los Angeles Police Department and were introduced into evidence as
Special Exhibits. Because said items were produced by the Los Angelo:s
Police Department on such short notice, the Department was unable to

make and rctain copies of all of them. Said items areincluded in:

Special Exhibit #5-~Copy of Employec Report
dated June 26, 1969,

Special Exhibit’ﬁ6~~ﬂnvelope and contents
consisting of twenty-three (23) photographic
negatives and twenty (20) photographic prints,
Special Bxzhibit #7--Knvelope and contentbs
consisbting of Lhrec {3) photographic prints,
Special Exhibit §8--Bnvelope and contents
consisting of twenbky-uix (26) pholographic

negatives and ten (10) photographic prints,

Special Exhibit JLo--Envelope and contents

consisting of two (2) photographic negaliveg
Z
=

e

it

and four {4} photographic prinlts,

ey

Special Bxhibit #LL--Envetope and contents

consisting of cighteen (18) photoygraphic
negabtives and nine (9) photographic prints,
Special Bxhibit #12--Bnvelope and contents

Tconsisting of thirteon (14) photographic prints,




SERGEANT SARTUCHE
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WARD G. MWVL y 83 s ¢

September 20, 1976

Exhibits to be retrieved

I have examined the Reporter's Partial Transcript
of the proceedings in the case of People v. Sirhan, No.
A233421 (Volume 1) in order to determine which exhibits
the Los Angeles Police Department wishes to have
returned to department files.

The list is as follows:

1., Exhibit 5 - copy of employee's report
dated June 26, 1968,

Exhibit 6 - envelope containing 23
negatives and 20 photographs.

Exhibit 7 - envelope containing 3
photographs.,

Exhibit 8 - envelope containing 10
photographs and 26 negatives.

Exhibit 10 - envelope containing 4 Fyé
photographs and 2 negatives,

Exhibit 11 - envelope containing 18
negatives and 9 photographs.

7. Exhibit 12 - envelope containing 13
photographs,

Please advise me as to whether all exhibits you
wish to have returned are included in this list. Thank you.
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DEPARTMENI OF MOTCR VEHICLES

10 July 1968 FileNos  ppgs, FILE
Jay Morris, Sr. Spec. Inv., Van Nuys
W. P. Scanland, Mgr., Inv, Sec,, Sacramento

MASTER DOCUMENTS
DIVISION OF DRIVERS LICENSES

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN DL #M238847
As per your telephone request of this date, authorized by

Area Supervisor A. W. Stapleton, enclosed is the master
document file as follows:

b
y o .L 38847 SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN (BDS523800)
; AFFIDAVIT OF CUSTODY OF MINOR

Num 9ot

STATEMENT OF CUSTODY OF MINCR

ABSTRACT FROM PASADENA JUD. DIST,.,RECEIVED DEPT. 3/21/66.
ABSTRACT FROM EL MONTE JUD. DIST., RECEIVED DEPT. 12/20/66.

We are also enclosing one set of certified photo copies of
the above documents together with a mug shot of subject.

You are to retain custody of these Master Documents, permitting
examination by the District Attorney's Office. They are not,
repeat, are not to be admitted as evidence, Certified photo
copies are enclosed for that purpose. The original documents

will be available by subpoena if needed by the court at a
future date.

when these master documents have served their purpose, would
you please return same to my personal attention via registered
mail. Please acknowledge receipt of same on the enclosed copy
of this memo,

We are also enclosing certified copies of vehicles registered to
SIRHAN B, SIRHAN, SHARIEF B. SIRHAN, AND ADEL B. SIRHAN. Depart-
mental records indicate no vehicles registered to JOHN ANTOINE .
EL KHOURY aka RAYMOND CHARLES HEILQU,
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PERSON INTERVIEWED: /AusOnY1, Jonn DATE/TIME 12-19-68

SEX ' RACEHung. HAIRBlk Eyr; Brn KT 5-8 ywr 160 noL

Z-108§

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 3644 Corona Ave. Norco PHONE 7354466

BUSINESS ADDRESS 13200 Citrus, Corona PHONE RE 7-1961

» WHAT, N, WHERE, WHY & HOW)

Mr. John Abonyi was interviewed at his home, located at 3644 Corona
Ave., Norco, on 12-19-68, 6 p.m. Mr. Abonyi is presently employed at
the Granja Vista Del Rio Ranch, 13200 Citrus, Corona as a watchman.

dir. Abonyi has been employed at his present occupation for approximately
(3) years.

Mr. Abonyi recalls Sirhan B, Sirhan became employed at the ranch as an
exercise boy in the month of June 1966. Mr. Abonyi states Sirhan did
not have a car when he (Sirhan) first started working at the ranch,
subsequently, Abonyi volunteered to give Sirhan a ride too and from
work. Abonyi relates Sirhan resided at 2090 5th st., Nerco, and that
he would pick sirhan up at this location in the mornings and take him
to work. Abonyji has never been inside of this lacation nor does he
know if Sirhan lived alone. Abonyi assumed that Sirhan lived alone,
because, he never say anyone else at this location.

Mr. Abonyi stateg he and Sirhan became very close friends and that
Sirhan came too his house many times for dinner or a social visit.
Ahonyi states that he and My, Joe Tarjani who lived with Abonvi were
the only friendy ghat Sirhan had, $Sirhan was a very hard worker but
did not make frjgnds among fellow workers.

Mr. Abonyi reliited that he felt the main basis for his close relatine”
ship with Sirhnn was the fact that they were both foreigners and the
fact that they could both converse in German. Mr. Abonyi states hn
and Sirhan had conversations in regards to politics, but, Sirhan never
made any rash statements about any political groups or persons,

Mr. Abonyi describes Birhan as an intelligent, industrious young man.
Abonyi could not yeamll ever sceing Sirhan angry, and stated that
Sirhan was always & gentleman. Abonyi states that after work he and
Sirhan would ocragionaly stop at a bar at the corner of Citrus and
Hamner (The Huwle). Abonyi states he would drink beer and Sirhan
would drink & -nfg drink, and he and Sirhan would shoot poeol. Abonyl

relates that ¢ naever saw Sirhan drink, and that S8irhan was alvays a
centleman whilc st ¢he bar.
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ABOWYI, John - Continued 1-4600

Mr. Abonyi states Sirhan had an intense desire to become a jockey and
that he and Sirhan spent much of their time together talking about
horses and Sirhan wanting to become a jockey. Abonyi states when he
was young he was a jockey and a horse trainer and he told Sirhan that
he felt he (Sirhan) was too old and too big to become a jockey.

Abonyi states, although, he told Sirhan that he did not feel he (Sirhan)
could ever become a jockey, Sirhan would state that he wanted to become
a jockey and that one day he would be a good jockey.

Abonyi states during the latter part of Sirhans employment at the ranch
Sirhan bought a car a 1961 Ford Galaxie for approximately $500.00
dollars. Abonyi recalls that after Sirhan purchased the car he (aAbonyi)
discontinued picking Sirhan up and taking him to work. Abonyi states
he did not see Sirhan as often as before, but, he and Sirhan still
remained close friends.

Abonyi recalls sometime in November of 1966, Sirhan was thrown from a
horse he was exercising and was hurt, but, Abonyi does not know to
what extent Sirhan was injured. Abonyi states Sirhan terminated his
employment at the ranch shortly after the accident and he has not seen
Sirhan since.

Abonyi states he was very shocked upon hearing that Sirhan had shot
Senator Kennedy, and stated he felt during the time he knew Sirhan
that Sirhan was as innocent as a thirteen year old.

Mr. Abonyi was advised that Sirhan had been in Corora in June of 1948,
Mr. Abonyi was very surprised and stated that he did not believe this,
because if Sirhan had been in the area he would have stopped by to see
him.




Z-VIII . .

2-81 S.U.S. Interview of Sanders, Kermit dated 7-2-68.
2-82 " " Saleh, Abdul " 6-11-68.
2-83 " " saleh, Ali * 6-1i-68.
2-84 " " Selfe, Peter "  6-9-68.
z2-85 Siam, Mike Said 6~-24-68,
Z-86 Shortridge, Janmes 7~5-68.
z-87 Sichter, Raymond ' 6~8-68.
2-88 Sirhan, Mary 7-15-68.
2~-89 Sirhan, Mary 10~-6~68.
2-90 Simann, Simone E.r " 7-11-68.

Z-91 Strathmann, Patricia Alige 11-8-68.

2-92 Strathmann, John Henry 11-21-68.

z-93 Stzathmann, Patricia Alice 7-16-68
z2-94 Strathmann, Patricia Alice 6-12-68.
z-95 Styathmann, John Henry 6-12-68,
2-96 Sylvan, Ann dated 6-8-68,
2-97 Pulito, Emelia " 6-11-68.
2-98 Sylvan, Anna - 8-30-68
z2-99 Taylor, Genevieve 6-8~68.
2-100 Thompson, Harold 6~12-68.
2-101 Rathke, Walter 6-14-68.
2-102 Welch, Terry 8-29-68,
2-103 " wWheeler, Robert * 8-16-68.
Z-104 " Moon, Mike * 10~16-68,

2-105 '@y—, John 1-4@“ 12-19-68,
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DOCKET OR NAME AND ADDRESS DRIVERS LiC. NO.
CITATION NO,

97306 SIRHAN SIRALN BlSH m 238847
VIOLATION DATE 696 & HOWARD BIRTH DATE
11~08=-66 PAS 0A=19=44

SECTIONS VIOLATED
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D i
JWS093 ol neoranion
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i
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i CERTIFY THAT 1HE FOREGOING 1S A CORRECT ABSTRACT OF A JUDGMENT AND THE
DATE THEREQF RENGERED IN THE SAIQ ACTION IN MY COURT,

COURT CODE 19446 -<d?:g;? Aok

. [IMPRESS SEAL HERE) F. J. STACK

A;t‘l;:‘g!?)’l T RicoRD Clork, Municipal Court

: Ef Monte Jud, Dist.

- Mali v DIVISION OF DRIVERS LICENSES - DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
v P. O. Box 2590, Sacremente, Colitornie

N TEARSL-MCEN 000 1048 s i - -

T - a——_e 4

oOCKET NAM
CHIALION NO. £ AND ADDRESS DRIVERS LIC. NO,

BG28131 Sirhan B, Sirhan 2

VIOLATION DATE §96 5 Howard .t. BIKIN DATE
Jagadena, Califiraig
9 Jan 66 ' | 3-19-1.L

SECTIONS VIOLATED

V22350 /) )// Z 388‘/7

VEMICLE LI, NO. LICENSE SUSPENDED ©- / 7 { Y PP
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Clurk, Munlcipal Court ¢1300
Pasadune Jud, Dist,

TIATE OF CALITORNIA
ALYIRAST OF COURT RLCOND v Atrawies /({M'--u.u Puputy

(1MPREGE SLAL NERE)

'A . Mol 1 DIVISION OF DRIVERS LICENS(S « DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VRMICIAY
F. O, box 3590, Socramvente, California
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ey et o

———— n. e - —are nwim s




W oaar s e eae

4=

o et

rooe motmeae a ..
.

DAY .
\_‘ -masmw = e -or @B S

< . ’
— ) \9\-
Yme~ o, o ., SLY OF WELK .
‘s v ’\ u,/vu‘ "' :
NAMZ (FIAST, MIDDLE, LAST . o e -
. s Cm g e
< . ] .() (BN RAFAC DOOKEY
RES.DL\C 35 ciTY . )
) . ; COMPLAINT
Ny REAER- Tl o N ¢ :
Bus.:us:. ADDAESS Y ey CLAENDANT HIREIN VHTH HAVING COMITYE
T I U O X M M L L WATRIN.GWAMED JUDICIA- DIiSTAWT. AT
WER'S NSE NO, ' P ; S aaaa s E
SRIVER'S LICENSE NG , ChASS 2 | PLACE AND IN THE MANNEZR ST FORTH RIRZIN,

MISDEMTANOR QOFFENSZS(G) RENLIN CHARGED.

FILLD CHARGING

DLFENDANT iN COURT WiTH(QUT:

INFOAIIZD OF hi§ biGAL

Pt ; THE cRARG S AGAINSY Hid.

> Lt ‘-\/‘ c.c-v,{)

5 THE UNTCIPAL COURT OF PASADLNA JUDICIAL DISTAICT PEOPLE OF THE ;. DOTENDANT PLEADS

ATE OF CALIFORN.A ¥S. DEFEZNDANT MAMED ABOVZI. YOU AKE REREZBY
CRARGED WITH A VIOLATION ON THE ABOVZ DATE OF SKCTiCH (5,
(ry_j s l\ i v.c. (21 N2 TE  ye ap 28T Y v.c. © O TRiA / /(
l-O-.n\nuN'Or TVICLAVION U5 . . — fw TaiAL R Fo ,.. / A
on O nhse  Goprud  aifeesy SR A tnd " _j, “ ’
> o -

- . 2iv. BAIL BLT
PVCE e~ D Qy N . s A
DESCRIPTION OF V.v...ATlOl\(S) ) ’ ' ZFENDANT WAVES T FOM GENTENGE.

,
&3 4 ~IOEL
(oS Dl Vo AN L4 . 1 1T 15 ORDERED BY THZ COURT AS FOLLOWS: +

GUILTY.

e
CIFENDANT PERBONALLY (WAIVIS. (DEMANGS! JURY
AR ———

'i/-\'" . PLU

o
T e A

s “‘

YRR & LN ﬁ,"ﬁ'r) e Poer il LT ERLAT'S Gavs COUNT: '__._..,.1 Al

] i z 3 & DAYS couxw__._.m e

oAzl HUTH A ;
! . ; et 3 s oR DAYS COUI\"Y.___.._.I»‘--..

Wit po  2aiflerosiy PIST CT. & & oR DAYS COUNTY e AT,

RZGISTERID OWNER ! !
GisTE £ A v ~. A PLUS S PENALTY AGSZESMENT
20T NIl e @l Riew L o
o

oY .. l»u;x [T 'pnmm/pn YW, 190, LiY. ellomviid “’J .

ADDRESS

L -

v\ T > £R) =i ] ‘e /, fiTirael
T BEEC RE UNGTA FENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING (573 Prbt T iy« '?,._.M W
cr

TRUE AND CORRK or;m:n' IGNATURE  SERIAL No.,‘ ottt .

e VL | u&ﬁM O KLLS R I e il it asedes

'a/r"nouf RO TIING GUILT GU:LT. i PRO\d 7T ABPEAR AT s Wa% M»n.:.&"‘ w-x/

THZ TIME AND PAACE CHECKED szs.va‘) . : f /.4-'4.‘& i Bt G-blat"
PURAAYE N\ et

K sionaTunk A i g - ‘ e il
LA Yot sact ST Yool :

4

Y AN B EoTia T ARPEAN N R
7o 2 0F MUNISINAL COURT < 8.55
¢ :i’ a" M':. G'nlmn-\.“Av\:m.n AT 855 A.Il.
| PASAJENA, CALIZUANIA O OR DEFORE
" JGCTERILE COURT — TRAFFIG DIVISiON .
1 E‘?n‘z'éiﬂ %RQOA 2"’;;‘ Ykrggg%ﬁbgk ORRIA : . tPINES (BAIL) PAID §
TWEEN 8:30 A1, AND 32 g SRR e .
}srw EEN 1130 P AND 4:30 P.M. < : : e,
H ILVENILE MUST BE ACCOUP; NIED BY PARENT £3 CUARDIAN ]

* SEE REVERSE SIDE — e -

Sats




worim or  N¢ 39 43558

Ef._e"_s;_ir:.




(14 bm'
L ]

1. Owme brotaer, gharif, was booked Dee. 18, 1963

on suspision of lttelptl& murder :in the ease of

sabotage involving toe auto of a Pasadena City RECE " =y

College eoed. Sharif was plaeed on probation fur a =

YeAT. S ..

- . Another broth-T, "Joe' ¢ Munir Sirhan,is wder <& e
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tion., Ownersiip of tne gun that killed RFK was OFFige

traced to brother rJoe't, Jiu althot n cail”. law

prohlblts nureotics viol.tors [fem vagﬁf Qu?un,

was not jalled.

¢~ 3, A tnird protner, Sclimarn Sirhen, Wwad arrested §¥:~

a8V, months ¢;0 @5 an Israel. 8Spy by the (reqi g
'govt. Soliman was captired Ml the Jordarn.an

der witn saps of Iraqgi militely agrports in

possession. (Ref. {eviaw oif tie News 6-14-58)

pallas Mornirg liews June 7, l7ui
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eonfirm the report.”
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Sne described Sirhan as weing a person who loved to read. lie would
study books about many religions and read for nours at a time in his
room. She states she knew Sirhan Lelieved in Jesus Christ and that
he was a Christian but he would study many other religions.

According to Mrs. Sirhan, her son, Adel, was the closest brother to
Sirhan.

Mrs. Sirhan was questioned carefully regarding Sirhan's activities on
the days immediately prior to June 4, 1968. She gave the following
account of Sirhan's time as best as she remembered:

Friday, May 31, 1968

Mrs. Sirhan remembers that Sirhan, on this evening, told her that he
had lost his house key and asked her to leave the front door unlocked
for him so that he could get back into the house later.

Mrs. Sirhan states that after washing the dinner dishes, she saw that
the lights in Sirhan's room were on and upon checking, she saw that
he was reading. She talked with him and asked if he would be going
out and he replied no, that he was going to stay in his room. She
then asked him if it was all right to go ahead and lock the front
door and he said yes.

saturday, June 1, 1968

Mrs. Sirhan remembers that after Sirhan got up in the morning, he
remained home until around 11AM at which time he left. She didn't

ask him where he was going but Mrs. Sirhan states that she assumed

he was going to the race track. Mrs. Sirhan recalls that Munir Sirhan
was working on that day and that Adel did not go with Sirhan. She
states that she definitely remembers Sirhan driving away in his car
by himself.

According to the mother, Sirhan returned home at approx. 8PM and re-
mained at home for the rest of the evening until he went to sleep.

Sunday, June 2, 1968

Mrs. Sirhan remembers that after Sirhan got up on Sunday morning, he
remained at home until shortly after 11AM at which time he left the
house by himself. She states that Sirhan was gone all day and that he
returned at approx. 10 or 11PM. She states that thinking carefully,
she remembers i: was closer to 11PM and that when he returned, sne
talked briefly with him and then he went straight to bed.

Monday, June 3, 1968

Mrs. Sirhan remembers that on Monday afternoon, Sirhan was home at
about 4:30PM. Later, during supper, some of the family ate together
in the dining room, but she remembers that Sirhan ate by himself in
his room and read. She remembers that Sirhan continued reading in
his vroom until approx. LOPM at which time he went to sleep.

Continued ?4‘/ {f’q




SIRHAN - Continued ] -3=
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Tuesday, June 4, 1968

Mrs. Sirhan remembers that after Sirhan got up in the morning, she was
preparing to go to school. She states that Sirhan left the house by
himself at approx. 8AM. She telieves that he went out for the purpoae
of getting a newspaper. She states that this is the last time she
saw her son until after the assassination.

Mrs. Sirhan stated that she never saw her son, Sirhan or any of her
:t.her sons in possession of a gun. she stated she didn't know Sirhan
ad a gun.

She expressed with much eiotion that she had tried ber best to raise
her children properly, that she had done the best job she knew of in
raising her children, that she had tried to take camof her children
and support them, but she related that as girhan became older, she
had less control over him and that as he continwsd his education, he
used to teach her and advise her on different matters.

Sirhan never discussed politics nor showed any political interest in
his conversation with Mre. Sirhan. She stated that he only exhibited
a nlt‘.tongl?nim to learn. He spent many hours resding and studying
by himself.

Mrs. Sirhan states that Sirhan never showsd any aggressive behavior
:ithl.hu brothers. He sometimes argusd with them but they.were never
olent.

She recalls that on the morning of June 4, 1968, the last time that

she saw her son, he appeared normal and acted no different than usual.
She remsmbers that he got up, washed his face and left the house with-
out saying anything to her. She stated that thinking back, she did
remspber that Sirhan seemed tO appear WOre Narvous after he had suffered
the accident at the ranch than he. had befors the accident. Ehe stated
that she wanted to know why Sirhan did what he did, but she just didn’t
know the reasom behind it. This was the axtent of the interview with
Mrs. Sirhan and upon conclusion Mrs. sizhan was advised as to the ocourt
order issuad by Judge Alarcom.

i
-
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Complete statsment included in Tape 929248 and is in file at ‘S.U.S.
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who resides at 4515 Tremont Lane, Corona Del Mar.

Alfred Strauss is the financial secretary of the Adyar Lodge Theosophi~-
cal Society. He was interviewed on January 15, 1969, at his home,

414 North Limas Street, Sierra Madre (355-0243) . At his request his
wife, Hedwig, was present during the interview. He stated that he

does not have any personal knowledge of Sirhan Sirhan; and after
checking the records of registered members of his lodge, he found that
sirhan had never applied for membership to his society. Strauss
related that for the previous ten years up to May of 1968, his lodge
had conducted public meetings at the Y.M.C.A. located on Holly Street
in Pasadena. Members of the general public were welcome to attend
these meetings, and he related that it’was possible that suspect Sirhan
could have attended any one Or more of these public meetings, but he
had no independent recollection. Strauss was shown ten look-alike mug

shots, two of which were photographs of suspect Sirhan. He stated that

he believes that someone that looked like Sirhan had attended the

meetings at the Y.M.C.A., but it was almost impossible for him to say

that he, in fact, had seen Sirhan present.

Investigator obtained the following information: Willem A. N. Wills

is the president of the Adyar Lodge. Wills resides on Riviera Street,

Sierra Madrae.

On January 17, 1969, investigator interviewed James W. Long in his
home, 4515 Tremont Lane, Corona Del Mar (714/0R 3-5133)., Long is the
head of the Theosophical Society with International Headguarters in
Altadena, California. At Long's request Colonel J. G. Crabbendam and

Lawrence Merkel were present at the interview. Markel, as indicated

S




before, is secretary and manager of the "University Press.”
Crabbendam, according to Long, is a retired Colonel of Police in
The Hague, Holland. He stated that during the German occupation of
Holland, he was put in charge of the police forxces by the German
Occupation Force. At the same time he was acting as a double agent

working with the Dutch underground.

Note: On Wednesday, January 15, 1969, investigating officer
contacted James Long and an appointment was made to meet with

him on Friday, January 16, 1969.

During the interview, it was learned that Colonel Crabbendam had been
aboard Pan American flight #121 from Holland t0 Los Angeles on the
evening of Wednesday, January 15, 1969. Crabbendam also stated that
his airplane had been delayed in London approximately three hours

due to a bomb threat report. Long stated that prior to the assassi=~
nation he had no personal knowledge of suspect Sirhan. He is the
Executive Head of his branch of the Theosophical Society. This
particular society has no public meetings. Long related .that although
he nor any of his members knew of Sirhan prior to the assassination,
he had receivad information that after his arrest Sirhan had requestad
two books; one, "The Secret Doctrine," a book written by Madame H, P.
Blavatsky which is published by the Theosophical Society and "Talks on
the Path of Occultism, Volume I~-At the Feet of the Master” by C. W.
Leadbeater. Long advised that his society has nothing to do with the
teaching of occultism or psychic phenomenon because in his mind these
are vary deep and dangerous subjects. He did state, however, thgt

the “"Adyar Group” and U.L.T. do teach and practice these philosophies.
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Long sStated that on June 10, 1968, he had received information that
Sirhan had attended a meeting at the Pasadena Lodge. John Van Matex,

a member of Long's society, received a telephone call on June the loth
from Willem Wills, President of the Pasadena Lodge (Adyar). Wills
informed Van Mater that he had talked with Sirhan Sirhan during one

of the meetings of his lodge. Long continued to say that the
Theosophical Society was very concerned about the fact that Sirhan had
requested the aforementioned books. Long stated that the Birch Society
in Fresno and Bakersfield was accumulating much data about the
Theosophical Society. He believes that various groups will try and
give the impression that his society teaches revolutionary philosophies
and that this is not true. When questioned concerning members of the
Theosophical Society in Napa, California, Long appeared to be con-
cerned. He stated that he knew a man (B. A. Endersby) in Napa.
Endersby had written to Long and related to him that there was a man

in Napa who had been in communication with Sirhan prioxr to the assassi~-
nation and that this man had told various pecple in Napa that Sirhan
had told him that he was studying occultism and that Sirhan may have
heard of Madame Blavatsky's works through this course that he was
taking. According to Long's information, the person who was communi-

cating with Sirhan from Napa is an individual with the first name "Tom."

S5.U.S. has received a letter bearing the postmark of Utrecht, Holland.
This letter indicates the writer knows Sirhan and that Sirchan had
explained some action that he was contemplating prior to May, 1368.

Dua to the exiatence of this letter and the fact that Grabbendam had

arrived two days prior from Holland, investigator asked Long whather

427




the Theosophical Society had any members or connections in the area
of The Hague and Utrecht, Holland. Long stated that'they did have
many members, possibly 600 to 700, in Eolland and that many of these

members were in Utrecht.

Willem Wills was interviewed at his residence on January 18, 1969,

He is the president of the Adyar Lodge, Pasadena.

When investigating

officer asked Wills whether he remembered Sirhan attending any of the
meetings of his lodge, he was quick to answer in the negative,
Investigating officer explained to Wills that his branch of the society
had come up during the investigation of Sirhan and that he should try
to answer as truthfully as possible without concexn of possible

implications on behalf of the Theosophical Society. Wills then

qualified his answer and stated that Sirhan did attend a meeting which

was held in the Y.M.C.A. in Pasadena. This was a public meeting;

however, there were only approximately ten or eleven people present,

and some of these people were members of the society. Wills stated
that he remembers talking to the person whom he believes is Sirhan
and asked him for his name and address; howeverx, Sirhan rafused to

give any information about himself. Sirhan then stated that it was

very difficult to obtain books written by Leadbeater to which wills
stated that he could help him acquire any of the books that he desired,
or he could use the society's library and read these books there.
Wills remembers referring Sirhan to Paul Hubbe who was at the rear of

the hall managing a desk which contained various articles and pamphlets

pertaining to the Theosophical Society. Wills stated that it was very
difficult to pin down the date of the meeting which sirhan attendsd.

Yo



LI

PERSON INTERVIEWED: CRABBLNDAM, J. G, DATE/TIME 1-22-69 12n

SEX M RACE Cauc HAIR EYLS NDOE

RESIDENCE ADDRESS #4515 Tremont Lane, Corona Del Mar pHONE 714 OR 3-5133

BUSINESS ADDRESS PHONE

YNFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE ,WHY & HOW)

In late June 1968, John Weidner, a former employer of Sirhan gave S.U.S.
investigators & letter addressed to Sirhan in care of John Weidner. #r.
Weidner opened the letter by mistake and upon reading it thought that
it may be of investigative value. The letter is postmarked Utrecht,
Holland and is apparently from an acquaintance of Sirhan in whom he
confided. Thaxe appeared to be a particular reference to some action
Sirhan was contemplating prior to !uy 5, 1968. The writer of the lettar
sesmad to be trying to get Sirhan to change his mind.

Mr. Crabbendam arrived in the United States from Holland recently. He
is visting and was interviewed at the home of James W. Long at the
above address. Mr. Long is the head of one branch of the Theosophlical
Society. The coincidence of the letter and Mr. Crabbendam both coming
from Holland and the common interest of Sirhan and Crabbendam in
Thaosophy prompted investigators to explore the possibility that Mx.
Crabbendam had written the letter. Mr. Crabbendam provided a sample of
his handwriting. The letter and the handwriting sample were submitted
to the Questioned Document Section of 5.1.D., L.A.P.D. That unit could
not identify Mr. Crabbendam as the writer. Mx. Crabbendam stated that
he did not write the letter, and he does not know Sirhan.
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QSON INTERVIEWED: PRICE, William Ldmond DATE/TIME 6-6-68
TAPEH 242k [
SEX RACE HAIR EYES HT pos TRANS # 28

rad

£
RESIDENCE ADDRESS 2488 Galbr#th Road, Pasadena

* BUSINESS ADDRESS

TWEY & HOW
C - FBI REPORT

Accompanied George Erhard to location on Howard St., Pasadena, where
Erhard sold murder weapon to Munir B. Sirhan.

1dentified Sirhan Sirhan as person with Munir at the time of sale.

."




A

Captain G. Campbell ' .

MR. GRANT COQOPER, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, BUSINESS ADDRESS: 3910 CAXWOOD,
LOS ANGELES; BUSINESS PHONE: 665-1291

Mr., Cooper was telephonically interviewed on June 8, 1371 at 1439

hours. Cooper declined to be personally interviewed, stating that
he was opposed to giving a formal statement, and he would not want
to testify in any type of hearing regarding challenges to

Note: The issue of Mr, Cooper testifying wag not
proposed by Lt. Booth. Cooper was only asked to
be perscnally intsrviewed.

Cocper stated that sometime prior to the Sirhan trial he received
a telephone call froam Bill Harper. Barper stated that he had no
confidence in DeWayne Wolfer because Wolfer did not always testify
accurately. Cooper told Harper that the apprenensions expresased
by Harper made no difference in the Sirhan case as the issues to
wiich Wolfer would testify in light of the numerous witnesses at
the scene of Sirhan's crizme would not Le the critical issues.

Cooper stated that to the best of his recollection the gun used
by si:hantg_coqg;t his crizme was ngt produced during YWoclfer's
testimony in the trial; however, Cooper believes tma= the reason

for this was explainad by Wolfer at the time he testifjed.

Sometixe after the Sirhan trial, Theodora Charach, 4131 Laurel
Grove Avente, Studio City, phone 876-55868, went to Cooper's office
and infor=ed hia that wWolfer had "messad up" by giving erroneous

-~ testimony regarding the testing of certain gquns critica:l to the

case against Sirhan. Charach had allegedly coaducted aax investi-
gation into the Sirhan case and arrived at the expressad opizion
that somsone other than Sirhan had firsd the fatal shat at
Senator xaernnedy.

Cooper expressed dishelief to Charach, in Caaracih's alleged evidsence;
howaver, he referred Charach to 8ill Barpar fo:r Hdarper to use the
inforzacion as he saw Sit. Cooper stated he las a “great deas-

of confidence in Bill Harper. BIll Harger 2pparentliy conducted an
investigation into the Sirhan casgs, insz Iporating the iaformasi

£zoa Charach.

¢ he was not satisfiel with the waarcn test conlducted

coper state ,
. by wWolfer iz tha Sizhan Case; nowever, as did not belicve thas
Wolfer's tastizoay "mads day dillereace to %ag caso.”
Coope Y

¥ believes that Charach is Tepresented by an aztorney froa
Baverly Ellls. Ho coes nmotv xacw taa a3aza oI Characa's
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When o.. investignior 421k d 1o Sirhan in hir il cell, end raisod tlhe
‘que:;tion swout the nceting with the Tanthers, the condermed  essessin becarc

wiasy, acting as if a sceret rescrvoir of information had been tapped,

Sivihan ackuovl-dged ho he {;' ae dndo vhe Black community in south Los
cu

Angsles and talked with <20 01107 fz/' at the Dlack Jiuslim Temnle, scene
over the years of several conf -ontaiions with poiice.
On other occard ons Sirhan would romark: "The FRI didn't even nake a
good invectiga.ion,"
As for the visit to Panther headguarterrs, our informaut says police end
FiI agents viere only advised of Sirhan's vicity not the faet thas he was
acconpanicd by two othcr nen, Investigawors cxorecsed disinterest in the
story, X1 Pataff, in the minds of policc, didn't cxist at that tine, and
there was nothing available in the way of evid nce to rola"'e the nilivent
Arab organizgtion to the Bla:k Penthers.,
. The two~-man theory is of greav interest to the wone inve tigaiors,
Reliable information would secm to indicatie thasw two other Arabs were in
close proximity to Senator Kezmeda berfove thre sghots rang out, And geveral

doys prior to the assassinauvion, en Arab using an assuned neme voluatecred

for campeign duty at Kemncdy hoadguuarciers in Los Ang-les, He
L

disapprared geveral days aitler the agsassination and returned to the
f

Last, His read nans is Inowm by nolice and FIBI agonta, *

[——

But o more wncern iy Sirhan's comscious or wnconsciowns curceiation
with bluck militancy, Vhen the onth vag administered ev the siert of his
irinl, Sirhan clenchd bis right Fict in the gedute of 1he¢ ble:k mititents,

groture wob lar;sly wnsotlecd, But the r-Ialion-win winn there,

.7% /{W@/%/L (iloe)




aT indee.d mon :y f:om a comon source is being funncled to both the
bla-k militants and the radical right, someons, somewicre is deing his best
t0 disrupt the internal strusture and well dbeoing of the Unived States,

Ve recall how H,L, Hunt wcnt out of his way, \::ithcut rven being asked,
to deny that he was finencing the Black Buslim®,

This investigacvion has establiched, by Sirhan®s ovm admission, a
connection to the black militant novement, It would secm, by implication,
that the radical right wing was comnectcd to whai hapnened to John Kennedyt
in Dallas,

And, it is borne out, in the best intelligence reports, that there is a
common link b-tween those two grouvs,
There are othor questions raised in the invesuigation of Rodert Ecemnedy's

murder apart from the radical right and the redical left,” Thosc questions

. will be discussed next, including the mys“oer;-; of "ihe girl in the poYka dod

dress.”




SUPPLEMENTAL TO XdAIBAR KHAN INVESTIGATION

T ) . MW/ :
- L az‘ﬁl &,'L-';_ ‘,'.‘ 4 \_u/ ’ W i

Twenty~-four names appeared on the volunteer worker cards sub-
mitted by Khaibar Khan at Kennedy Headquarters. The names were
acquired by Khan through personal and telephonic intervievs.
Khan also used names of members of his family. Khan did not
request identification or addresses from the volunteers he
interviewed. He used his former wife's (Talat Khan) residential
address, 10455k Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, on all the
cards he submitted. These nawmes were checked through the

telephone directory with negative results.

Kban also used the names of members of an organization known

as the "United Patrons for Justice," of which he is the chairx-
man. Knan stated that the organization is comprised of a group
of men striving for a better Iran. These men were allegedly in
‘Iran at the time the cards were submitted, but they were to be
in the U.S. during the November election. ke volunteered the

services of his members without contacting then.

These names were checked through immigration for dates of eatry
and present whereabouts. Records show that none of these
persons entered the U.S. between the period of June 1968
through Decewber 1968. A total of 34 names were submitted by
Khan, of which only members of his family could be located.
Those interviewed were Rose, Shirin and Farah Khan (daughterxs) ,
Philippe Menomm (son), Amir Khan (son) and Talat Khan (former
wife). The subjects could offer no information regarding the

investigation.

R. J. Potests $14045 f‘y l! -
o



UAITED STYATES DEIFARTMENT OF Jus!..CE
IMMIGRATION ARD NATURALIZATION SERVICE

; REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
(6) QOODARTINI, Shiren aka Sherry KiliN (6) 20 120 602
{7) GOODARZIAN, Amier Hussin aka Toud KHAN (7) A0 303 729

: wne (1) GOOVARTIAY, Trlat aka Talat Kill AWrE"
(2) GOODARZIAM, Rouhonsiz nka Rose KHAN EB "{118 2‘2’3 233 .
(3) GOODARZIAYN, Farshansiese akz Forah KILN (3) A3 074 790
(1) GOODARZIAN, Amir B-Kitiar aka Bob KIAN (L) 410 139 079
f (S) GOODAHZIAY, Amir Khogsrow akc Mike KHAM 1) 20 127 030
i ATROAT MADE AT DATE sy e
! >
los Angoles, C.dilt. 12/23/68(jnw)  Georye B. s °"'~I"'°°"'va)
; 2 Nox-¥ld ') LAL\
: FONOCSK.

All seven SUBJZCTS ore of the same family. SUBJICT No. 1 married Khaibar
' KN GOODARZIAN in Iran in 1947 and divorced him in Alabama in 1961l. KHAIBER

- KHAN is now under deportation proceedings at Los Angeles under All OL1 142. He
' is the father of SUBJECTS No. 2 thru No. 7, inclusive.

] All of the SUBJ:CIS were born in Iran and all of them were admitted to the
2 United States on Surust 12, 1955 under B-2 or F-1 status and all of the SUBJECTS
! have been out of status since at least 1963. They all claim no sbsenced from the
, United States since their 1955 admission.

On May 1k, 1968 =11 of the SUBJECTS voluntarily appeared at the Los Angeles
office and all of them have applied for Suspension of Deportation under Section
2lh(a)(1). They all deny any arrests of criminal record.

. Residence and employment for each of the seven SUBJ3CIS for the past seven
. years in New York City and the Los Angeles area is contained on the attached
’ charts.

411 of the SUBJECTS intend to ask for suspencion during the contemplated
deportation hearinge.

ORI S e

BESu S el sy B¢ Ban
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A11 011 142
Regioael Coxnisaloncy, Souiwtiest Region July 22, 1993
San yedéro, Califorala

Georpe K. hogenberg, Dletrict lircctor
Los Angcles, Califoviia

Faally of WGALBER TIAN,; All 011 142 '

ctention: Aeniatant Rerloncl Cowrstraiencs, Invostisstion

’

Applicaticas for Order to &how Caase were mace this date for tha
members of the fsally of aciber Ihaa (CGoodarzian), All 011 142,
by Iavestigaltor Varrem, at Los Angeles, Californin.

) .

Tocy erc all chacged 28 SDMAD Scetion 241(n)(2) overstaycd nom=
Urdgrant viedtors end ctuceats, Zae fonily coasists of the
follovings

Goodavzian, Tclat (han) Spouse 210 303 720 ,
" Sairia (iwan) Faughter A0 123 &L2
w Aaicy Twssia ((lian) Sen AlG 303 729
. Aater Jsoscotr ((Rian) Son A10 129 074
" Aaler Bakatiars ((Niza)  Son Al0 123 079
“ Farghengicee (Rian) DPauzhter Al3 074 790 ¢ ,
o Rouhangiz Rouhi (Mian) Daughter A0 128 &00 -

The culjccta of these files sppcsr to be prima focle and etotutorily
c¢licible for cucpencion of deportation. Tncy have beca furaished
with Foras I-250 aud a cover letter advielag thea vhat to do. As
scon as tacse applications ave cubiaitted by the applicants cad the
recuired iavestigation iz completed, Ovdera to Show Caude will be
1sgued in aceordance with the gpplications cubaltted on Yorzs X205
contained in the {L{lcs.

Thuey hove been glven uatl} lugust 16th to cubmit their conrlctead

apvlications for Suspension of Deporiation, tojether with the meces~
cary eupporting docuncents, photos anc¢ fees. At the cxpiration of the
30 dats, tho apzlicatfonz for O5C's will be submitted for proccsainl.

In the casc of ilaryas Keuchan, Al2 570 §96, {sccretory to Khalber Fhan)
Jack Covinnlitt, the attorucy of record, hed her sppear at this officc -
on July 13, 1965. Tae cubject appcaved for the inzervicw vwithcut an
attorncy being preseat and ¢ifaed 3 ctatencnt to tue cffcct that suec
wns not being represcated by any attomcy at this intervicu. An Ordes
to Siow Couse was applice for thin cate, by lavestigator Larrea, on the
charge of SEMID, Section 241{c)(2) for renaining in the Uatted States
for a longer tize thaa pernittcd,

LAVIITHC W/ o
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on June 18, 1968 officers rat !'r iiitn in the lobby of the

Nirarar Hotel located on Occan Aveaue in Santa “onica. lle
infor-ecd officers that he was stavin: at the Ocean Palrms liotel
located at 1215 Ocean Awvenue At £201 and that he was reqistered
under the nans of !'r Coody. {urinn the interview Mr Fhan stated
Iiis distrust of the prosent a'~inistration and the immigration
departwent. It was evicdent that i'r Vhan didn't want his where-
abouts known. lle stated that hin lifc was in danger as sorecnc
waa atte-pting to kill him, ‘hile living in the Yest los Aneclen
area he was lcavinag his ex-wife's nnortment when unknown suspects
jurped him and i'r Fhan received variour injuries. Due to this
incident Mr Khan received suraery ond had to wear a cast on his
arm. This incident was reported to the lest Los Angeles
Letectives. In April 1968 he and his sister, ltaryam Kouchan,
wore horseback riding in Griffith rark at which tire his sister
qot shot in the leq by an Lnknown assailant and required surgery.
This disabled iss Kouchan and it was nccessary for her to use
crutches in able to walk.

Due to tho above, both Sat. Sartuche and Cfficer Miller were

qivon nicknames (colfer and tennis plaver) to use when further
contacting Mr Khan by telerhona. ©On further reetings, in person,
officoers were to meet Mr Khan at other nlaces than at his residence.
Those places were coffee shops, parks, beaches etc.

Officers first interview with Khaibar Kian was on June 13, 1968
and the last contact was rade on July 27, 1968. nPuring this
tire five contacts were made and officers learned that MNr Khan
is involved in law suits with the ¥ino of Iran. Because Fr
Ihan had numerous papers from the United States Scnata, United
States Department of Justice alon- with lettervs from a orqaniz-
ation called the United Patricts for Justice. . Fflcocn sound
that the United Patriots for Juctice is an organization headed
by Mr Khan and is made up of differcnt tribes located in Iran.
»¥r Khan ceve his permission for officers to make copies of these
documents, which we did.

After the first visit officers found thFouqh the Immiqration
pepartment that Xhaibar Khan, alias Goodarzian had a Immiqration
warrant outstanding. The warrant was for Illegal Entry (reraining
beyona specified time), Warrant #A-11-011142, no bail. It was
also found out through R & I that ''r Khan was using the alias

of l'oharmad Ali and had an arrest on 1-13-67 for 647" in
Hollywood. (LA#025 805A).

The only information received wiiich is relevant to tho Kennedy
assassination was that on Junc 3, 1968 Mr Khan observed a male
and ferale sitting in a blue V/¥ at the rear of headquarters.

Hle described the female as Fe, Cauc 23/6 years, 5-S5 and the male
as dark comp, short.

Pk
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Subjoct first visit to tha Kennedy licadquarters was on 6-1-68

in the afternoon hours. On this date rubject reaistered under
his true nama Khaibar Khan. Ile also met a Marguerite Sweeney
(I-59) who was in charge of volunteer workers. Subject was

then assigned to answering phones and at this time he volunteered
numerous names of Tribal Chiefs who were to be in the USA during
the month of lioverber 1968. Also the other volunteers who
appeared at his desk he would claim as being part of his qroup
and would rogister ther under his address. When individuvals
would call to volunteer, he would follow this same procedure.

It was discovered that therc was a total of 24 volunteer cards
which were made by Khaibar Fhan. The majority of these cards
were in the spae handwriting and contained the same address.

The 24 namcs are listed on the interview of June Isackson (I-80a).

lr Khan's second visit took place on June 2, 1968 at approximately
2:00pm. At this time Mr Khan was accompanied by his sister
(so-called), Maryam Kouchan alias Khan (I-361). Both parties
assistad in doing various canpaign tasks and left the headquarters
at approximately 6:00pm.

He returned on June 3, 1968 at approximately 3:00pm with his
daughter, Shirrin Khan. Shirrin Khan was assiqgned to the answering
of phones and general type-clerical work. During the days
activities Mr Khan was at the rear exit of the headquarters

when he observed a male and fermale seated in a blue V/W. lHe
states that he also observed a male leaning inside the right
window talking to the couple who were scated. At approximately
7:00pn Mr Khan and his daughtar loft the hoadquarturs walkad
toward the parked V/9¥. Upon approaching the vehicle Mr Khan
noticed that the male who was standing outside walked across the
strcet and walked out of sight. When he passed the vehicle he
alanced inside and he noticed that the qirl who was seated inside
the vehicle turned her head as if she did not want to be seen.

On June 4, 1968 Mr Khan arrived with sister (raryam Khan (I-361)
and son FElipe Khan (I-292) at approximately 2:00pr. During

his activities Mr Khan was located ncar tho drinking fountain
where the coffee stand is located. At this tirc he observed a
fomale, Cauc, approximately 23/6 years, wearing a short dress
with polka dots. He described the dress as white in color and
the dots to be the diameter of pennies or smaller. This ferale
appeared to be talkina to a male described as male, Cauc, dark
complexion, short in height, wearing a jacket described as blue
"IeGreqor” type (windbreaker). He was wearing a white shirt
underneath and tight trousers. It appeared that the two parties
were talking as they wero facing eaci othar and that he noticed
moverent of their mouths, but duc to the distance Mr Khan could
not overhear .any conversation. Upon approaching the parties he
noticed that the female turned her head and looked in the opposite
direction. Mr Khan then racognized this couple as being the same
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as seen on 6-3-68 in the blue V/W. At approximately 8:00pm on
6--4-68 Mr Khan and Miss Kouchan left the headguarters. Upon
exiting the rear of the headquarters !"r Khan and Miss Kouchan

got into their vehicle and drove to the front of the headquarters
where they stopped and Mr Khan re-cntered. While !ir Khan was
inside a male Cauc, early 20's approached Maryam who was still
seated in the vehicle and the rale asked for a ride. Miss Kouchan
recognizing the male as being in the headquarters earlier, agreed
to give the person a ride. When !Mr Rhan returned to the vehicle
he noticed the male seated in the rcar seat. Enroute to Santa
lionica the conversation between tir Khan and the male consisted

of the male asking for campaign literaturc of press.type passes.
Mr Khan rofused tho male any literature since he had none, but
informed him that if he left his name and address he would durnish
him with some at a later time. The male wrote his name and
address on a plece of paper and gave the paper to Mr Khan. This
male was Michael wayne (I~1096).

BACKGROUND

Mr Khan became active in the campaign due to his involvement with
Robert Kennedy at the time Robert Kennedy was Attorney General.

Mr Rhan is an exile from the Country of Iran. He came to the
attention of Robert Kennedy through law suits which were filed
against the Family of the King of Iran. These suits resulted
from 1959 when Mr Khan was involved in a construction job with
United Stated. Mr Khan states when he returned to Iran he wvas
swindled out of money and material by the Xing. Upon returning
to the United States Mr Xhan was made a political exile by the
King.

Upon returning to the United States Mr Khan started a group
named "The United Patriots for Justice". He started a campaign
against the King of Iran accusing him of mis-use of foreign

aid money. He supposedly is assisted in this venture by various
members of the tribes which make up part of Iran.

OFFICERS STATEMENTS

Officers first came in contact with Mr Khaihbar Khan as a result of
checking volunteer cards at the Kennedy Headquarters. It was
brought to officer's attention that numerocus volunteer cards

were made by the same person due to handwriting. It was also found
that the cards (24 in all) had the same address listed on them

as Mr Khan's. Upon checking this address it was found that Mr
Khan's ex-wife resides at this location.

Mr Khan's ex-wife {Talat Khan I-314) was contacted by Sqt. Sartuche

and he was informed that Mra Khan had beon seoparated for somo

time and that she was not involved in politics as was her husband.

Mrs Khan contacted Khaibar and he in turn notified our department

of 21:8wl‘1::oaboutl. An appointment was made for an interview /
on - - . / f/
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On June 18, 1968 officers met Mr Khan in the lobby of the

Miramar Hotel located on Ocean Avenue in Santa Monica. He
informed officers that he was stayinm at the Ocean Palms liotel
located at 1215 Ocean Avcnue Apt #201 and that he was registered
under the name of Mr Goody. During the interview Mr Khan stated
his distrust of the present adrministration and the immigration
department. It was evident that Mr Xhan didn’'t want his where-
abouts known. [e stated that his life was in danger as someone
was attempting to kill him. While living in the West Los Anqgeles
area he was lcaving his ex-wife's apartment when unknown suspects
jumped him and Mr Khan received various injuries. Due to this
incident Mr Khan received surgery and had to wear a cast on his
arm. This incident was reported to the West Los Angeles
Detectives. In April 1968 he and his sister, Maryam Kouchan,
wore horseback riding in Griffith Park at which time his sister
got shot in the leq by an lnknown assailant and required surgery.
This disabled Miss Kouchan and it was necessary for her to use
crutches in able to walk.

Due to the above, both Sgt. Sartuche and Officer Miller were

given nicknames (golfer and tennis player) to use when further
contacting Mr Khan by telephone. On further meetings, in person,
officers were to meet Mr Khan at other places than at his residence.
These places were coffee shops, parks, beaches etc.

Officers first interview with Khaibar Khan was on June 13, 1968
and the last contact was made on July 27, 1968. During this
time five contacts were made and officers learned that Mr Khan
is involved in law suits with the Xing of Iran. BecCause Mr
Khan had numerous papers from the United States Senate, United
States Department of Justice alon~ with letters from a organiz-
ation called the United Patriots for Justice. ‘fficer: ‘ound
that the United Patriots for Justice is an organization headed
by Mr Khan and is made up of different tribes located in Iran.
ir Khan gove his permission for officers to make copies of these
documents, which we did.

AfFter the first visit officers found througqh the Immiqgration
Departwent that Xbhaibar Khan, alian Goodarzian had a Immigration
Warrant outstanding. The warrant was for Illegal Entry (remaining
beyong specified time), Warrant #A-11-011142, no bail. It was
also found out through R & I that Mr Khan was using the alias

of lohammad Ali and had an arrest on 1-13-67 for 647F in
Hollywood. (LA#825 BO5A).

The cnly information received which is relevant to the Kennedy
assassination was that on June 3, 1968 Mr Khan observed a male
and female sitting in a blue V/W at the rear of headquarters.

He described the female as Fe, Cauc 22/6 years, 5-5 and the male

as dark comp, ahort.
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On June 4, 1968 Mr Khan as a telephone operator at the headquartars
again observed the male and ferale that he had seen sitting in

the V/W. The couple was observed standing near the coffee shop
area. The male and female were facing each other and it appeared

to Mr Khan that the couple were talking to each other as their
mouths appeared to be moving. At this time the girl was described
as wearing a white dress with dark polka dots about the diameter

of a penny. The male was described as wearing a blue jacket
(McGregor type) with a white shirt and light colored tight trousers.

Due to the people seen on two different occasions by Mr Khan

he was shown mugs of suspect Sirhan B. Sirhan and asked if he
could identify him as being the male scen. Mr Khan stated that
he could not be sure until he could actually see the male in
person. Mr Khan was asked if he would attend a show-up if it
could be arranged and would he then take a polygraph test to
verify the truthfulness of his statements. »Mr Khan refused to
take a polygraph test or attend a show-up and stated that he
wanted to be 100% sure before he accused anyone. During all
the interviews with Mr Khan he was always unsure of his édentifi-
cation of Sirhan B. Sirhan.

Due to Mr Khan refusing to attend a line up or take a polygraph
test it is very doubtful or simply a mistake in identity.

It was later found out by officers that !ir Khan was arrested

by Immigration authorities and is presently on §4,000.00 bail
pending a hearing.

- ) 9o
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